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I{ghts Offer oI 30,993,304 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an issue price of Tk. 30

(including premium Tk.20) totaling Tk. 929,799,120 offered on the basis of 01 (One) [R]:02
(Two) i.e., 01 (One) rights share against 02 (Two) existing shares held on the record date for
cntitlcment of rights share.
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As pcr provision of the Depository Ac1,7999 and regulation made there under, rights
sharc shall only be issued in dcmatcrialized condition. An applicant must apply for
allotment of rights shares mentioning his/her Beneficiary Owner (BO) Account number in
thc a Iication form
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SECTION 1

LETTER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Auart ra.
th<-, pory<:r <,f VyE

aamra networks limited

Safura Tower (12tr Floor), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A, Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh
Telephone: 09666775775, F ax: +88-02-9'1340077

E-mail: in{o.networks@aamra.com.bd; Website: www.aamranetworks.com

RIGHTS ISSUE OF SHARES

l)atc:

Dcar Shareholder(s)

'Ihc purpose of issuing Rights Shares is for BMRE (Networking system upgradatio+
nctwork coverage expansion), loan repayment and issue management exPenses.

Ilaving satisfactory operatiorL the Company's total net profit after tax isTk.'l',274,766,545 for
the year ended on June 30, 2023. This success could not have been possible without our
customers' support, the efficient direction of the Board of Directors, and the patronization
and active participation of our valued shareholders.

'Io maintain growth and to increase the capital base of your Company. we hope you will
come forward with fulI support and assistance to make the offet a success.

A sclf-cxplanatory Rights Offer Document (ROD) is prepared in the light of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006, and enclosed for your kind
information and evaluation.

On bchalf of thc Board of Directors,

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Director & CEO

Md. Anamll llaqoc Syed Moniruzza
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Syed Fafrad Ahmed
Managing 0irector & CEO
aamra networks limited

Chrcf Frnan<ralOf?iccr
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Company SecretarY
aamra netlYorks limited

Wc are pleased to inlorm you that the honorable shareholders of the Company, in the 22'a
Annual General Meeting held on October 04 2023, approved the Rights O(fer of issuance of
30,993,304 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an issue price of Tk. 30.00 (including
prcmium Tk. 20), totaling Tk. 929,799,120 offered on the basis of 01 (One) [R]: 02 (Two), i.e.,

01 (Onc) rights share against 02 (Two) existing shares held on the record date for
cntitlcment.

v
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SECTION 2

Registered Name aamra networks lirnited

Nature of Business

The company specializes in providing advanced IT
communication solutions and sewices, including Intemet access,
web development and hostin& leased port internet access, total
network solutions, video con{erencing, IT support services, and
software development and maintenance.

Date of Incorporation January 1Q 2001

The Company was incorporated as a private limited company
(Reg. No. C42228(1.58n / 2001) under the Companies Act 1994 and
later converted into a public limited company on May 08,2073-

Date of Listing The company got listed on stock exchanges in 2017

Tk. 6"19,866,080/-
Tk. 1,000,000,000

Tk. 38.11l- (As at 30 June 2023)

Turnover Tk.'1,274,166,545 (As at 30 June 2023)

Earnings per Share Tk. 3.64 (As at 30 June 2023)

05 Directors including 01 Independent Director
Number of Directors
in the Board
Corporate Office
Address

Safura Tower (12ft Floor), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A,
Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh

Statutory Auditor K. M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants
Rating Agency \t-Alpha Credit Rating Limited
Corporate Governance
Auditors {r

UCB Investment Limited
Bulus Center, (17th Floor) Plot.CW}(A)-1
Road No-34, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-7272
Bengat Investments Limited Nio'ire!
Flat-1C House313, Road-4, Avenue-4, Mirpur DOFIS, Dhaka1L..n5tr

7272
Prime Finance Capital Management Limited
PFI Tower (7m Floor), 56-57 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000
LankaBangla Investments Limited
Assurance Nazir Tower (Level 8), 65/8 Kemal Ataturk Avenug
Banani, Dhaka 1213
Sonali Investment Limited
Borak Biz Center (1st & 2nd Floor), 7O Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka

)anata Capital and Investment Limited
48 Motiiheel C/A,3'd FIoor, Dhaka-1000

Banker to the Rights
Issue

United Commetcial Bank Limited
Bulus Center, Plot-CWS(A)-1,
Road No-34, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

CORPORATE DIRECTORY OF THE ISSUER

Paid u Ca

I Net Asset Value per
I share

Manager to the Rights
Issue

* K. M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accountants is appointed as Statutory Auditor as on
Octob$ 4,202i.

Page l5

1\1\

€
IJ.J
Lr-

Syed Ft d Ahmed
Syed lr.4 0nrruzzantSn --T (-

Tanzim Alamgir
o
ed

n

B

MsnaCing 0ireclor & CEO
aamra networks timlted

Company Secretary
33 r.,r13 ne_[.vorks limiled

Legal Status

Authorized Capital

G. Kibria & Co., Chartered Accountants

Underwriter(s) to the
Rights Issue
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SECTION 3

DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER

The Company
aamra networks limited (ANL) formerly known as Global Online Services Limited, was
incorporated and commenced its business in Bangladesh under the Companies Act, 1994 on
10 January 2001, vide registration No. C- 41218(1587) /2001, as a Private Company limited by
shares. Thc Company changed its name from Global Online Services Limited to aamra
nctworks limited on December 31,,2007. Subsequently, the Company was converted into a
Public Company limited by shares on May 08, 2013. Later, the Company went into public
offcring and started debut trading in both the burses of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchangcs on Oc tober 2, 2077 .

ANL has its registered office at Safura Tower (12th Floor), 20, Kemal Ataturk Avenue
Banani, Dhaka - 1213.

Also, the Company has liaison offices in the following locations -
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Managing 0ireclDr & CEO
aamra n6tworks limited

Md. Anamul llrguc
Chicl Fin.n(rlOttical
.amr. nctwork5 llmhtd

Syed Moniruzzam
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SFA Tower (3rd floor) L32, Panchlaish, Chattogram - tD03, Bangladesh.
Sheikh Jamal Software Technology Park Office, Agrabad Access Rd, Chattogram -
4100, Bangladesh.
Dhaka Export Processing Zone (DE?Z) Office, Room No-7O 3rd Floor DEPZ
Complex Bhaban DtrZ Ganakbari, Savar Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Adamjee Export Processing Zone (AEPZ) Office, Room No-101, Ground Floor Zone
Services Complex Building, Adamjee Nagar Narayangonj, Bangladesh.
Chittagong Export Processing Zone (CWQ Office. Plot-3, Sector-S/A, ChittaSon&
Bangladesh.
Cumilla Export Processing Zone, Old Custorns Building (Ground Floor), Cumilla
EPZ, Gate No-1, Cumilla Bangladesh.
Uttara Export Processing Zone Office, Zone services complex building, ground
floor-west side, Uttara trZ, Shangolshi, Nilphamari, Bangladesh.
Ishwardi Export Processing Zone Office, Zone Service complex, Ishwardi, Paksey,
Pabna, Bangladesh.

Jashore Office, Sheikh Hasina Software & Technology Park (MTB, 1st Floor), Nazir
Shankarpur Road, Jashore, Bangladesh.
Bogura Office, S.S. Complex (7th Floor), Serpur Road Mofiz Paglar Mor Bogra
Sador, Bogra. Bangladesh.
Khulrra Office, Munna Tower (5th Floor), Plot # 7, KDA Avenue, Khulna,
Bangladesh.
Mongla Office, Zone Service Complex (Ground Floor), Mongla Export Itocessing
Zone, Mongla, Bagerhat, Bangladesh.
Sylhet OIfice, Sylhet Millennium 8th Floo+ Room No-804 Jallarpar Road
Zindabazar, Sylhet.
Cox's Bazar Office, AB Garden (3rd Floor), Kolatali Zone, Block # B, Shoghonda

(han

Cox's Bazar Sadar - 4700, Co/ s BazN,

company Secretary
aamra networks limitod



aamra networks limited (ANL) stands as a premier technology company in Bangladestr,
boasting a pervasive nationwide presence. With an extensive and diversified product
pordolio, we cater to an impressive customer base of over 1600 clients. ANL proudly holds
the distinction of being the largest B2B technology brand in the country. Out core strength
lies in our ability to forge, nurture, and sustain enduring partnerships with both public and
private organizations.

Product Categories & Services

aamra networks limited over the last few decades has consistently provided its customers
with lSP, IOT, IT & ITES solutions. Our clients have been able to rely on our abfity to
providc stable and consistent connectivity solutions. Using the state-of-the-art backbone and
infrastructure, we have ensured that our clients have no worries when it comes to
dcpcndability and reliability. That in tum has ensured us an enviable tist of blue-c$q $[R l\ilt'
customcrs. When Intemet and related value-added services are critical input to businelsl
Corporate Bangladesh has but only one obvious choice-aamra. Vetted
Followings are brief description of our products and services. Wn()=.r'-lz,l?l ''\
Intemet and Infrastructure Y t.i** 

tun
. .r't'; i'

Broadb.nd lntemet Access (B We provide rr""dE[\ho^il;$;'**.
Intcmct Access (BIA) and Direct Internet Access (DIA) connectivity to our customers
nationwide. We have two categories of corurectivity - i) regular and ii) premium. The
prcmium connectivity package has more customizations in terms of latency, packet delivery
and security. We are purely B2B ISP, hence we have bulk of experience and specialization in
the corporate and organizational space, which puts us ahead of other contemporaries.
Additionally, our nationwide POP network is extremely robust and majority of them are
10G interface enabled. Riding on the core system of our sister concem, aamra technologies
limitcd, we provide the {astest B2B connectivity in the nation.

BIA fr DtA highlights:

. aanlra netzoorks limited is the largest B2B ISP of Bangladesh

. We serae 1.600+ customers

. We connect more than 20,00,000+ workstations nationwide

. We maintain a robust network of 73+ POP;

. We are ISO 9001:201.5 certifed

ty means the ability to comect clients and servers,
sccuring the swift and voluminous transfer of information between them. aamra is one of
the lcading data connectivity solution provider in Bangladesh, with nationwide coverage to
various public and private organizations.

Multiprotocol Labcl Switchins (MPIS) and PLC: Multiprotocol Label Switching (MPI.S) is a
routing tcchniquc in telecommunications networks that directs data from one node to the
ncxt bascd on short path iabels rather than long network addresses, thus avoiding complex
lookups in a routing table and speeding traffic flows. MPLS connectivity is very useful for
organizations who collaborate on multiple native ERP, CRM or integrated so{tware
solutions across the globc. aamra is one of the leading MPLS solution provider of

Data Conncctiviw: Data connectivi

d
M Anamul l{aqur f.N*#r#

Company Secretary
aamra networks Iimited
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Bangladcsh, riding on its robust network infrastructure, technical superiority and
widcspread global footstep. Additionaliy, we also provide other forms of Private Leased
Circuits (PLC) dedicated to customers need and requirements.

MPLS/PLC highlights:

We are one of the pioneerc of MPLS in Bangladesh
We seroe leading intemational MPLC prooiders such as Orange Business Solutions I HGC
Global
MPLS and other forms of PLC solutions arc ising opportunities in Banglailesh €t we htoe an
e arly mot;er's ada ant age

I44448ed lTialltia4s aamra's Managed IT solutions allow businesses to delegate their IT
opcrations to us. aamra maintains the IT services of the leading private sector organizations
and MNCs, with the assistance of our amazingly talented and versatile Managed Services
tcam. Our teams include service engineers recruited from the top engineering colleges, and
majority of our servicc engineers are certified by top OEMs, i.e. Cisco, Microsoft, Juniper etc.

Managed lT Solution highlights:

Diaerse solutions offered, i.e. networking, oideo confermcing, aideo suroeillance,

email/router/frewall/V PN configuration, confguration, runote/on-call support etc
We haae a teant of 40+ members who prwider lT solutions to thc top public arul piuate
or gani zation of B an gl adesh

12+ years of experience, 50+ managed lT clients

Privagi \I\\R 1$1t
lntcrnct Protocol Virtual Private Network (IPWN): Intemet Protocol Virtual
Nctwork is separated from the public intemet, travelling via a private corurection to each
rcmotc sitc. IPVPN also provides a high level of flexibility to organizations who have
worldwide global presence . aamra has been the obvious choice of many intema
organization, for their IPVPN solutions

Nctworking Solutions
[d. Bon
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WAN/ LAN/Routing/Switching ctc: aamra maintains a very successful porffolio in thc
Entcrprise Nctwork Solution. aamra specializes in the following aspects of enterPnse
nctworking - Routing, Switching, LAN, WAN, Servers & Storage ConfiguratiorL Network
Sccurity etc. Wc have a team of amazing networks engineers, with certifications from
lcading OEMs. Wc work closely with global leaders of networking solutions and maintain
partncrship with them, i.e. Cisco, Fortinet. Sophos, Huawei, Juniper, Dell EMC, Vivanco etc.

!!!!!: aamra is nation's largest WiFi solution provider. 'aamra WiFi' is available in hospitals,
bus stations, railway statiory restaurants, schools and metro city locations. We are closely
working with Sheikh Russel Digital Lab Project and providing complimentary WiFi
solutions throughout the country. Additionally, we are also providing whitelabel and
managcd WiFi solutions to major banks and MNCs. We are currently partnered with
lcading WiFi OEMs, i.e. Cisco Meraki, Aruba, Cambium and Huawei.

cct
u..,E-

Md. Anamul lle+rc
ahr.l Frnan<l.l Oaricar
,.mr. netwo(tt Lmltad

d0nlruzzamanSyed
Company Secretary

aamra networks limited'#*.*;;.-{Managim OrrBcior & CEo '
aamra nstworks limited
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WiFi highlights:

lnternet of Things (IOT):

Video Conferencine (VC): Video conferenc ing is technology that allows or8anizations to
conncct with their employees located in various locations, in a high resolution and life-like
intcraction. Riding on our core solution of Intemet, we have built a fairly large and extensive
VC portfolio. In addition to MNCs, we maintain an exkemely large footstep on national
dcfcnsc organizations. To add to this, we are constantly doing fabulous innovations in the
collaboration space.

Vi il e o C onf ercncing hi ghlights:

We are the largest Video Conferencing Solution prwider in Bangladesh and won the reputed
'Poly South Asian Parfner of the Year' three consecutioe times
We are combining Video Cont'erencing usith popular soffioare platform such as Microsofl
Teams snd Zoom, to enhance the oideo calling and collaboration expeience of our climts.

Viileo Suru eillance highlights:

10+ yetrs' expeience ofhandling Suroeillance solutions
'100+ Lngineers senting ooer 150+ companies
We deployed nationwide Video Surtseillance solutions in all Export Ptocessing Zones (EPZ),

in collaboration taiih BEPZA, making this one of the largest suroeillance deployment of the

coun

Cloud Solutions: aiunra v/as the first in Bangladesh to build local cloud, catering to the need
of Bangladeshi customers. Currently we are providing a range of solutions from our cloud
portfolio, such as Email as a Service, Email Security, Inftastructure as a service (IaaS),

Platform as a service (PaaS) and Applications as a service (AaaS). We have our own
cntcrprise cloud - 'aamra cloud', a large number of orgariza

t'fi i*"lfi tt"'*t 
aanua cloud
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Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managim 0irecbr & CEO
aamra networl(s limited

. With 850+ public hotspots, we haoe the largest public WiFi nekao* in Bangladesh

. We haae presence in more than 30 disticts and seroe more thtn 60 crore user sessions each

year (data from 2022)
. We are also prozsiding white-labelled city WiFi in Sylhet, Cumilla, Outtogram and Cox's

B azar ci ly corp o ration.

Video Survcillance & Access Control: A video surveillance system/CCTV is composed of a
system of camcras, monitors/display units, and recorders which allow any organization to
monitor their premises and prevent security threats. We are one of the most reputed video
survcillancc providers in Bangladesh. Additionally, we cater to a large number of private
and public clients. We maintain high level partnership with leading providers such as

1tikVision, Matrix and Samsung etc.



Cloud Highlights

c We are the frst to launch priaate cloud in Bangladesh - aamra cloud
. We are the top Cloud Solutions Partner of Microsofi in Bangladesh, and winrur of Microsoft

Country Partner of the Year 2017, 201,8

. We hsae partnered with AWS, global leader of cloud solutions

Email solution: aamra networks limited (ANL) has been a longstanding partner of Microsoft,
offcring top-notch M355 email solutions. In addition to its Microsoft collaboratiorL ANL also
cxtcnds its expertise by providing Zimbra email solutions. However, recognizing the
financial consbaints faced by many clients. who still rely on cPanel-based email systems,
ANL is embarking on an innovative venture. ANL is currently developing a comprehensive
office collaboration solution encompassing email, instant messaging, file storage and
collaborative tools. Remarkably, this solution is fully customizable, allowing it to be white-
labclcd for businesses. Built upon the secure foundation of the Microsoft Exchange pladorm,
this product promises impeccable security. ANL believes that this offering will be a game-
changcr for companies with limited IT budgets, as well as for SMEs and start-ups
cfficient and secure office collaboration solutions.

Software Development & Service:

aamra maintains a rich portfolio of software development and services
Ii&D team and trained engineers, who are working relentlessly to build s

cntcrprise software and productivity solutions. Our focus on software development aligns
with our concentration on cloud-based business model. As our future business strategy
rcvolves around cloud, we are confident our strong software development and service
cxpcricnce shall give us an edge in the SAAS and IAAS business model.

Intcrnct Protocol Telephony Service Provider (IPTSP):

DlDl €IP Nuqbcr: A one-stop voicc communication solution to ali your customers,
supplicrs and employees whether they are at branch office, working remotely or are mobile.
Our IP Telephony Service provides secured, reliable, consistent and state of the art
gencration IP Telephony Service to offer superior voice quality with various in-built
fcaturcs.

SIP Trunk/E1 Connectivity: aamra IPTSP offers SIP trunk to connect your PBX to a public
tclephony nctwork to allow you to make nationwide and international calls. aamra IPfSP
also offers E1 connectivity and voice gateway to integrate traditional telephony systems to
SIP 'l'runk. Our main focus is to provide a high-quality voice service for customer
satisfaction.
SIP Trunlc/El C onnectioity Highlights
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Syed Farhad Ahmed
Menaging oiIector & CEO
aamra networks limited

AnamulHaqur )yeo [l0ntruzzaman
Chief Financrrl OftiEar
l.mra netYvorl6 llmitta

Company Secretary
rnra nei.v/orks limited

c lP Phone to lP Phone free. Lowest call tariff to other operators
. High quality uoice
. Lower expansion cost
. Get a single or a range of DID numbers
o Fax suryorted
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C orporate lP -PBX Solution(Hosteil/On Prunise) Highlights

. j-layer IVR

. Hunting Number.
o Call distibute according to the IVR category uise
. lf specifc extension is busy/unreachable call can be forward to another extmsion or mobile.
. Extension can receiae calls and able to transfer call to another extatsion/user if necessary.

o All Extension Calls Recording Facilities or specific
o Extension's call recording.We will store up to 500 GB call record anil also storc at climt

seruer
. Call Conference for lP Phone Set

. Support for ing groups.

. Web-based operator panel.

. CDR and consumption report.
c Extension wise Call Details of all Extmsions

Ailo anceil Call E eatures:
o Automated Attmdant
. Blacklists
. Blind Transfer
. Call Detail Records

. Call Forward on Busy

. Call Forward on No Answet

. Call Eoru:ard Vaiable

. CalI Monitoing

. Call Parking
o Call Queuing
o Call Recording
o Call Retieaal
. Call Routing (DID €r ANI)
. Call Snooping
o Call Transfer
o Call Waiting
. Caller lD
. Caller lD Blocking
. Caller lD on Call Waiting
. Conference Bidgtng
o Database Store / Retieae
. Dial W Name
. Distinctitse Ring
t Do Not Disturb
o Voicemail
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Corporate IP-PBX Solution (Hosted/On Premise): An IP PBX is the basic telephonic service
of any corporate office. IP PBX is the digitalization of traditional PBX systems. You could
connect your multiple offices from dilferent locatiors under a single roof and can
communicate with each other free of tariff. The IP PBX can be installed in a desktop
computer or a professional server or a virtual machine. We are here to take care of
installation and maintenance of your IP PBX system.
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4@: Analogue telephone system has revolutionized
tclephonc systems for small to mid-sized companies, offering features seldom available in
this category. Its easy ability to upgrade and reduces the cost of expansiory Caller ID
incrcascs efficiency, and voice-processing integration improves productivity. If you already
cxisted a traditional Analogue PBX in your office, you could integrate our IP PBX in the
cxisting solution easily using Media Gateways.

Call center Solution with IVR: aamra IPTSP provides a professional call center solution to
cnhancc your business. You could promote your products, attend customer calls to provide
service and support, and take feedback from customers.

'Ioll Free Service: Toll Free Service allows your consumers to communicate with you but
without any tariff cost of your consumer. We are here with full support to park your Toll-
frce(LTFS) number including getting Toll free number approval from Bangladesh
Tclecommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRQ and routing it from all mobile
opcrators.

Short Code Par : This is a specialized number of 5 digits. We offer the quickest and
chcapcst single and shared short code numbers which effectively serves marketing needs.
aamra IPTSP has been providing short code routing and parking service. We are here with
full support to park your short code including getting short code approval from Bangladesh
Telecommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRQ and routing it from all mobile
opcrators.

CRM: IP Telephony is a telephony system that communicates on IP and CRM means
Customer Relationship Management. Integration occurs when two systems come together to
work as one system, effectively sharing data between them without requiring manual input
or intervention from the user. This will allow you to track and manage sales leads,
prospects, and customers more efficiently than ever before. It increases productivity by
saving time spent entering data manually into different systems. Our CRM solution will
make it easier to organize information about each client so that it's always readily available
whcrcver you need it.

lP Phone: aamra networks limited launched its high value, reliable, robust and next
gcncration lP Telephony Service in 2023. We offer supreme voice quality along with many
other inherent features. We have very competitive Call Rates compared to other companies
in this industry. We also offer free voice communication between its subscribers and all
othcr lP Phone service providers. 
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. Supreme Voice Quality

. Voice mail
o Voice to email
o Call Dioert
o Call Forwarding
o Music on Hold
. 3-Way Calling

Managing 0iGctor & CEO
aamra networks limited
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o Time limits on outbourul calls
o Call Recofiinc



Nationwide Presence
aamra maintains a very widespread national prresence in the country. This project shall
further cnhance the infrastructure and network presence.
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Affiliation with international brands
ANL is affiliated with the majority of the intemational brands, spanning through different
catcgories. This diversified affiliation and partnership enables ANL to provide seanless
support and service to its customers nationwide.

Brand

peory
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OriginProduct

Video Con{erencing Solutions USA

CHINAIntemational Connectivity Provider

CHINAVideo Surveillance Solutions

E-mail Security Gateway USA

USAPeering Parher

USAAccess Control Solution

DENMARKCollaborative Robotic Automation

GERMANYHigh-frequency and fiber optic technology
connector solutions

USACyber Security Appliance and Services

UKFirewall Protection

ESTONIAInnovative Robotics Solutions

GERMANY
High-frequency and fiber optic technology
connector solutions and Micro Data Center
solutions

LATVIARouters and Wireless Products

USA $1Wireless Networking Equipment

eusA {Online Authentication

w-
USAOnline Authentication

,.dx;""{Enterprise Data Protection

USAServer and Storage Solution

USANetworking,, Security and Server Solution

USAMail and Cloud Solution

USANetworking and Security Solution

USACloud Computing

.amr. nctwollr llmllad
Company Secretary

aamra networks limited
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aamra's Business Principles

aamra's Business Principles articulate our values and beliefs, these act as the touchstone of
cfforts to maintain our higher standard for personal and business integrity' These principles
arc corsistently preached and practiced in all SBU's and branches of aamr4 by all
cmployces. From technician to Managing Director, everyone maintains these principles
rcligiously.

'l hc kcy components of aamra's business principles are as follows

Pcople: The power of our 'people' is the driving factor behind our business practice' We
trust in thc ability, ingenuity and power of our people. All SBU's are committed to develop
and harncss the power of 14IE!

Innovation: lnnovation is in the core of products and service. We are continuously investing
on I{&D, so that we remain ahead of our contemporaries in facilitating innovative products
and solutions!
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Company Secretary
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OriginProduct

Networking, Security and Server Solution CHINA

Hyper Converged Solution USA

AMERICAN-
JAPANESE

End Point Solution

ENGLANDNetwork Security Solution

Network Security Solution USA

End Point Solution RUSSIA

FRANCEServices Intemational Circuit

USA

USALoad Balance and Network Security Solution

USANetworking Solution

USANetworking Solution

USA
\\ J t'''

r, 14
Backup Solution

USABackup Solution
k'

USAVideo Confcrencing Solution

US$6'
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oep'Email Solution
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Trust: Our word is our honor; we choose them carefully and truthfully. We keep our
commitments to each other and to our stakeholders.

Honesty: What we say is true and forthcoming - not just technically conect. We .ue open
and transparent in our communications with each other ald about business performance.

Commitment: Our cornmitments reflect who we are, and where we shall head as an
organization. We are always committed to our stakeholders, colleagues and community!

Excellence: aamra strives for excellence in everything it does. It is committed to providing
its customers with the best possible products and services.

Continuous improvement: aamra is always iooking for ways to improve its products,
scrviccs, and processes. It is committed to continuous leaming and growth.

Collaboration: aamra believes that collaboration is essential for success. It is committed to
working with its customers, partners, and employees to achieve common goals.

Competitiveness: aamra is committed to being a competitive player in the technology
industry. It is constantly investing in new technologies and developing its expertise in order

quickly correct them. We are responsible to our clients, our colleagues, and most
importantly - ourselves!

Business continuity strategy
aamra's business continuity skategy ensures corporate focus on resumPtion of aamra's
business in the evcnt of a business intermption. This applies to all aspects of aamra's
busincss, all employees, all functions, including support functions and diversified business
units, all locations, all subsidiaries and all acquisitions.

Ilusincss continuity management
All aamra SBU senior management must adopt the skategy and ensure all entities
within the company
Senior managemcnt sign-off is required for all final action iterns, response plans,
testing and remediation plans.
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Integrity: We do the right thing without compromise. We avoid even the appearance of
impropriety.

rcsponsibility to the environment and to the communities in which it operates.

Respect: We treat people with dignity and value their contributions. We maintain
all relationships.

Cowage: We speak up for what is dght. We report wrongdoing when we see it.

llesponsibility: We acccpt the consequences of our actions. We admit our mistakes
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Busincss Impact Analysis
Each SBU/team must perform a risk threat assessment and business impact analysis
to identify significant risks/threats and prioritize critical functions based on financial
and non-financial impact to aamra
All functiors must identify critical process dependencies which include systems,
applications, people, facility, vendor/supplier, and any other necessary resources to
rccover the critical function.

Stratccv and Plan DcveloDmcnt
All relevant personnel, including board of director, senior management, resPective
teams, within aamra must develop appropriate and actionable contingenry plans
that will enable management to focus on resuming aamra's most critical functions, in
the event of a business disruption. The plan shall have documented recovery
strategies that include workarounds for processes in which dependencies are
unavailable to resume servicing the customer
All relevant personnel, must ensure key suppliers and Partners supporting critical
functions have effective contingency arrangements in place.

'l cstin and Maintenance
Testing for all critical functions, including penetration testing and audits, must be

conducted annually
All teams must go through comprehensive business continuity training and
assessment, atleast once every year.

Monitorine and to manascment
Status reporting to be presented to Board of Directors periodically and as needed d(

Md. An.mul Hrqu.
ChiGf Frnan<rat Officcr
..mra networkt llmltcd

Syed Monrruzzaman
Company Secrelary
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Significant gaps/deficiencies in the Process will be escalated to Board of
and the Senior Leadership team for remediation if
the organizatior(s ability to adequately recover

Iluman Resources
'I'hc total strength of ANL employees stood 354 as per Au
pcriod cnded 30 June 2023. The Company believes that
worKorcc is the key ingredient to success. ANL has also implemented the Workers' Profit
Participation Fund for its employees. The company provides 5% of profit before charging
such expense to employees as Workers' Profit ParticiPation Fund (WPPD in accordance
with thc Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (amended in 2013). Besides, the Company provides
ycarly incremen! provident fund, gtoup insurance and festival bonus to its emPloyees'

Managerial Competence
All the members of the management team of the company are hiShly qualified, trained &
skillcd professionals. well experienced and extrernely devoted. The management team is led
by Mr. Syed Farhad Ahmed, Managing Director & CEO and acts for the best interest of the
comPany.

'I'hc cxpcrt tcam of ANL, which consists of a good number of professiona.ls from various
disciplines, are seasoned and experienced enough to use the facilities for service to fulfill the
dcmand of target customers.

Managing Oiledor a CEO
aamra networks limited
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Succcssive strong financial performance is the result of unwavering commitment of the
promoters, management efficiency, employees' sincerity, use of appropriate technology,
among others.

Compliance with Iaws and Regulations
'Ihe Company was not involved in any activities contravening the laws and regulations of
thc Country. The Company ensures compliance with the provisions of all concemed
rcgulatory authorities.

Ilationale for Network Coverage Expansion

ICI lndustry and Outlook:
'l'hc history of the internet in Bangladesh is a tale of rapid growth and evolution that mirrors
thc global development of the World Wide Web. Bangladesh made its first forays hto the
intemct era in the early 190s. The growth of the intemet in Bangladesh has been
rcmarkable . In iust over two decades, the country has gone from having almost no intemet
uscrs to having over 131.94 million users (BTRC, August 2023).

'lhc growth of the internet has had a profound impact on all aspects of Bangladeshi societyn
tt has boosted econornic growth, created new jobs, and improved access to education and

hcalthcarc. According to a report by the World Bank, the intemet
to tsangladcsh's GDP in 2021 (World Bank, 2022). T\e report also

economv contributed 2.5% .

estimatls that the intemeN

2000 to 51% in 2020 (UNDB 2021) according to a report by the United Nations Development
Programmc (UNDP). The report also estimates that the intemet will help to reduce illiteracy
to 25% by 2025.

'Itrc intemct is also helping to improve access to healthcare in Bangladesh. According to a
rcport by the World Health Organization [VHO), the intemet has helped to reduce child
mortality in Bangladesh from 97 deaths per 1,000 live births in 2000 to 29 deaths per 1,000

Iivc births in 2020 (WHO,2021). The report also estimates that the intemet will help to
rcducc child mortality to 15 deaths per 1,000 live births by 2025. The intemet has also helped
to provide a pla$orm for Bangladeshi citizens to express their views and oPinions.
According to a report by the Intemational Telecommunication Union (ITU), the intemet has

hclpcd to increase social media usage in Bangladesh from 74% in 2010 to 55% in 2020 (ITU,
2021). Thc rcport also estimates that social media usage in Bangladesh will reach 80% by
2025. htemet and tcchnology have come long way in Bangladesh to truly transform lives all
ovcr Bangladesh.

'lhc currcnt status of the Internet, Information and Communication Technology (ICf, and
'tcchnology in Bangladesh is a testament to the country's rapid digital transformation. The
tCT scctor in Bangladesh has shown remarkable growth over the years. More than 120

companics export ICT products worth nearly $2.1 billion i^ 2021-22 (Source: BASIS). The
frcclancc economy in Bangladesh is worth over $1 billion. (Source: PayPal).
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cconomy will contribute 5% to Bangladesh's GDP W 2025.

'lhc internct is also creating new jobs in Bangladesh. The
Bangladesh is estimated to be around 1 million, according to a report by the
Association of Software and Information Services (BASIS). This number is expected to
to 2 million by 2025. The intemet has helped to reduce illiteracy in Bangladesh from 71 ln
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'lhe ICT sector in Bangladesh is expected to grow at a Compound Annual Growth Rate
(CAGR) of 1.83% over the next five years. The sector contributed 2.5% to Bangladesh's GDP
in 2021 (Source: World Bank) and expected to contribute 5% to Bangladesh's GDP by 2025.

Bangladesh is home to over 1,000 startups. Bangladesh is one of the leading countries in the
dcvelopment of mobile financial services. Over 100 million PeoPle in Bangladesh use mobile
financial serviccs. Bangladesh is the second-largest mobile banking market in the wotld.
(Source: GSMA)

'Icchnology adoption in Bangladesh is also on the rise. The county started its 4G network
scrvice on Fcbruary 79,2078.Most smartphone users in Bangladesh have at least 4G

conncctivity on the go. From December of 2021, Teletalk started testing its 5G network. It is
safc to say that within couple of years, Bangladesh shall enter the 5G era of intemet'
Bangladesh is making signilicant progress in the development of its intemet, ICT, and

underscrvcd arcas of Bangladesh presents a significant oPPortunity for ISPs to reach new
customers and bridge the digital divide.

1. Residential Connectivity: Intemet access for residential users in Bangladesh is more
than just a convcnience; it's a necessity in today's digital age. It serves as a gateway to a
world of knowledge, employment opportunities, and online services. With the growing
importancc of remote work, e-leaming, and telemedicine, having a reliable intemet
conncction at home has become essential for individuals and families lt bridges
geographical barriers, connects communities to global information and markets, and

empowcrs citizens to access seryices, stay informed, and engage in the digital economy'
In cssencc, intemct access at home has become a catalyst for personal growth, economic

dcvelopmcnt, and social inclusion in Bangladesh.

However, non-metro residents in Bangladesh often face siSnifcant challenges when it
comes to accessing quality intemet services. While maior cities have made significant
strides in improving intemet infrastructure, many non-meho areas continue to grapple
with limitcd or unreliable connectivity. Factors such as underdeveloped network
infraskucture, inadequate investments, and geographical consfaints contribute to this
digital dividc. As a result, residents in these areas miss out on the opportunities that
high-spccd internet provides, including access to online education, remote work
opportunitics, digital govemment services, and e-commerce. Bridging this uban-rural
internct gap is crucial for ensuring that all citizens, regardless of their location, can fully
participate in the digital age and reap the benefits of a connected world.

2. Fiber-optic Network Deploymenh Fiber-optic infrastructure, specfically in sub-urban
and rural locations, can provide faster and more reliable intemet connectivity. Fiber-
optic networks can provide signilicantly higher intemet sPeeds comPared to traditional
coppcr-based networks. This means faster downloads and uploads, smoother streaming,
and reduccd latency for online activities, including gaming, video conferencing,, and

contcnt strcaming. This improvement in intemet Perlormance can attract more
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Key opportunities to focus
Bascd on our field experience and market understanding, followings are the 1
opportunities of business from intemet expansion in Bangladesh. \$0'
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customers who demand high-speed and reliable connections. Currently non-metro
locations of Bangladesh require mass-scale fiber optic connectivity which is vastly
absent.

Affordable Internet Packages: Offering competitively Priced intemet packages can
attract a largcr customer base. particularly in a price-sensitive market like Bangladesh' In
a country with varying income levels, providing cost-effective intemet plans can tap into
a vast and diverse customer base. This opportunity is particularly relevant considering
that a significant portion of the population may be willing to adoPt digital servicm iI
intcmet access is affordable. This point gets addressed significantly by'EK DESH EK
RATE'. However, the maiority of the ISPs do not have the required infrastructure to
deliver quality services to end-customers, tmder EK DESH EK RATE. This is resulting in
sub-part experience of users in non-metro locations.

Educational institutions: High-speed intemet is essential in educational institutions in
Bangladesh for several reasons, as it significantly enhances the quality of education,
rcsearclL and administrative processes. High-speed intemet allows students and
tcachers to access a wealth of online educational resources, including video lectures, e-

books, rescarch papers, and interactive leaming plafforms. Educational institutes,
particularly universities and colleges, rely on high-speed internet for research activities. 

] \,\[R lStL
it cnables students and Iaculty i-o u"""." globll research databases, collaborate with I i
intemational peers, and share large datasets seanrlessly. However, the rnajority of the ..^A
educational institutions currently 

*are 
deprived of quality intemet connectivity. Despite VetH;-

various initiatives of the govemment, the penetration of the intemet for general stud^6 W2r11"trY
and tcachers have been inadequate. - 

J^il* *nt

Government Contracts: The need for intemet in govemment offices of Bangladesh * ill]";:t*irl
paramount in this era of digital transformation. It facilitates efficient administration, '' t '-t"'tt"* '

".rhun""r 
public service delivery, and fosters transParenry and accountability inr

govemment operations. With the advent of e-SoverEnce initiatives, intemet
connectivity enables citizens to access essential services onling reducing bureaucratic
hurdles. Moreover, it supports interdePartmental collaboration, real-time data sharing

for policy formulatioru and emergenry resPonse during crises. As Bangladesh advances

towards a digital futurq a reliable intemet connection in government offices is essental
to streamline processes, engage with citizens effectively, and promote overall socio-

economic dcvclopment in the nation. Having said that, this maior requirement has not
been satisfied with efficienry in non-metro diskicts.

6. Small and Medium Enterprises: The necessity of intemet access for Small and Medium
Enterpriscs (SMEs) in non-metro districts of Bangladesh cannot be overstated. In an

increasingly digital and interconnected business environment, a dependable intemet
connection is essential for the growth and competitiveness of these enterPrises. It
cmpowers SMEs to expand their market presence through online marketing and e-

corrunerce, cxtcnding their reach to a broader customer base, both domestically and
internationally. Intemet connectivity streamlines day-to-day business operations,

enabling efficient supply chain management, digital financial transactions, and access to
valuablc online resources. Additionally, it suPports the adoption of remote work and

collaboration tools, helping SMEs in non-metro districts reduce costs and stay

compctitivc in an evolving business landscape. In essence, intemet access is not merely a
convenience but a crucial catalyst for SMEs to thrive and seize new opportunities for
sustained growth and prosperity.
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7. Content Delivery Network (CDN) Services: The shortage of Content Delivery Network
(CDN) services in non-mebo locations of Bangladesh underscores a significant digital
infrastructure gap that presents a compelling opportunity for lntemet Service Providers
(lSPs) to capitalize on. While urban areas often have access to CDNs, many non-metro
regions lack these services, resulting in slower loading times, suboptimal content
dclivcry, and reduced online user experiences.

8. Managed Wi-Fi Solutions: Need for Managed Wi-Fi Solutions in non-metro locations of
Bangladcsh is becoming increasingly apparent as the demand for reliable and efficient
intcmet connectivity Brows. These areas often lack the technical expertise and resources
rcquired to set up and maintain complex WiFi netwotks, leaving residents and
businesses with suboptimal connectivity. The shortage of Managed WiFi Solutions in
non-mctro locations exacerbates this issue, as it means there's a lack of support for
addrcssing network issues, ensuring security, and optimizing WiFi performance. As
morc pcople rely on the intemet for work, educatiorL and various online activities,
Managcd WiIi Solutions can bridge the gap by offering hassle-free, Professionally
managed networks. ISPs and service providers should recognize this gap as an
opportunity to deliver comprehersive WiFi solutions to non-mebo areas, thereby
improving the overall quality of intemet services and concibuting to digital inclusion
and economic development in these regions.

9. Online Gaming Services: The increasing demand for Online Gaming Services in non-
mctro arcas of Bangtadesh highlights the growing PoPularity of gaming as a form of
cntertainment and social interaction. However, the shortage of high-speed intemet,
caching and sustainable connectivity in these regions hampers the gaming experience for
cnthusiasts. The lack of dedicated servers, high-speed intemet, and support

other opportunities that can benefit from high-speed intemet and cunently
D

sizable commercial vacuum.
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Telemedicine Services: Facilitating access to healthcare services and telemedicine.
Agriculturd Support Providing farmers with information on croP ruuurgement and
markct prices.
Online Marketplaces: Creating platforms for local artisans and businesses to sell
products.
Remote Work: Facilitating remote work opportunities for professionals.
Digital Payments: Promoting cashless transactions and digital wallets.
E-commerce Growth: Supporting the growth of ecommerce in non-metro areas.

Skill Developmenft Offering online courses and skill development programs.
Women Empowerment Empowering women with online entrePreneurshiP and
cducation.
Art and Culture Pr€servatioru Preserving and Promoting local art and culture
online.
Emergency Services: Facilitating emergency response and disaster management.
Youth Engagemenft Engaging young people in online community initiatives.
Access to Government Schemes: Ensuring that citizens are aware of and can access

govcrnment welfare schemes.
Local Content Creation: Encouraging residents to create and share local content.
Startup Incubation: Supporting local startups with online resources.
Disability Support Offering online resources for people with disabilities.
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Nccdlcss to say, therc are ample opportunities in non-meho Bangladesh with intemet which
awaits exploration. The common thread for ail these opportunities is high speed internet.

ANL's Shategy
Each of thc business opportunities mentioned above in non-metro regions of Bangladesh is
contingcnt on high-speed intemet access for several reasons. Ftstly, high-speed intemet is
thc foundation upon which the digital world operates. Without a robust and fast intemet
conncction, accessing online resources, e-leaming pladorms, or conducting remote work and
tclcmcdicine consultations becomes slow, unreliable, and frustrating. For example, accessing
cducational materials, participating in virhral classrooms, or utilizing eJeaming plafforms
ncccssitatcs a seamless internet connection to ensure that students can engage in effective
online learning experiences. Secondly, high-speed internet is pivotal for e<ommerce Browth
and digital entrepreneurship. An efficient intemet connection is essential for small
businesses to list their products on online marketplaces, process digital payments securely.
and rcach a wider customer base. Slow or unstable intemet can deter potential customers
and hampcr the growth of thcse businesses. Similarly, for startups and online ventures,
high-spccd intemet is a lifeline. It enables entrepreneurs to access cloud-based resources,
collaborate with remote teams, and reach a global audience through their online pladorms.
ln esscnce, high-speed intemet is the enabler that underpins all these business opportunities
in non-mctro regions of Bangladesh. It ensures that the digital infrastructure is robust and
rcliablc, allowing individuals and businesses to tap into the full potential of the digital
cconomy, access critical services, and participate in the global marketplace on equal footing
with their urban counterparts.

'I o attcnd to the need of intemet fol is the stra
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Strategy Description
We are desirous to enhance our networks in majority of
non-metro locations if Bangladesh.
This network inftastructure shall target locations which
currently are not the priority of most ISPs, thus existing
network infrastructure of public and private competitors
shall be low.
This exparsion shall include all divisional cities apart
from Dhaka and ChattoBgam, pan Bangladesh footstep.

Expand nehlork
inf'rasfiucture it non-
mefuo locatiotts

We are planning to build tl8 POPs in stsategic locatiors of
Bangladesh

There shall be two categories of POPs
o Category B

o Category C
L4
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Build P O P s strat egrcally
targeteil towatils
potential markets

fr\---\-(
Syeo ltloniruzamai'
Company Secretary

aamra networks limited

The locations are as follows.
o Cumilla
o Narshindi
o Ashuganl
o Feni
o Mirsarai
o Sitakund-2
o Shaistaganj
o Bhairab

3 \l[R 1$1t



DescriptionStrategy
o Gazipur
o Joydevpur
o Kaliakah
o Savar
o Ashulia
o Gopalganj
o Faridpur
o Cox's Bazar
o Tangail
o Sonargaon
o Valuka
o Mymensing
o Jashore
o Khuha
o Rajshahi
o Bogura
o Rangpur
o Dinajpur
o Ishwardi
o Barisal
o Sylhet

We trust these districts have tremendous business Potential in
coming years, and having ready-made infrastructure in these

locations shall give us end in yeats
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The proposed new POPs shall establish widespread network
presence for ANL, which shall be a very Potent shategy. The
following are some of the short-term and long-term benefits of
having a widespread network presence.

Enhanced Connectiviw: ANL's widespread network shall
ensure that residents, businesses, and institutioru in non-
metro cities have reliable and high-speed intemet
connectivity, improving thefu access to digital resources.

Faster Custorner Deliverv: ANL's
sha.ll enable our teams to deliver the links to the client's
location faster than our competitors.

Network Efficienqr The distribution of network infrastructure
across non-metro areas will lead to better network efficienry,
reducing congestion, latenry, and packet loss for potential
users.

A widespread network c.rn accorrunodate a
growing number of users and increasing data demands,
making it easier to scale up services in resPonse to market
needs.

widespread POP network

ScalabiliW

E s t ab li sh u: i il e spt e a il
nettootk presence
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Strategy Description
Reliabilitv: ANL's widespread network presence shall
enhance network redundancy, reducing the risk of service
disruptions and downtime due to equipment failures or
maintenance. This reliability shall result in both technological
advantage and also generate substantial brand value.

Disaster Response: A widespread network presence enhances
disaster response capabilities, facilitating communication and
coordination during emergencies.
ANL historically has been a B2B intemet service provider.
However, the projectile of intemet penetration in Bangladesh
demonstrates sizable residential growth opportunities in the
non-meko districts all over the country. The meho city
landscape for residential intemet business, in our assessment
is vastly proliferated. However, there is a vacant space in the
non-metro locations. Not many players have entered the
market and not many ISPs have the foundation to establish
their infrastructure fast enough to be able to accomplish an
effective outreach. Hence, breakhg the tradition of our B2B
origio ANL plans to enter the space of residential internet
sPace.

Some of the core factors are listed as below.

High-Speed Access: Users in non-metro areas can access high-
speed intemet, enabling faster downloads, streaming and
smooth online experiences. Although there has been
substantial growth in users for ISPs over the yean, the quality
of the intemet remains dubious. Hence, most residents in non-
metro locations are dependent on mobile intemet. Due to the
high cost of data packages, [umy users cannot avail adequate
volume required for their day-to-day use. ANL'S superior and
fast intemet solutions shall be able to fill-up this vacuum.

Market Growth Potential: As the demand for high-speed
intemet continues to grow, ANL looks forward to capitalize
on the expanding residential market, especially in areas with
underserved or emerging intemet needs.

Economies of Scale: Serving a larger residential customer base
can lead to economies of scale, reducing operational costs per
subscriber and improving profitability.

Service Diversity: ANL can offer a wide range of intemet
service plans, including various bandwidth options and
service packages, catering to the diverse needs of users in non-

Enter the residential
internet space
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Large Customer Base: The residential market comprises a vast
and diverse customer base, offering the potential for
signilicant revenue growth and market expansion for ANL.



Strategy Description

y building presence in non-metro
residences, ANL shall be able to gather valuable data on user
behavior, usage pattems, and network performance, enabling
data-driven decision-making for optimizing services and
inJrastructure.

AliSnment with govemment policy: The govemment of
Bangladesh has set a target of achieving 100 percent intemet
penetration by 2025. With our excellent brand image we are
hopeful our decision of enter the residential space shall
receive adequate government support and shall be in line with
government's eisting policy.

Expanding into the residential
market allows ANL to diversify our revenue streams beyond
traditional business and enterprise sereices, reducing reliance
on a specific customer segment.

metro areas.

Ilcvcnue Diversification:

Business Insiehts: B

Technology is an ever-changing landscape to remain ahead
and relevant in this iandscape, future-proofing our overall
network is important.

We trust the newly proposed POPs shall create
widespread commercial presence
We shall use top-of-the.line and sustainable equipment,
which shall service the test of time
All items to be used in our POPs shall be chosen
considering scalability and sustainability

We are confident, this expansion shall future-proof our
networks for many years to corrre and give us the necessary
competitive edge.

Futurc-proofing the
nctwork
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Expected Unique Selling Points of ANL
'lhrough our proposed expansion, we are planning to achieve the following unique selling
points (USPs).

Early-mover's advantage: ANL shall be placed in many of these locations well before the
competition, giving us a competitive advantage.

Cost-cffectivc Pri : ANL shall be able to offer competitive and alfordable internet
packages, making high-speed corurectivity accessible to a wide range of users, including
those with varying budgets.

Local Customer Support: ANL shall provide locally based customer support that
understands the unique needs and challenges of non-metro areas.

I) tal Sccuri ANL laccs a on tal lemen robust
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measures to protect customer data and privacy in an increasingly connected world. Our
digital sccurity offerings shall be higher than any other competition.

Managed Wi-Fi Solutions: ANL shall offer managed WiFi solutions for residential and
busincss users, simpli{ying network management and improving connectivity

Contcnt Skeaming: ANL's connectivity shall enable smooth and buffer-free content
streaming, allowing users to enjoy their favorite movies, TV shows, and live events without
interruptiorl and with better experience than others.

Disastcr Preparedness: ANL's network resilience and disaster response capabiiities ensure
unintcrrupted service during emergencies, contributing to community saJety.

Rationale for Networking System Upgradation

ln the realm of connectivity, communication technology and cutting-edge irurovation, aamra
nctworks limited has stood as an unwavering pillar of reliability for over a decade. With a
clientele that exceeds 1600+ businesses, enterp ses, MNCs, SMBs, defense and goverrunent
cntitics, ANL has become synonymous with trusted and efficient solutions. Our resolute
commitment to excellence and irnovation has propelled us towards becorning a beacon of
connectivity. progress, and trans{ormative change in the digital landscape.

tsangladesh, as one of the fastest growing economies of the u/orld, has witnessed an
unprecedented surge in demand for high-speed internet, sophisticated IT solutions, and
scamless IOT integation. By expanding our reach and upgrading our system, we can cater
to the increasing needs of businesses, residential users, and industries, thereby solidifying $ 3 \{AR l$?lt

our market presence. To continue our joumey of excellence, we are desirous to upgrade and d
cxpand our system and networking capacity. V
Our current system devices, while performing to the best of their capacity. are dated and

B1 A
nccd to be upgraded. The system upgradation shall enable us to perform better and oreoare
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ANL's Strategy for Upgradation
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Description
We are planning to deploy a number of the following
devices.

Cisco ASR 9902 Router
Cisco Nexus N9K-C93180YC-FX3 Switch

These devices are known to be market leaders in the
industry. These are known for high-performance and
better output.

ment Lir

ReliabiliW and Redundancv: ANL's network is designed for reliability and redundancy,
with multiple Points of Presence (POPs) ensuing minimal downtime and service
interruptions.

h--4-J



We are planning to deploy the devices in our core
locations through which the majority of the customers
are connected. This will enable us to serve the customers
with efficiency and smoothness.

The proposed locations are as follows.

SaJura Tower (12th Floor) 20 Kemal Ataturk
Avenue, Banani C/A Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh
DevoTech Technology Park Ltd, Plot No, 11 Rd
No 113/4, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh
Sheikh Jamal Software Technology Park Office,
Agrabad Access Rd, Chattogram 4100,
Bangladesh

Deployment in key locations

En sure C srri er- Cl ass E e atur e s The selected devices include carrier-class features such
as MPLS (Multiprotocol Label Switching), BGP (Border
Gateway Protocol), QoS (Quality of Service), and traffic
engineering. These features are essential for ANL for
delivering advanced services.
Considering the growing demand of intemet and
increased usage, ANUs system must prepare to handle
increased user load in the future.

The proposed devices are high-performance networking
devices, but they serve different purposes and have
distinct capabilities when it comes to handling
additional user load.

Getting reaily for the future

.l
J \l[R 1$11

d

Benefits of the Proposed System Upgradation

ANL aims to avail the following benefits through the system upgradation.

Scalability

cE)
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Bcnefits Description
The proposed devices are highly scalable, supporting various
interface speeds and port dersities. This scalability allows ANL to
adapt to increasing bandwidth demands over time. It's imPortant
to choose a configuration that aligns with your current needs while
considering potential future growth

Meet changing
rcquhements

The router's modular design enables you to add or replace line
cards and modules to meet changing requirements. This flexibility
can help extend the router's liJespan by accommodating new
technologies and interfaces as they become available.

lligh Performance These devices are capable of delivering high-performance routing
and switching, with support for high-speed interfaces such as

100Gbps and 400Gbps. It can handle the demands of data-
intensivc applications and services.

Energy E/ficiency The proposed devices are designed with energy efficiency in mind.
It fcaturcs power-saving technologies to help reduce operational
costs and environmental impact.

Managing 0irector & CEO
aamra networks timited

..mra netwollr llmltaa aamra netr'/orks limited Managing Dilector & CE0

ucB lnvestment Limited
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Benefits Description
Secuity These devices are known for their robust seorrity features. The

ASR 9902 includes features like access conEol lists (ACIs),
encryption, and security protocols to protect network traffic and
data.

Management anil
Automation

The routcrs are compatible with Cisco's management and
automation tools, such as Cisco DNA Center and Cisco IOS XR
Software. These tools make it easier to manage and automate
network operations.
These devices can be used to provide a broad array of services,
contingent to statutory approval, including collaboration, video,
data, and cloud-based services. Its flexibility and performance
capabilities enable service agility in a rapidly changing networking
landscape.
These devices are known for their low-latency performance,
making them ideal for data center environments where minimal
delays are crucial, such as high-frequency kading or real-time
applications.
The proposed router supports a range of high-speed interfaces,
including 100Gbps and 400Gbps, allowing for high throughput
capacity. This routcr is specifically designed for high-speed, high-
throughput routing

Seruice Agility

Loto Latenc!

Better throughput
performnnce

aamra networks limited has always generated value for its investors and stakeholders. With
this upgradation plan, we further look forward to continuing serving our customers with
cfficiency, sustainability and excellence.

Rationale for loan repayment

'l-o support its near-term expansion and uPgadation initiatives, the company has decided to
issuc sharcs. Management believes that implementing these projects will considerably
cnhancc rcvenues and profitability.

t3angladcsh Bank, on the other hand, has raised borrowing rates, putting the company under
cvcn more financiai pressure. As a result, after the project cost has been met, management
has dccided to pay off about Bo/o of the company's loan liability using cash raised through
capital issuance. This wilt ultimately benefit both the company and its shareholders in the
long run.
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SECTION 4
Rules(a)&(b)

(r) Date of the rights share offer document

PARTICULARS OF THE RIGHTS OFFER

nmount of rights shares, divided into number of shares, par value and issue price of
cach share, and number of ri t share offered for each exis

(a) Date of the rights share offer document

The Rights Offer of aamra networks limited, amounting to Tk.929,799,720 was approved by
the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission on 14 February 2024. the date of this
rights share offer document is 14 February 2024.

(b) Amount of rights shares, divided into number of shares, par value and issue price
of each share, and number of right share offered for each existing share

Amount of rithts shares
Number of shares
Par value
Issue price of each share
Number of right shares offered for each
existing share

.v
Syed Fa med . An.mul l{lqarc

-tk.929,799,720

rk. 10/-
Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk. 20)

1 (One) Rights Share for 2 (Two)
exlstin&Sharcs
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SECTION 5
Itulc 8 (c)

HIGHLIGHT OFTHE RIGHTS OFFE& RISK FACTORS, AND MANAGEMENT PLANS
FOR REDUCTION OF SUCH RISKS

(u)

(a) Highlight of the rights offer

(b) Risk factors, and management plans for reduction of such risks

Thc factors described below may conceivably materially affect investors' decisions as

invcstment in equity shares involves a high degree of risk. The company is operating in a

globally competitivc industry involving both extemal and internal factors having direct as

wcll as indirect effects on the investments. lnvestors should carefully consider all of the
information in this prospectus, including the risk factors, both extemal and intemal, and
managcmcnt perceptions enumerated hereunder before making investment decision. If any
of thc following risks actually occur, their business, results of operatiors and financial
condition could su(fer, the trading price of their equity share could decline, and investors
may losc all or part of their investment.

l. lnternal Risk Factors:
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The Rights Issue
Thc Board of Directors of aamra networks limited in its L36s meeting held on August 21,

2023 rccommcnded Rights Offer of 30,993,304 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an issue
pricc of Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk. 20) totaling Tk. 929,799,720 offered on the basis of
01 (One) [It]: 02 (Two) i.e., 01 (One) Rights Share against 02 (Two) existing shares held on the
rccord date. Thc rccommendation of the Board was approved in the Annual General
Mccting (AGM) held on October 04,2023. The purpose oI issuing Rights Shares is for BMRF
(Nctworking system upgradatiory network coverage expansion), loan repayment urra irrr"t i
managemcnt cxpcnses/ etc. It is hereby stated that a{ter the completion of the rights
thc paid-up capital of the company will stand at Tk. 929,799,120/ -.

Issue Price
Thc lssue Pricc per sharc has becn fixcd in the AGM of the Company held on October
2023 at Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk. 20) totaling Tk. 929,799,120 offered on the
01 (Onc) [R]: 02 (Two) i.e.,01 (One) Rights Share against 02 (Iwo) existing shares held on
rccord datc subject to the approval of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

a) Credit Risk:
The risk of loss of principal or loss of a financial reward stem:rring from a borrower's failure
to rcpay a loan or otherwise meet a contractual obligation. Credit risk arises whenever a
borrowcr is expecting to use future cash flows to pay a current debt. This is the risk of
dcfault on a debt that may arise because of default by the borrower to pay the loan. In
opcrating any business there is always credit dsk lies in the business.
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Management Perception:
ANL is cnjoying credit facilities from different Banks and financial institutions. However, a
certain degree of credit risk lies because of this obligation but the management is well aware
and cfficiently manages through continuous supervision. The company is payrng its credit
commitments prudently, and during the COVID time, the company's collection was
signi{icantly hampered, resulting in a few loan reschedules.

b) Liquidity Risk:
The risk that a company may be unable to meet short-term financial obligation. This usually
occurs due to the inability to convert its current assets to cash without a loss of capital or
income. Liquidity is a common phenomenon of business.

Management Perception:
AN L diligcntly optimizes its working capital management to mitigate liquidity risk
cffectively. The company's management team has shown proficienry in managing key
componcnts of working capital, namely accounts payable, inventory, and accounts
rcccivablc, As a result of these efforts, the company currently maintairs a current ratio of
2.75, which indicates that ANL possesses more than double the current assets required to
mcct its short-term financial obligations. This financia-l strenSth signifies the company'$ 1 $[RNlt
ability to managc liquidity risk e{fectively and indicates a healthy financial position.

{
c) Risk associated with the Issuels interest in subsidiaries, joint venturee and associates: d
Subsidiaries, joint ventures, and associates
financial health and operations. If these enti
profitability or significant debt obligations,
pcrformance.

Management Perception:
Aamra lloldings Limited (AHL), one of the sponsor shareholders, owls 23.75% of the shares
of ANL. As a rcsult, ANL becomes AHL's associate company, and directorship is shared by
both companies. As a result, issuers bear some risk due to their association with other
companies. AHL can lower its ownership stake and appoint separate management to
ovcrsce thc whole business in order to lessen this risk.

d) Significant revenue generated from limited number of customers, losing any one or
more of which would have a material adverse dfect on the igsuer,

lhc risk associated with generating a significant portion of revenue from a limited number
of customcrs refers to the potential vulnerability of the issuer to the loss of one or more of
thcsc kcy customers. If one or more of these key customers reduce their business with the
issucr or switch to a competitor, it can have a substantial negative impact on the issuer's
rcvcnuc and financial stability.

Management Perception:
ANL gcneratcs revenue independently of the quantity of its clientele. Furthermore, ANL's
managcmcnt has a long-standing business corurection with its clients, which will relnain a
salety net against any non-operational risk.
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c) Dependency on a single or few suppliers of raw materials, failure of which may affect
production adversely.

Dcpcndency on a single or a few suppliers of raw materials represents a significant risk for a
company, primarily due to its potential adverse impact on production and overall business
opcrations. It exposes a company to the risk of supply disruptioru, increased costs, concems
about the quality and reliability of raw materials and others.

Management Perception:
ANL often sources its bandwidth from a variety of suppliers, giving consideration to both
cost and product quality. Therefore, there is no risk of a disruption in the IIG bandwidth and
cquipmcnt supply. Since there are m.rny raw material suppliers on the market, there are
always other sources to tum to in the event that one supplier is unable to supply raw
matcrials. Therefore, there's no chance of a disturbance.

f) More than 20% revenue of the issuer comes from sigter concem or associate ol
subsidiary

lf a substantial portion of the issuer's revenue is derived ftom a sister concern, associate, or
subsidiary, thc issuer becomes heavily reliant on the financial performance and stability of
thcsc related entities. If one of these entities faces financial difficulties, it can have a

significant effect on the Issuer.

Management Perception:
'lhc company doesn't generate 20% or more revenue from any of its sister concems or
associate or subsidiary. Therefore. no risk will aris€.

g) Negative earnings, negative cash flows frour operating activities, declining tumover
or profitability, during last five years, if any.

Ncgativc camingi and negative cash flows from operating activities indicate that Sp a f1lt ?$1t
company is not generating enough revenue or profitability from its core operations to covfl "6gQ
its cxpcnscs and investments. lt also led to liquidity issuet as the company may not bbtry;-fr,^
sufficicnt cash on hand to cover day-to-day operational expenses. 

WRf;
Management Perception: '6 3on'i-.t[i1ector...on
Ncg,ativc cash flows from operating activities or negative eamings have never happen$tti'.,..1'1ryto'""'-
thc company. Over the past five years, the company's revenue has remained cidite
consistcnt. A deteriorating pattem in profitability has been observed despite the fact that the
targcted profitability could not be achieved due to changes in revenue mix, the effects of
COVID, and geopoliticai difficulties. Nonetheless, the management has deliberately changed
its focus to producing more profitable revenue ei[nings during these times, and as a result,
by year's end rn 2023, growing momentum in both revenue and profitability has been
assurcd. The revenue mix that has been chosery in the management's opiniory will maintain
thc growing momentum going forward. This shows that the business's financial
pcrformance has stayed steady and sustainable over this time, giving rise to confidence in its
capacity to carry on with business as usual for the foreseeable future.

h) Loss making associat{subsidiary/group companies of the issuer.
'l hc risk associated with loss-making associate, subsidiary, or grouP companies of the issuer
rclatcs to the potential negative impact these entities can have on the issuer's overall
financial health and stability. This can reduce the consolidated profits of the issuer, affecting
its overall financial performance and potentially leading to a decline in shareholder value.
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Management Perception:
There are no subsidiaries o! related companies of ANL. Therefore, ANL will not be directly
impacted by the negative effects of any loss-making enterprises in the group.

i) Financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer or any of its subsidiary or
associates

The risk associated with the financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer or any of
its subsidiaries or associates pertains to the potential adverse consequences that sudr
weaknesses can have on the overall financial health and stability of the organization

Management Perception:
Sales is one of the most vital indicators of a company's perfomrance; ANL has a healthy
profit margin owing to increased sales growttr, which is boosting profitability this year. ...n 1$1L
Current and quick ratios are also in the company's favor. The debt-to-.equity ratio remains$ ] tdAn |."-'

below 0.5 points, which is considered standard intemationally.

j) Declineinvatueofanyinvestment Ve$tw"lilq
Management Perception: J -t . rL^r
Because the ANL did not invest last year, there is no risk of value decline. Md. B^^, Yeamln ^' '''

o"p,,iw olfif,il"_.
k) Risk associated with useful econornic life of plant and machinery, if purchaseArle sqtrt:ts ouu "''

second hand or reconditioned.
There is obsolescence risk relating to plant and machinery. If the machinery is purchased
sccond hand or reconditioned there high risk of repair and maintenance which has impact
on profitability of the company.

Management Perception:
ANL relies on branded equipment for both its inJrastructure and overall operation. As a
rcsult, there is a very low risk associated with these.

l) Adverse effect on future cash flow if interest free loan given to related part5r or such
loans taken from directors may recall.

Providing interest-free loans to related parties or taking such loans from directors can
indced pose risks related to adverse effects on future cash flow. Interest-free loans tie up the
company's liquidity, and if the loan is recalled, it could lead to a cash crunch. lending funds
intcrest-free to related parties or directors, the company misses out on potential invesknent
opportunities or interest income that could have been eamed iJ the funds were invested
clsewherc.

Management Perception:
Ilclatcd party loans are given or talen on a temporary basis to run the overall business of the
group smoothly. Therefore, the degree of such risk is minimal.

m) Potential conflict of interest, if the sponsors or directors of the issuer are involved
with one or more ventures which are in the same line of activity or business as that of
the issuer and if any supplier of raw materials or major customer is related to the same
sponsors or directors.

ln thcsc cases, there is a high chance of compromise among the related companies because of
conflict of lntcrcst.
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Management Perception:
Thcre is a company under common management called ACE IT Networks Ltd. that is
partiatly in the same area of activity or business as ANL, namely ISP. ACE IT Networks Ltd.
is handled by an independent operational team, though the management is the same. ANL
also offers a wider range of services and products than ACE IT. As a result, the level of risk
is low.

n) Related party transactions entered into by the company those may adversely affect
competitive edge.

ILclated party transactions of the issuer creates conflict of interest which reduces the
competitive advantage of the issuer.

Management Perception:
Thcre are a few related party transactions, including director remuneration. The
managcment believes that the related party tsansaction will have no impact on the
company's competitive edge.

o) Any restrictive covenants in any shareholders' agreement, sponsors' agreement or any
agreement for deb,t or preference shares or any reskictive covenants of banks in
respect of the loany' credit limit and other banking facilities,

All information must be known to the potential investor so that investols interest may not
be hampered in future. So, any restrictive covenants, if it goes against potential investors,
will put investors in jeopardy.

Management Perception:
Thcrc are no restrictive covenants in any shareholders' agreement, sponsors' agreement or
any agreement relating to deb,t or preference shares or any restrictive covenants of Banks in
rcspcct of loan or credit limit and other banking facilities.

p) Business operations may be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or increase
in wage demands by eurployees.

ln such case, company's business operation will be hampered.

Management Perception:
ANL offers its staff incentives in addition to a standard pay scheme. The company has also
cstablished a peaceful atmosphere and opportunities for advancement. As a result,

Management Perception:
aamra networks limitcd is engaged in the business of ISP services and IT enabled services
which has no seasonaleffect.

r) Expiry of any revenue generating contract that may adversely affect the business
'l his is thc risk of losinS customers #fecting future sales.

1M
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company has relatively little personnel tumover. Therefore, the management thinks
vcry minimal likelihood of producing this risk that could cause an interruption in
Nonetheless, a balanced succession plan is in place to address any unlavorable circumstance.

q) Seasonality of the business of the issuer
It is the risk involving that company is not doing business round the year.
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Management Perception:
Thc company .ue not at risk of losing any revenue-generating conhact that may adverse$
affcct the business.

s) Excessive dependence on debt financing which may adversely affect the cash flow.
Exccssivc dependence on debt causes a huge interest burden on the company and high risk
of insolvency that may result in bankruptry.

Management Perception:
'lhe debt-to-equity ratio is 0.28, which is lower than the usual "One." This demonstrates
cfficient debt management and the ability to repay its financial obligations.

t) Excessive dependence on any key management personnel absence of whom may have
adverse effect on the issuer/s business performance.

Exccssivc dependence on key management affects the business if the management is . . ^ nnrr
changed ln future, which will create vacuum. Besides, if the key management perionnel are {\ 3 f'\\K rurr

of bad intentioru excessive dependence will also affect the business. 
Vetted

Management Perception: \\/-F
In addition to buitding a robust govemance culture, the company is implementing flawless g//_ )41
i{ll Standards. Despite retaining an acceptable salary package there has been a succession'- -ZYZ " \
plan in place. As a result, any changes in senior rnanagement can be replaced with " ' ..l *tran
competent proressionals. 

st.e11,]T[].;;;*.
u) Enforcement of contingent liabilities which may adversely affect financial conditio^n.Olf,l, "',t"t'''t"
It is thc future burden of liabilities that the investors will take on their shoulders. Continp€til
liabilities reduce the assets or create an obligation to pay the liabilities.

Management Perception:
Thc Company does not have any contingent liabilities which may adversely affect financial
condition.

v) Insurance coverage not adequately protect atainst certain risks of damages.
lnsurance ensures and protects to deal with uncertainty of future material loss/damage. So,
insurancc coverage is important for the business.

Management Perception:
The company has different insurance coverage for all the related issues that are risky to
operating business.

w) Absence of assurance that directors will continue its engagement with Company after
expiry of lock in period.

Dircctors run the company with the accumulated finance from the public and other
financing sourccs. If directors discontinue running the business, there will be negative
impact on business and share price as well.

Management Perception:
The directors are involved in the business for long time and they will continue the business
after expiry of lock in period.
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x) Ability to pay any dividends in future will depend upon future earnings, financial
condition, cash flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditure,

Dividend payment is highly dependent on company's ability to generate profit. If the
company cannot eam good amount of profit from operation, it is unlikely to pay dividend.

Management Perception:
ANL has long been a profitable organization. The company regularly pays dividends in
accordance with the dividend distribution policy. This year has seen an increase in businest
profitability, and dividends. Within the legally prescribed time lineup, the Company
consistcntly declared and paid dividends. Therefore, the management anticipates that ANL
will continue to distribute earnings from its profits on a regular basis in the future.

y) History of non-operatioq if any and short operational history of the issuer and lack of
adequate background and experience of the sponsors. . ^ roll

I{istory of non-operation indicates weak operational management of the Company. Non- tr 3 M\n ru.--

ffi:::;:-" 
cash now' incurring of rosses and bankruptcv in worst 

af^ffi
The Company has rio history of non-operation in the past. The Company is an independ$dt eon).u!rt'c'^'
body. It has been in operation by its Memorandum & Articles of Association 

"l,6 
og.".Del* -1.,*!"r- 

)'

appiicable laws Implemtnted by the Govemment. Besides, the Company's financial strengUF.uii"l'
is satisfactory. It has very experienced Directors and Management team to make the
Company more efficient and stronger in market capturing. So, the chance of becoming non-
opcrative of the Company is very less.

z) Risks related to engagement in new type of business, if any.
If it is new business, there is risk of viability of the new business.

Management Perception:
ANL has long been the country's leading ISP and ITES service provider, having been
licensed and supervised by the BTRC. As a result, creating a fresh type of business other
than one tied to [T is extremely unlikely. As a result, there is no such risk in this case.

aa) Risk in investing the securities being offered with comparison to other available
investment options.

lf the issue price goes down after floating there is investment risk for the potential investors

bb)Any penalty or action taken by any regulatory authorities for non-compliance with
provisions of any law.

lt crcatcs a negativc impression on the issuer.
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Management Perception:
Although ANL is a revered firm that has traded in ,A" category shares on the Stock
Exchanges since it was listed, investing in the capital market obviously carries some risk.
Beforc making an investment decision, potential investors should carefully examine the
company's ROD and Annual Reports to understand the company's current and future
busincss possibilities.



cc) Litigations against the issuer for Tax and VAT related matters and other governrnent
claims, along with the disclosures of amount, period for which such demands or
claims are outstanding, financial inrplications and the status of the case.

It crcatcs a negative impression on the issuer.

Management Perception:
'Ihc applicable VAT and tax are duly deposited

dd) Registered office or factory building or place of operation is not owned by the issuer.
Factory buildings should be owned by the company. Otherwise, there is risk of hike in
factory rent in thc ycars to come and threat of shifting the factory as well.

Management Perception:
ANL owncd land in Nasirabad, Chitagong. The Company currenfly has no infrastructure on
this land. Typically, the nature and types of business do not necessitate the presence of a . - a^^r

factory. Thc company's registered office has been rented for decades in Safura Tower in 0 3 l{AR Zutlr

BTRC for
e. BTRC d
8orn8 COnCem.
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ee) Lack of renewal of existing regulatory permissiony' licenses:
ANl, operates its ISP business obtaining regulatory license from
ycars and thcrcaftcr renewable from year to year. If the Regulator i.
ANL's ISP liccnse that will be a threat forthe company to continue as

Management Perception:
Whilc the intcmet business still holds a major share of ANL revenue, over the last few years,
through multiple projects, we have introduced value added services, Iol ITES thereby
lowering the dependency on revenue generated fromlntemet services. Additionall, we have
a clcan track rccord since the company's inception and over 1600 of the largest corporate
houscs in Bangladesh rely on our services. Hence there should not be any major threat of the
liccnsc not bcing rencwed. Therefore going concern threat is minimal.

ff) Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend or pa)rment of interest by any listed
securities of the issuer or any of its subsidiaries or associates

Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend indicates the lack of compliance to the
rcgulatory rules. Failure of payment of interest indicate the poor cash generation to the
company to pay interest and debt service. The overall impression will be negative for the
comPany.

gg) Refusal of application for public issue of any securities of the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries or associates at any time by the Commission,

If any rcfusal happcned in the above cases, it would create negative impression to the issuer.
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Management Perception:
Thcrc was no such penalty or action taken by any regulatory authorities for non-compliance
with provisions of any law.

tsanani, Dhaka. The management believes that because there is lan4 it is possible to engage
in manufacturing if it is strategically necessary.

Management Perception:
ANL holds annual general meetings on a regular basis and pays dividends within the
rcgulatory timeline.



Management Perception:
'Ihcre was no refusal of application for public issue of any securities of the issuer or any of
its subsidiaries or associates at any time by the Commission.

lI. External Risk Factors:

a) Interest Rate Risks:
lnterest rate risk concemed with borrowed funds of short term and long-term maturity,
volatility of money market, which ultimately influences the interest rate structure of fund.

Management Perception:
'lhe Management of the Company is always aware of interest rates. If the interest rate
increases the cost of credit fund will increase. ANL has always been a cash-rich company
and opcrates with low dependence on debt. As the company maintahs very low debt equity
ratio, adverse impact of interest rate fluctuation is insignificant. Moreover, the company is
confident of meeting its need for future expenses from its intemal sources. In additioru the
company emphasizes equity based financing to reduce the dependence on bank borrowings.
Thcrefore, the management perceives that the fluctuation of interest rate would have liftle
impact upon the performance of the company.

ANL is currmtly carrying both long term and short-term loans. All the facilities are subrect to . . ^ aml
revision with change dinterest rates in the market. The exposure will be minimized as ANL $ 1 VtAt( rut'
plans to rcpay some portion of the debt gradually in the folowing years. 

Vette{
b) Exchange Rate Risks: 

- 
-e- -rVDcvaluatioi of local currenry against major intemational currencies i.e. USD GBP an d E rro &-A; 

f/\
may affect a company's income. 

.. . o^^v veTriin Knar\
Md' Bon'

Management Perception: o.p,itv.3l,tfff,,l-*o.
Volatility of Taka against USD, GBP and Euro and recent trend of local currency devdqdGl6${n'h0""""
may expose foreign currency risk. ln such cases, the management of the company is
confident to significantly cushion the foreign currency risk and price escalation risk through
forward contracts iJ it is justifiable in terms of the cost benefit analysis. The company has
bcen hedging exchange rate risk by strategic purchases of products of foreign currency.

c) Industry Risks:
(1) Market Demand Rislc

Market risk arises mainly due to decrease in demand of the products which would harm the
pcrformance of the company. ANL like other company may face sEong competition which
might take place even after taking the best quality control measures.

Management Perception:
Globally the demand for IT products/solutions are increasing significantly and the tsend is
cxpcricncing double digit growth ovcr the last decade. With businesses looking for IT
solutions to increase efficiency and decrease operational expenditure, the industry is still at
its nasccnt stage in meetint expectations and current demands. It is a similar case in
Bangladesh, and leaming ftom global best practices as well as avoiding industry mistakes
madc cspecially by our neighboring countries, the IT industry in Bangladesh is actually leap
frogging with meeting local demands and creating new opportunities for export of its
scryiccs.
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Additionally, with Bangladesh becoming a middle-income natio& it is expected that more
global brands and multinationai companies will soon start their operations in Bangladesh
thus increasing the demand and customer porffolio for ANL.

(ii) Market Competition Risk:
Liberalization of permission to set up new IT companies by govemment may result in severe
compctition amongst companies' causing reduction of income and profitability of the
comPany.

Management Perception:
ANL provides comprehensive intemet service solution including systems integration, IT
infrastructure developments, Video conferencing system solution, switching system solution
and their implementation & maintenance. Our positive attitude plays the dominant role in
our success, in our ability to innovate and in our ability to serve valued clients. ANL loves to
compete, because competition brings out the best in us. The Company has the finest people,
thc latest tcchnology, the best spidt, and the best team in the industry. Each member of
company plays a vital role in the great chain of company's success

Risks related to Non-availability of Electricity and Other Utilities:
Just as any other organizatioru ANL relies heavily on power to runtn24/7
any change in availability of the natural resource or major change in price
aJfcct its business operations.

Management Perception:
Wc have implemented automated load balancing, monitoring and management tools that
intclligently shift the usage of generators and UIrSs thus increasing the life expectancy and
cfficient use of powcr.

d) Econonic and Political risks:
Economic risks:
Thc economy could be adversely a-ffected by various factors such as political or regulatory
action, including adverse changes in liberalization policies, social disfurbances, terrorist
attacks and othcr acts of violence or war, natural calamities, commodity and energy prices
and various other factors. Any sigrrificant changes may adversely affect our business and
financials.

Management Perception:
Bangladesh cconomy is booming for last few years. Consistent industrial growth along with
incrcased agricultural production has made the Per Capita Income higher than that of recent
ycars. In additio& favorable govemment policies and industry friendly policies by other
rcgulatory bodies have proved to be congenial to theeconomy of the country.

Political risks:
'l'hc pcrformance of the company may be affected by the political and economic instability
both in Bangladesh and worldwide. Any instance o{ political turmoil and disturbance in the
country may adverseiy affect the economy in general.

Management Perception:
Thc company can prosper in a situation of political stability and a congenial business
cnvironment. Political turmoil and disturbance are bad for the economy and so also for this
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€) Market and Technolory-related Risks:
Market Risk:
Market risk arises mainly due to decrease in demand of the producG which would harzr the
performance of the company. ANL like other company may face strong competition which
might take place even after taking the best quality control measures.

Management Perception:
Globally the demand for IT products/solutions is increasing significantly and the trend is
cxperiencing double digit growth over the last decade. With businesses looking for IT
solutions to increase efficiency and decrease operational expenditure, the industry is still at
its nascent stage in meeting expectations and current demands. It is a similar case in
Bangladesh and leaming from global best practices as well as avoiding industry mistakes
madc cspccially by our neighboring countries, the IT industry in Bangladesh is actually leap
frogging with meeting local demands and creating new opportunities for export of its
scrvices.

Additionaily, with Bangladesh becoming a middle-income nation, it is expected that more
global brands and multinational companies will soon start their operations in Bangladesh
thus increasing the demand and customer portfolio for ANL.

Technology-related Risks:
Technology always plays a vital role in the existence of any industrial concem. Innovation of
ncw and cost-effective technology may obsolete exiting technology, which may cause
ncgative impact.

Management perception:
The management of ANL is aware of recent technological developments in the IT sector and
kceps their employees up to date by providing necessary haininS. Furthermore, ANL is

markcting latest technological equipment and also well equipped with latest technology.

f) Potential or existing government regulations:
'Ihc company operates under Companies AC[, "1994,

rulcs and rules adopted by other regulatory bodies
formed by those bodies may impact thebusiness of the

taxation poliry adopted by NB& SEC (han
Any abrupt changes of the

company adversely

Management perception:
Unless any adverse policy is take& which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the
busincss of thc company will not be affected. Furthermore the govemment is encouraging
private sector entrepreneurs in IT sector. Therefore it is expected that any new policies of
this scctor will be business favorable which will also be helpful for expansion of business of
thc company.

g) Potential or existing changes in global or national policies;
Thc pcrformance of the company may be alfccted by the political and economic instability
both in tsangladesh and worldwide. Any instance of political turmoil and disturbance in the
country may adversely affect the economy in general
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scctor. This is why the management of thecompany is always concemed about the prevailing
and upcoming further changes in the global or national policy and shall response
appropriately and timely to safeguard its interest.



Management perception:
'fhc company c.rn prosper in a situation of political instability and a congenial business
cnvironment. Political turmoil and disturbance are bad for the economy and so also for this
scctor. This is why the management of the

company is always concerned about the prevailing and upcoming further changes in the
global or national poliry and shall response appropriately and timely to safeguard its
intcrest.

h) Stafutory clearances and approvals those are yet to be received by the issuer:

Management Perception:
'lhc company has collected all the statutory clearance and approval to operate the business.
'fhe neccssary update and renewal are a continuous process. Hence, there is a Iimited degree
of such risk associated with the company.

i) Competitive condition of the business:
ANL is opcrating in a free-market economy regime. The company might have to face stiff
compctition from its competitors. Easily availability of global products in the local markets
adds to thc competitiory challenging the profitability of the business.

Management Perception:
Bangladesh is the prime source of cheapest labor in the world, gaining comparative
advantages for its induskiesover their global competitors. Other overhead costs are also low
in tsangladcsh. As a result, the company has been able to maintain its cost of services most
compctitive. Moreover, over the last few years the company has built a trustworthy
rclationship with its customers, which helps the company avoid competition with others.

j) Complementary and supplementary producty'services which may have an impact on
business of the issuer.

Management Perception:
Thc company has not faced any challenges relating to supplementary and comPlementary
scrviccs & products.
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SECTION 6
d

DATE AND TIME OF OPENING AND CLOSING OF SUBSCRIPTION

'Ihc date and time of opening and closing of the subrription of this rights offer are disclosed
bclow:

$3 I{IRNL
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Record Date

Opens on 24March2O24
Closes on 18 April 2024

(Within Banking hours)
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SECTION 7
Itulc 8 (c)

PURPOSES OF RAISING FUND THROUGH RIGHTS SHARE, SPECIFYING CLEARLY
THE HEADS AND AMOUNT OF THE FUND UTILISATION AND IDENTIFYING
VARIOUS PROPOSED PROJECTS WTTH HEADS AND AMOUNT OF E)(PENDITURE
FOR EACH PROIECTS, AND ALSO HIGHLIGHTS OF SUCH PROJECTS

'Ihc purposc of the rights issue to raise further paid-up capital of aamra networks limited is
for nctworking system upgradation, network coverage expansion, loan repayment and to
mcet up rights issue expenses.

s/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: 11 October 2023

sd/-
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

Syed 0nlruzzama

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzaman, FCS

Company Secretary
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Particulars

Loan repayment

Amount in
BDT

Implementation Schedule

210,000,000
Immediate alter receiving the right
offers fund.

Nctworking systcm
upgradation

704,246,517
Within 9 months from receiving the
right offers fund.

3 Nctwork coverage expansion 604,052,603
Within 12 months from receiving
right offers fund.

Iiights lssuc expenses 11,500,000
Immediate after receiving the right
offers fund.

Total 929,799,120

.l.rtldiq\ Sturti$ ltli

[see rule 8(e)]

'Ihc head wise fund utilization and implementation schedule is follows:

Note: Any exccss of funds shall be covered from internal sources of financing.

J
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SECTION 8

Itulc 8 (f)

NAME OF THE PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED OR TO BE MANUFACTURED OR
SERVICES RENDERED OR TO BE RENDERED BY THE ISSUER TOGETHER WITII
CAPACITY OR PROPOSED CAPACITY OF THE EKSTING AND PROPOSED
PROJECTS VIS.A-VIS CAPACITY UTILISED BY THE EXISTING PROJECT DURING
THE LAST THREE YEARS OR SUCH SHORTER PERIOD DURING WHICH THE
ISSUERWAS IN COMMERCIAL OPERATION

!'ollowings are brief description of our products and services.

Internet and Infrastructure
tsroadband Intemet Access (BIA) and Direct Internet Access (DIA): We provide Broadband
lntcmet Access (BIA) and Direct lnternet Access (DIA) connectivity to our customers
nationwidc. We have two categories of corurectivity - i) regular and ii) premium. The
prcmium connectivity package has more customizations in terms of latency, packet delivery
and security. We are purely B2B ISP, hence we have bulk of experience and specialization in
thc corporate and organizational space, which puts us ahead of other contemporaries.
Additionally, our nationwide POP network is extremely robust and majority of them are

10G intcrface enabled. Riding on the core system of our sister concem, u.*ru t""hr,ologi"t g j g[R ?$1t

Iimitcd, we provide the fastest B2B connectivity in the nation.

e$ed
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Data Conncctivi Data connectivity means the ability to connect clients and servers,
sccuring the swift and voluminous hansfer of information between them. aamra is one of
thc lcading data connectivity solution provider in Bangladesh, with nationwide coverage to
various public and private organizatiors.

Multiprotocol Label Switchins (MPLS) and PLC: Multiprotocol Label Switching (MPLS) is a
routing techrrique in telecommunications networks that directs data from one node to the
ncxt bascd on short path labels rather than long network addresses, thus avoiding complex
lookups in a routing table and speeding traffic flows. MPLS connectivity is very useful for
organizations who collaborate on multiple native ERP, CRM or integrated software
solutions across the globe. aamra is one of the leading MPIS solution provider of
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tsIA €, DIA highlights:
. aamra networks limited is the largest B2B ISP of Bangladesh
. We serue 1600+ customers
. We connect more than 20,00,000+ workstations nationwide
. We maintain a robust nehoork of 73+ POPs
. We are ISO 9001:201.5

----L.-

aamra networks limited over the last few decades has consistently provided its customers
with ISP, IOT, IT & ITES solutions. Our clients have been able to rely on our ability to
providc stablc and consistcnt conncctivity solutions. Using the state-of-the-art backbone and
infrastructure, we have ensured that our clients have no worties when it comes to
dcpcndabiiity and reliability. That in turn has ensured us an enviable list of blue-chip
customers. When lntcmet and related value-added services are critical input to business,
Corporate Bangladesh has but only one obvious choice-aamra.
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Bangladesh, riding on its robust network infrastructure, technical superiority and
widespread global footstep. Additionally, we also provide other forms of Private [,eased
Circuits (PLC) dedicated to customers need and requirements.

MPLS/PLC highlights:
. We are one of the pioneers of MPLS in Bangladesh
. We seroe leading international MPLC prooiders such as Orarge Business Solutions & HGC

Global
. MPLS and other furms of PLC solutions are ising opportunities in Banglatbsh & we hooe an

ea mooer's adaan

Manaqcd [T Solutions: aamra's Managed IT solutions allow businesses to delegate their IT
opcrations to us. aamra maintains the IT services of the leading private sector organizations
and MNCs, with the assistance of our amazingly talented and versatile Managed Services
tcam. Our teams include service engineers rc<ruited from the top engineering colleges, and
majority of our service engineers are certified by top OEMs, i.e. Cisco, Microsoft, Juniper etc.

Managed IT Solution highlights:
, Ditserse solutions olfered, i.e. networking, uideo confermcing, oideo suroeillance,

email/router/frewall/YPN confguration, confguration, remot{on-call suryoft etc
. We hsae a teafl of 40+ members who prwider lT solutions to the top public anil pioate

or ganization of B an gl adesh

50+ ma IT clients. 12+ 0 e

lntemet Protocol Virtual Private Network IPVPN lntemet Protocol Virtual Private
Network is separated from the public intemet, travelling via a private connection to each

t i \{[R 1$11

rcmote site. IPVPN also provides a high level of flexibility to organizations who have
worldwide global presence. aamra has been the obvious choice of many intema

Networking Solutions
WAN / LAN/ Routing/Switching etc: aamra maintains a

Entcrprise Network Solution. aamra specializes in the

Sccurity ctc. We have a team of amazing networks engineers, with certifications from
lcading OEMs. We work closely with global leaders of networking solutions and maintain
partnership with them, i.e. Cisco, Fortinet. Sophos, Huawei, Juniper, DelI EMC, Vivanco etc.

!!!!!: aamra is nationls largest WiFi solution provider. 'aarnra WiFi' is available in hospitals,
bus stations, railway statiory restaurants, schools and metro city locations. We are closely
working with Sheikh Russel Digital Lab Project and providing comPlimentary WiFi
solutions throughout the country. Additionally, we are also providing whitelabel and
managed WiIi solutions to major banks and MNCs. We are currently partnered with
lcading WiFi OEMs, i.e. Cisco Meraki, Aruba, Cambium and Huawei.

WiFi highlights:
. With 850+ public hotspots, we hsoe the largest public WiFi netwo* in Bangladesh
. We hazte presence in more than 30 disticts and seroe more than 60 crore user sessions each

year (data from 2022)
. we are also prooiding white-Iabelled city WiFi in Sylhet, Cumilla, Chattografi afld Cox's

tsazar ci tion
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Internet of Things (IOT):
Video Conlerencins (VC) Video conferencing is technology that allows organizations to
conncct with their employees located in various locations, in a high resolution and lifelike
intcraction. Riding on our core solution of Intemet, we have built a fairly large and extensive
VC portfolio. In addition to MNCs, we maintain an extremely large footstep on national
dcfcnsc organizations. To add to this, we are constantly doing fabulous innovations in the
collaboration space.

Vidco Surveillance & Access Control: A video surveillance system/CCTV is composed of a
systcm of cameras/ monitors/ display units, and recorders which allow any organization to
monitor their premises and prevent security threats. We are one of the most reputed video
surveillance providers in Bangladesh. Additionally, we cater to a large number of private
and public clients. We maintain high level partnership with leading providers such as
I likVisioru Matrix and Samsung etc.

V i il e o Suru eill ance highlights:
10+ yearc' acpeience of handling Suneillance solutions d.100+ Engineers seruing ouet 1,50+ companies
We deployed nationwide Video Suroeillance solutions in all Export Processing Zones (EPZ),
in collaboration with BEPZA, making this one of the largest suroeillance deploymmt of the 1A

(har'
coun tly. $

o(

: aama was the first in Bangladesh to build local cloud catering to thl$
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Cloud Solutions
of Bangladeshi customers. Currently we are providing a range of solutions from our clgtld,
portfolio, such as Email as a Service, Email Security, Infrastructure as a service (IaaS),
Pladorm as a service (PaaS) and Applications as a service (AaaS). We have our own
cntcrprise cloud - 'aamra cloud', a large number of organizations are availing aamra cloud
for its case of use and simple implementation.

Clouil Highlights
. We are the frst to launch piaate cloud in Bangladesh - aamra cloud.
. We are the top Cloud Solutions Partner of Microsoff in Bangladesh, md winner of Microsoff

Country Partner of the Year 2017, 2018
. We haae rtnered with AWS, I leader o cloud solutions

Email solution: aamra networks limited (ANL) has been a longstanding partner of Microsoft,
offcring top-notch M365 email solutions. ln addition to its Microsoft collaboration, ANL also
cxtcnds its expertise by providing Zimbra email solutions. However, recognizing the
financial constraints faced by many clients, who still rely on cPanel-based email systems,
ANL is cmbarking on an innovative venture. ANL is currently developing a comprehensive
officc collaboration solution encompassing email, instant messaging, file storage, and
collaborative tools. Remarkably, this solution is fully customizable, allowing it to be white-
labclcd for businesses. Built upon the secure foundation of the Microsoft Exchange pla$orm,
this product promises impeccable security. ANL believes that this offering wiil be a game-
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Viileo C onferencing highlights:
. We sre the lqrgest Video Conferencing Solution prwider in Bangladesh and zoon the reputed

'Poly South Asian Partner of the Year' three consecutiae times
. We are combining Video Conferencing with popular soffware platfurm such as Mioosoft

Teams and. Zoom, to snhance the ztideo callin and collaboration our clients.

Managing 0irector & CEO
aamra networks limited
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changer for companies with limited IT budgets, as well :rs for SMEs and start-ups seeking
cfficient and secure office collaboration solutions.

Software Development & Service:
aamra maintains a dch portfolio of software development and services. We have strong
ll&D team and kained engineers, who are working relentlessly to build strong and robust
cntcrprisc software and productivity solutions. Our focus on softw.ue development aligns
with our concentration on cloud-based business model. As our future business shategy
rcvolves around cloud, we are conJident our stront soltware development and service
cxpcrience shall give us an edge in the SAAS and IAAS business model.

Internet Protocol Telephony Service Provider (IPTSP):
DID/ SIP Number: A one.stop voice communication solution to all your customers,
supplicrs and employees whether they are at branch office, working remotely or are mobile.
Our lP Telephony Service provides secured, reliable, consistent and state of the art
gcncration IP Telephony Service to offer superior voice quality with various in-built
fcatures.

SIP Trunk/E1 Connectivity: aamra IPTSP offers SIP trunk to connect your PBX to a public
tclephony network to allow you to make nationwide and international calls. aamra IPTSP
also offers E1 connectivity and voice gateway to integrate traditional telephony systems to
SIP Trunk. Our main focus is to provide a high-quality voice service for customer
satisfaction.

lP Trunl</E7 C onnectioity Highlights
. IP Phone to lP Phone f'ree. Lowest call tanff to other operators
. High quality t;oice
. Lowet expsfision cost
. Get a single or a range of DID numbers

s
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Corporatc IP-PBX Solution (Hosted/On Premisd: An IP PBX is the basic te servlce
of any corporate office. IP PBX is the digitalization of traditional PBX systems. You could
conncct your multiple offices from different locations under a single roof and can
communicate with each other free of tariff. The IP PBX can be installed in a desktop
computcr or a professional server or a virhral machine. We are here to take care of
installation and maintenance of your IP PBX system.

C ory orate IP-PBX S olution(Ho steil/On Premise) Highlights
, 3-lsyer IVR
. Hunting Number.
, Cnll distribute rccording to the IVR category wise
. lf specifc extension is busy/unreachable call can be forward to another extmsion or mobile.
. Extension can receiae calls and able to transfer call to another extenio4/user if necessary.
. AII Extension Calls Recording Facilities or specific
. Extension's call recording.We u.till store up to 500 GB call rccord and also store at climt seroer
. Call Conference for lP Phone Set
. Support for ing youp*
. Web-based operator pnnel.
. CDR and onf rt.
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. Extension wise Call Details of all Extensions.

Ada arc e il C all F eatures:
. Automated Attendant
. Blacklists
. Blirul Transfer
. Call Detail Records
. Call Forward on Busy
. Call Forwad on No Answet
. Call Forward Varisble
. Call Monitoing
. Call Pa*ing
. Call Queuing. Call Recording
. Call Retianl
. Call Routing (AD e AND
. Call Snooping
. Call Transfer
, Call Waiting
. Caller lD
. Caller lD Blocking
. Caller lD on Call Waiting
. Conlerence Bidging
. Database Store / Retiae
. Dial by Name
. Distinctiae Ring
. Do Not Disturb
. Voicemail

Md. Anrmol l{.quc

$ 3 \{\R

{w"J 4
n an

Bony
Yea ctorl\l\d'

sprrtY
D

(,o$fl\t$oi
e

Analog PBX integration with IP PBX: Analogue telephone system has revolutionized
tclcphonc systems for small to mid-sized companies, offering features seldom available in
this catcgory. Its casy ability to upgrade and reduces the cost of expansion, Caller ID
incrcases efficiency, and voice-processing integration improves productivity. If you already
cxistcd a traditional Analoguc PBX in your office, you could integrate our IP PBX in the
cxisting solution easily using Media Gateways.

'l'oll Frcc Service: Toll Free Service allows your corsumers to cornmunicate with you but
without any tariff cost of your consumer. We are here with fulI support to park your Toll-
frcc(LTFS) number including getting Toll free number approval from Bangladesh
'fclccommunication Regulatory Comrnission (BTRQ and routing it from all mobile
opcrators.

Short Codc Parkin : This is a specialized number of 5 digits. We offer the quickest and
chcapcst single and shared short code numbers which effectively serves marketing needs.
aamra IPTSP has bcen providing short code routing and parking service. We are here with
full support to park your short code including getting short code approval from Bangladesh
'l'clccommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRQ and routing it from all mobile
opcrators.
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Call center Solution with IVR: aamra IPTSP provides a professional call center solution to
cnhance your business. You could promote your products, attend customer calls to provide
scrvicc and support, and take feedback from customers.
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CIIM: IP Telephony is a telephony system that cornmunicates on IP and CRM means
Customcr Relationship Management. lntegration occurs when two systems come together to
work as one system, effectively sharing data between them without requiring manual input
or intervention from the user. This will allow you to track and manage sales leads,
prospects, and customers more efficiently than ever before. It increases productivity by
saving time spent entering data manually into different systems. Our CRM solution will
makc it easier to organize information about each client so that it's always readily available
whcrevcr you need it.

lP Phone: aamra networks limited launched its high value, reliable, robust and next
gencration IP Telephony Service in 2023. We offer supreme voice quality along with many
othcr inherent features. We have very competitive Call Rates comPaled to other companies
in this industry. We also offer free voice communication between its subscribers and all
othcr lP Phone service providers.

hli ts
. Supreme Voice Quality. Voice mail
. Voice to email
. Call Diuert
. Call Foru:arding
. Music on Hold
. j-Way Calling

Dep\r
Existing & Projected service and capacity utilization

T c of service
lnlcrnet
Conncctivity
Scrvicc

VAS/loT
(Vidco
Confcrcncing,
Survcillance
Managed IT
Scrviccs

Internet
Service

Capacity in
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Existing Projected
The expansion of network coverage through the
setup of PoPs enables for the provision of
residential connectivity in metro, non-metro, urban,
and semi-urban areas, as well as greater access to
small and medium enterprises and large foreign
NGO's outside of metro and urban areas.

Currently serving
corporate clients
only in major
metro areas and
other major cities

-Do- Do-

-Do-

Projected after execution of
upgadation and expansion

202L 2023 2024 2025 2026
300,000 300,00045,000 50,000 60,000

42 4086 90 87

Managing oiGctor & CEO
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. User wise call permission

. DID

. Dynamic Audio Anference

. CDR Reports

' Dynamic IVR
. Phonebook
. Time limits on outbound calls
. Call Recordins

Veu?
\
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-Do-

Existing

2022
300,000

Utilization (%) 35



SECTION 9
Itulc 8 (g)

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE ISSUE PRICE OF RIGHTS SHARES

(ii)

(ii0 Average market price per share for the last six months immediately prior to the offer
for ts issuc

aamra networks limited with consultation with the issue manager, has determined the Issue

pricc of Rights Share at Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk. 20.00) each. The rights share price
at Tk. 30.00 each per share is justified as per guidelines of the Securities and Exchange

Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2005 as given below:

Valuation Methods

Mcthod (ii)

Method (iii)

Method (i): Net asset value per share

l'otal Assct

Shareholders' Equity
tNo. of Ordinary Shares

Net Asset Value per Share

Method (ii): based value per share

sl.

Markct P/E Multi le 2 Months Avera
Sector P/E Multi le 2 Months Av
Ilistorical E Based Value Per Share

ts

C
D
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lJ-Historical Based Value Per Share Sector
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Chi!l Frnano.l Offic"r
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Nct assct value per share
Eaming-based-value per share calculated on the basis o( weighted average of net
profit after tax for immediately preceding five years

Value
38.11Net Asset Value per Share
39.34Historical Earning Based Value Per Share (Market P/E)

Historical Earning Based Value Per Share (Sector P/E)
68.95Average Market Price for Last 6 month

Amount in BDT
3,236,432,703

873,877,270

2,352,561,433

67,986,608

38.11

Weighted Average
Net Profit after Tax

(BDT)

No. of
Shares

Net Profit
after

Tax (BDT)

Weight on Total
Number of

Shares
Year

48,823,59761,986,608 225,668,9^19 0.22
22,519,84859,034,865 709,294,703
23,625,37056,223,681 720,392,435 0.20

35,2"13,65330-Jun.j20 56,223,687 779,M5,"119 0.20

39,252,852
t69,435,379
6L,986,508

53,04L,209 0.19

1.00
212,030,767

ts Issue
846,830,743

Number of Shares before
286,510,OM

2.73Wcighted Average Earning Per Share
14.39

32.73

39.34
It 87.82

Managing Oireclor & CEO
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Company Secretary
aamra networks limitad

Particulars

.Go-**"{
Page | 50

--L,r-
l\

SECTION CONTENTS
(i)

Method (i)

87.82

'Iotal Liabilities

0.27

30-Jun-21

30-Jun-23
30-Jun-22

3ol941
Total
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P/E Calculation

Source: DSE Website

Method (iii): Aver Market Price Share

Soutce: DSE Website

sd/
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Managing Director & CEO

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: 11 October 2023
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Months Market P/E Sector P/E (fI)
June-22 14.M 28.38

July-22 13.83 26.95

August-22 1.4.42 28.36

September-22 1.4.91. 32.37

October-22

November-22

"14.69 33.36

14.50 34.53

December-22 1.4.11

January-23 74.40 33.72

February-23 -r4.33 32.57

March-23

April-23
14.24 35.09

14.35 34.31.

May-23 14.50 35.28

Average 74.39 32.1.3

Average Market Price
(Close kice)

Months

Apr-23 n31.
79.13

71.34

May-?3

Jun-23

Jul-23 65.65

62.09Aug-23
58.-17S.p-23
68.95Average

Managing Director & CEC
aamra networks limited
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SECTION 10
I{ule 8 (h)

CASH FLOWS STATEMENT, PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT, BALANCE SHEE-T,

CHANGES IN EQUTTY AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS OF THE ISSI.JE&
TOGETHER WTTH CERTIFICATE FROM THE AUDITORS AS IN FORM-C

(a)

lndependent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of Aamra Networks Limited
Rcport on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
Wc have auditcd the financial statements of Aarnra Networks Limited ("the Company''),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 3O 20?3, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material tesPects,A I USUS d
thc financial position of the Company as at June 30,20?3, and its financial per{ormance .(f e Lt-,
its cash flowi for the year then ended in accordance with lntemational Financial Reporting'
Standards (IFRSs). Vel':lr\
Basis for opinion .,7"i--'gg1

H:"*Xff fi :,'ff;il*"TtriilTJ:[Ii:T::ff il'iT1flii::'*i'lx,risffi :,,].:.,Xffi ffi *
for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our re$@hNt!""'

We are independent of the Group and the Company in accordance with the Intemational
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA

Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA

Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

providc a basis for our opinion

Key Audit Matters
Kcy audit matters are those matters that, in our professional iudgment, were of most

significancc in our audit of the financial statements of the curent period. These matters

were addresscd in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereorL and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In
addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have

determincd thc matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report

o
co
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Auditors Rcport along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30

June 2023

Auditors Certificate - Form C

SECTION CONTENTS
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Revenue and Accounts Receivables
Our audit procedures included:

) Obtain an understanding of Company's
intemal conkols, systems and processes

around revenue recognition and accounts
receivable.

) Review invoices, delivery reports and other
supporting documents such as payment
support to ensure occurrence and
completeness of revenue recognized.

) Test Subsequent teceipts for receivable
balances to substantiate existence, collectability
and completeness of accounts receivables
recognized on the books.

> Inspect corespondence with clients and
customers to determine whether provisions are

How our audit addresses the Key Audit Matter

During the year, the Company has
rccognized revenue of BDT
1,,274,1,66,545 for the year ended 30

June 2023 (BDT 1,,029,242788 for the
ycar cnded 30 June 2022). The
Company's revenue recognition
process are not complex and does
not involve high levels of
judgement. However this a

signi{icant driver of Company
pcrformance and has major impact
on financial statement user's
dccision making. Finally this
account always has risk of
management over-ride of internal
controls.

Details of Revenue Recogrrition are included in Note 2lil.00 and Accounts Receivable are

included in Note 8.00 to the Financial Statements

The Company's inventory balance
as at 30 June 2023 was BDT
259,275,4U (BDT 268,386,835 as at
30 Junc 2022). This represents 8 % of
Total Assets of the Company (9% of
thc Company as at 30 lune 2022).
'fherc is estimation performed by
managemcnt in regards to
obsolescence and determination of
nct realizable value. Based on the
rcquirement of estimates and the
fact that this is a major asset

catcgory, this was determined to b€
a kcy audit matter.

Property, Plant &
'Ihc Company's PPE balance as at
30 June 2023 was BDT 1,576,797,924
(BDT -1,474,378,063 as at 30 June
2022). This rcprcscnts 47% ol Tolal
Asscts of the Company (47'/. of +he

as at 30 une There
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Inventory
Our audit procedures included:

) Obtain an understanding
intemal controls, systems
around inventory management.

) Perform procedures over inventory purchase
to substantiate existence, completeness 1+d. Bon
valuation of inventory '' DeP

) Perform Physical inspection of inventory to " .,5':

detcrmine the existence and valuation of
inventory

) Perform price testing of inventory to determine
inventory valuation and determine whether
inventory is obsolete or not.

) Revenue prices received by the Company and
the overall gross margin earned to determine
whether the Company is able to recover the net

P
1l[1,Trrl"] ve

$j\t

I

realizable value of in
Details of Inventory are included in Note 7.00 to the Financial Statements

around PPE.

) Performed discussions with

..m.a netwotls llmitca
)

KEYAUDITMATTER

ncccssary.

d

Page 153

^4---n{uYec i/ oniruzzaman
Company Sectelary

a?rr: r:L,/crks limited
estment Limiled

Our audit procedures included:

) Obtain an understanding of Company's
intemal conkols, systems and processes

to



understand their process of determining asset
useful life.

) We performed PPE additions procedures by
obtaining supporting documentatior! invoices,
and delivery information as well payments
support.

) We performed reasonability of depreciation
expenses charged by management to ensure
accuracy and occurrence.

) We performed discussions with management
and performed other corroborating procedures
to ensure management's assumptions around

t were reasonable.1m

Details of PPE are included in Note 4.00 and Annexure A to the Financial Statements

is estimation performed by
management in regards to Asset
uscful lifc. Based on the
requirement of estimates and the
fact that this is a major asset
category, this was determined to be
a kcy audit matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditoy's Report Thereon
Management is rcsponsible for information other than financial statements and auditols
rcport. The other information comprises of the Directols RePort, Corporate Govemance

Compliance Report and Management Discussion and Analysis. We expect to receive this
othcr information alter the date of our auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
cxpress any form of assutance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infotrration is materially
inconsistcnt with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit !i[
othcrwisc appcars to be materially misstated. 4 based on the work we have performed o

thc other information obtained prior to the date of the auditols rePort, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other informatiory we are required to rePort that fact,

We have nothing to report in this regard. \t\O.Bo
De

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Finanfidtl
Statements and Internal Controls
Management is responsible for the pteparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 7994, the Securities and Exchange

Rulcs 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such intemal control as

management dctcrmines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
arc free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ot error. In preparing the

financial statemcnts, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concerrr, disclosing, as applicablg matters related to going concem and

using thc going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
thc Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

'lhose chargcd with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
rcporting proccss.

Auditor/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectivcs arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are frcc from material misstatcment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
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but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statemmts.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures rcsPonsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to Provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusiorL forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
intemal control.

) Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to desigt
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast siSnificant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditols report to the

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditoy's report. However, future events or conditions rny cause 

\\ 
j $\R 1$!'

the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.
> nvduate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, -,^ A

including thc disclosures, and whether the financial statements representlt[pftg\^ 
, -undcrlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fafu Presentation.Y"oai .;Y

communicite with those charged with govemance regarding, among other fi,alterc, 2fl4 *\
the planned scope and timing of the audit and siSnilicant audit findings, including ...n^i$iiahtn-
any significant deficiencies in intemal controi that we identify during our audiql\d. tlo{'Y,j -jir."to,".,,on

Wc also provide thosc charged with govemance with a statement that we t"r" "o-ffi[l':]. ' ot"ti'itc'"'""

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with ttlem
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
indcpendence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

mattcrs that were of most signilicance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditols
rcport unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or whe+ in
cxtrcmely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
ln accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and
rclevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also

rcport that:
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) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
veriJication thereof;

) In our opiniory proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as

required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our
examinations of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our
audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

) The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in a8reement with the books of
account and refums;

) The expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Company's business.

Date: 21"t Autust 2023
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dv C: 2!,0827 03921li51. 40364

sd/-
A.K Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392)

Engagement Partner
G. KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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AAMRA NETWORKS LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 Iune 2023

Notes
ASSETS
Non-current assets

ftoperty, plant and equipment
lntangible assets

Capital work-in-progress
Advance, deposit & prepayments
Total non-curent asset3

CuEent as8et8
lnvcntories
'l rade and other receivables
Advance, dcposit and prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents
Total curent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILMES
Capital and reserves
Shareholders equity
Share capital
Sharc premium
Retained eamings
Total equity
Non-current liabilities
Long term bond and loan
Dcfcrrcd tax liability
'lbtal non-curent liabilities
Current liabilities
Currcnt portion of long term bond and loan
Short term loan
Accrued expenses
Dividend payable
Provision for BPP & WF
'l'rade and other payables
Provision for tax
'[ otal current liabfities
'lbtal liabilities
TOTAL EQUTflES AND LIABILMES
Net Ascet Value (NAV) per share

Placc: Dhaka
Datc; 21 August 2023
Dv C: 23082i7 0392A5140364

Syed F med

7
8

9.2
10

4
5

6

9.7

11

12

13

L,5t6,797,924
5,702,726

554,012,874
1L,v36,373

2,08E,443,838

259,275,404
459,075,274
403,570,950
16,127,297

1,147,9E8,865

619,866,080
542,488,792

7,200,m7 ,761,

2,362,561,433

41L,397,0r4
M,295327

455,692,335

153,766,861,

702,682,M6
66,466,-123

2,595,759
72,945,670
75,ffi2,377
4,639,760

418,778,936

7,474,318,063
7,128408

553,789/U
10,936373

2,045,572,57E

268386,835
340,978,155
453,235,578
75,207,703

590,348,6s0
542,48E,192

L,033,665,939

463,080,071

L60,057,722
170,084,596

67,754,067
2,030,869
5,988,704

74,2i5,866
74,246,n5

493,797,999

\eaminKt
2166"502,7q[d.

DePutY
Bony Directo'

trdorsB
74.7

15

74.2
76

18

79

20

21,

30.2

873,871,270 9s6,878,070
3 123,3E0r50

38.11 34.95

'ItE amexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
ChaLman Managing Director & CEO Diector Chief Financial Officer

SiSned in tcrms of our separate report of even date amexed.

sd/-
Company Seqetary

sd/ -
A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392)

Engagement Partner
G. Kibria & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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"1,274,766,545
Notes

Rcvcnue 23

Cost of goods sold & services 24

Gross Profit
Opcrating expenses 25

Operating Profit
Financial expenses 26
C)ther income 27
Profit before BPP&WF
Bcneficiaries' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund
(BPP & wr-)
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense8
Currcnt tax 2E

l)cfcrrcd tax 15

(804,1 77,430)
1,,029,242,788

360,224,603
(75654o,61!L

193,683,93
(58,320,803)

386,997

246,m7,7n

(77,747,989)

725,750187

(s,988,104)

254,959,78E

(4,639,760)

119,762,083

(4,900,486)
(5,s67,493)

(10,467,979)

Net Profit after income tax
Othcr comprehensive income
'f otal comprehensive income

Earning per share (EPS)

Placc: Dhaka
Datc: 21 August 2023
DY C: 2i082!7 0392A51.4U364

Sy med
Anamul I'laque

cf Finano.l Ofric.l

709,294,703

225,668,979 709,294103

30.1 7.76

l hc annexed notes are integral Part of these fhancial statements.

sd/- sv- sd/- sd/-
Chairman Managing Director & CEO Director Chief Financial Officer

Signcd in tcrms of our separate rcPort of even date annexed.

sd/-
Company Secetary

sd/ -
A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392)
Engagement Partner
G. Kibria & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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OePuty Director
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AAMRA NE*TWORKS LIMTTED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Compreheneive Income

For the year ended 30 Iune 2023

469,%9,175
(185,4655s8)

2E/,,529,457
(8,560,2n)

30,744599

(9,2W,t369)

225,ff,g9t9

3.64



Share
Premium

Retained
Earnings

TotalOrdinary
Share Capital

225,668,91,9

1,033,555,939
(s9,127,698)

2,165,504787
(59,127,698)

29,577,430
225,668,979

590,348,650

29,517,430

542488,792

1,,200,2U7 ,160 2,362,567,433619,866,080 542,488,792

AAMRA NETWORKS LIMTTED
Statement of Changes in Equity
Iror the year ended 30 June 2023

Particulars

Balance at 01 fuly 2022
Dividend during the year
Addition during the year
Nct profit after tax during the year
Balance at 30 une 2023

For the period ended 30 Iune 2022

Particulars

lhc annexed notes are integral part of these financial statements.

sd/- sdl-
Chairman Managing Dircctor & CEO

sd/-
Chief Financial Off icer

Anount in Taka

Amount in Taka

sd/-
Company Secretary

sdl-
Director

Signcd in terms of our separate report of cven date annexed.

Placc: Dhaka
Date: 21 August 2023
t)v C- 23O827 O39245740364

amul l{rqoe
inancr!l Officer

oyed Moniruzzamao

sd/ -
A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392)

Engagement Partner
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Chartercd Accountants
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Share
Premium

Retained
Earnings

Total

Balance at 01 )uly 2021
l)ividcnd during the year
Addition during the year
Nct profit after tax
Balance at 30 ]une 2022

562,236,810

28,177,840

542,4EE,192 980,@8,U4
(56,277,008)

709,294,103

2,0E5,373,846
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A. Caeh flows from operating activitiea
Cash received from customers & others
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
C)pcrating expenses
liinance expcrues
lncome tax
Net cash provided from operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant & equipment
Sales of property, plant & equipment
Capital work-in -progress
Net cash used in investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Long-tcrm loan (paid),/received
Short-tcrm loan (paid)/ received
Lcase liabilities (paid)/received
Dividend paid
Net cash provided from financing activiHes

Placc: Dhaka
Date: 21 August 2023
DY C: 230827 039245740364

[l\

Md. Anamul Haqua

Notes

Nt
{

31 382,333,967 502,326,721

1.,04,286,947
(313366,730)
(740,63s,706)

(58r20,E03)

09,636,981)

(9,805,849)
115,000,000

Qn,2i!28?L

(67,s97,838)
450,000

(577,074,422)

1266,037,7321 (578,tt6,2601

(78,929,706)
(67,402,7s0)

(2e,04$7ry

309,800,:2s7
(202,898,891\

(341,854)
(n,8s8,673)

$$,3n,2341 78,7m,E33

D. Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 10

Net Operatint Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 32

lhc anncxed notes are integral part of these financial statements.

sd/- sd/- sd/- sv-
Chairman Managing Dtector & CEO Director Chief Financial Officer

Signcd in terms of our separate report of even date amexed

919,595

75,207,703

2,81L,295

72,396,448

75,727 ,297 75,207 ,703

6.17 8.10
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sd/-
A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA (#392)

Engagement Partner
G. Kibria & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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StateErent of Cash Flows
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AAMRA NETWORKS LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 Iune 2023

1. ABOUI THE COMPANY
1.1 Reporting entity

aagua networks limited (forrnerly Global Online Services Limited) was incorPorated in
Bangladesh under The Companies Acl, 1994 on 10 lanuary 2001 vide registered No. C-
42228(1584 /2001, as a private company limited by shares. The company was converted in to a

public company limited by shares on May 08, 2013 under The ComPanies Act 194.The
registered office of the company is situated at Safura Tower (12s floor), 20 Kemal Ataturk
Avcnue, Banani C/A, Dhaka - 1213.

L.2 Principalactivities
Over thc last decade, aarara networks limited has been coruistently providing state-of-the-art IT
communication solutions and services to its customers which includes Intemet Access, Web
Page Development and Hosting, Leased Port lntemet Access ,Total Net$/ork Solutions, Video
Conferencing Solutions, various IT enable Suppor! Software Development and Maintenance
Services etc.

1.3 RegulatoryCompliance
'lhe Company is required to comply y/ith the following major laws and regulations in addition
to Bangladesh Companies Acl1994: The Securities & Exchange Ordinance 1969 & Rules 1982
Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange, Bangladesh Labor Act 2005 (Anmended
2013) and Rules 2015, Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and Rules 1984, The VAT and SD Act 2012

and Rules 2016.

2. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES
'ltre accounting policies set out below, which comply with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs). have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements, and have been applied consistently by entities. 

^ 1 \i NR 1$1[ f
2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statemenk i'lt tte U

These financial statements of aamra networks limited have been prepared on a Soing concern\ \'' - 
^ \ -basis under historical cost convention in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting V-1\f"

Standards (IFRSs).The disclosures of information are made in accordance with the requirements "-"t) bl t\
of the Companies Act 1994 and the fimncial statements haye been prepared in accordance with .{,4 nilI\-
lntcrnational Accounting Standard (lAS) -1 using the accrual basis of accounting.-. {eall}lrr '..
In the preparation of these financial statements, management used available ir,for-"$on4n}au 

-Ui{*i 
o,

makc judgments, estimate and assumption that affect the application of accounting policies 5iRf".. i...q1'liltru ' -

thc rcporied amounts of assets and li-abilities, income and ixpenses. Actual results may diffdf' '
from those estimate.

2.2 Going concern
'Ihe Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future and hence,

the financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management
assessment there are no material uncertainties related to events or conditiors which may cast
signiJicant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a Soirg concem.
It is to be mentioned that, license from BTRC is being regularly renewed by them since 2001 and
aarua networks limited has already got the renewed ISP license from BTRC for the period 30

Junc 2020 to 29 June 2025. It is expected that BTRC will continue the renewal of license in future.

2.3 Property, plant and equipment
Propcrty, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation in
compliance with the requhements of International Accounting Standard (IAS) -16; "ProPerty,
Plant and Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use

inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.
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2.3.1 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
I)epreciation has been charged to allocate the cost of property, plant and equipment, over the
period of their expected useful life, in accordance with IAS 16: "Property, Plant and EquiPment".
Depreciation is provided for the period in use of the assets. Acquisitions during the year are
depreciated for effective month. Depreciation is charged at the following rates under reducing
balance method:

Categorv of properw, Dlant and eouiDment
!'umiture & Fixture 10

Office Equipment 15

Electric Installation 18

Telephone Installation 18

Computer & Computer Equipment 20

Data Centre m
Fiber Optic Cable & Equipment 20

Radio link/infrastructure & Backbone 18

Motor Vehicle 20

Office Decoradon 15

Wi!-i Equipment & Installation 20

Right on use asset
1he company has courplied with Intemational Financial Reporting standatds IFRS (15): Lease

and accordingly accounted for asset under appropriate head. All rental agreements entered into
by the Company has termination clauses which allow both the lessee and the lessor to terminate
the agreement without permission from the other party with no penalty and insignificant notice
period (up to 3 months). Due to the presence of these clauses, the contracts are not considered
"enforceable" under the definition of IFRS 16 Paragraph B34. As a result, the contracts do not fall
under the requirements of IFRS 16 and therefore does not create any Right-of-use Assets.

Intangible assets

lntangible assets (IAS - 38 Para -E) that are acquired by the Company such as computer software
and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

Intangible assets are amortized on a reducing balance method and charged in statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed a

adiustcd iI appropriate.

2.5 Components of financial statements
a) Statement of financial position.
b) Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
c) Statement of changes in equity
d) Statement of cash flows.
e) Notes to the firancial statements

M0. Bony
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2.6 Other regulatory compliances
thc Company is also requted to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition
to the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations;

a) The Income Tax Ordirnnce & Rules, 1984
b) Value Added Tax and Supplementary Dvly 4ct,2012.
c) Bangladesh Telecommunication Regulatory Commission Act. 2001

d) Securities & Exchange Rules,1987
e) DSE & CSE Listing regulation CE

l-a.,,
Lr-
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2.7 Valuation of inventories
lnventories are stated at cost which is lower than net realizable value in compliance with the

rcquirements of paras 21 and 25 of lA$2 (Inventories).

'lhe cost of inventories is based on the weighted average cost PrinciPle, and includes
expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs incured in bringing them to
their existing location and condition.

Net realizable value (NRV) is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

thc estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

2.8 Impairment
Non-derivative f inancial assets
Financial assets not classified as at fair value through ptofit or loss, are assessed at each

reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is imPated. A financiat
asset is impaired if obiective evidence indicates that a loss event has occured after the initial
recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

Non-financial assets
The carying amount of the non-financial assets, other than inventories are reviewed at each

reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such

indication exists then the assets' recoverable amounts are estimated, For intangible assets that
have indefinite lives, recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting date. An imPairment
loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit (CGU) exceeds

its estimated recoverable amount,

2.9 Trade & olhet receivables
'frade & other receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that ate not
quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition trade & other receivables are

mcasured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any bad debts Provision.

2.10 Advance, deposit & prepayments

2.12 Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Paid up share capital represents total amount
contributed by the shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dirridends as

declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders' meetings. In the event of a
winding up of the Company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders and
crcditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

2.13 Borrowings
lnterest-bearing borrowing include term loan, lease finance and short term loan. Interest-
bearing borrowing are recognized initially at fair value less any dtectly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowing are stated at amortized cost

using the effective interest method.

2.74 Trude & other payables
'trade & other payables for goods and services received have been accounted for those goods &
services for which no payment has been made. Payables are not interest bearing and are stated

fi i \r\[R fllt

lcss dcductiory adjustment or charges to other account heads. Deposits T""ffi:3i:."T/e ttedAdvances are initially measured at cost. AJter initial recognitiorl, advances

payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recogni
prepayments arc carried at cost less charges to Statement of Comprehersive Income.
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2.11 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and with banks on current and
accounts which are held and available for use by the company without any restriction.
insignificant risk of change in value of the same.
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at their nominal value.

2.15 Provision for tar
Provision for tax is mad,e @ 22.507" on estimated taxable income in accordance with Income Tax
Ordinance - 1984 and presented with IAS-12.

2.15 Defered tax
Dcferred tax (as per IAS-12) is recognized in accordance with the provision of IA912. Deferred
tax arises due to temporary difference deductible or taxable for the events of transactions
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. A temporary difference is the difference
between the tax base of an asset or liability and its carrying amount/ reported amount in the
financial statement. Deferred tax asset or liability is the amount of income tax payable or
rccoverable in future period(s) recognized in the current period. The deferred tax asset/ income
or liability/ expense does not create a legal liability/ recoverability to and from the income tax
authority. This is recognized for book purpose as equalization item presented in the firuncial
statements to show the retained earnings as a consistent reflection of the business events,

'lhc nature and amount of a change as deferred tax in an accounting estimate that has an effect
in the current period or is expected to have an effect in future periods.

2.17 Revenuerecognition
Revenue from goods & services
ln compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 ; Revenue from receipts from customers against
sales and services are recognized when products and services are provided to customers, t}tat is,
when the signficant risk and rewards of ownership have been haruferred to the buyer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible retum of goods caq I
be estimated reliably, and there is no continuing management involvement with the goods. V
Revenue from other income
Rcvenue from bank interest has been recognized at the time of received.

Id

#g,sil
n

2.18 Earnings per share (EPS)
'lhis has been calculated in compliance with the requtements of IAS 33 : Eamings
calculated dividing the basic eamings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding alrtle$id
of the year.

2.19 Number of employees
'lhe number of employees engaged for the period who received a total salary of Tala 36,000
and above during the period was 354. None of them were receiving below Taka 3,000 per
month.

2.20 Statement of cash flows
'ltre statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of "IAS 7:

statement of cash flows" usinS direct method.

2.21 Risk and uncertainty for use of estimates and iudgnents
'[he preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) requires mana8ement to make iudgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the applicable of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, and disclosure requhements for contingent assets and liabilities during
and at thc date of the financial statements.Actual result may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised in any future
years affected as requted by IAS E : Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors.

2.22 Financialinstruments
Non-derivative financial instruments comprise accounts and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, borrowings and other payables are shown at hansaction cost.
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2.23 Foreign curency
'fransactions in foreign currencies are translated to Taka at the foreign exchange rates prevailing
on the date of transaction. A]l monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at reporting date are translated to Taka at the rates of exchange prevailing on that date.
Resulting exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at the end of the reporting period are recognised in the statement of profit or
Ioss and other comprehensive income as per lnternational Accounting Standard (IAS)-21 "The
Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates".

'As per the Paragraph 28 of IAS 7" Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in foreign
currency exchange rates are not cash flows. However, the effect of exchange rate changes on
cash and cash equivalents held or due in a foreign currency is reported in the statement of cash

flows in order to reconcile cash and cash equivalents at the beginning and the end of the period.
'lhis amount is presented separately from cash flows from operating investing and fhincing
activities and includes the differences, if any, had those cash flows been reported at end of
pcriod exchange rates.

2.24 Provision, contingent liabiliues and contingent asset8
'lhe preparation of financial statements in con{ormity with IAS-37 Provision, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, requhes management to make estimates and assumptions
that affcct the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
disclosure requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at the date of the
financial statements. Due to the inherent urcertainty involved in making estimates, actual result
rcported could dilfer from those estimates.

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS-37 provisions were recognized in the
following situations:

* When the company has a present obhgation as a result of past event.
* When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be[ i
rcquircd to scttle the obligation; and e* Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.

2.25 Events after the reporting period
As per IAS -10, Event after the reporting period are those event favorable and unfavorable, that
occur between the end of the reporting year and the date when the Financial Statements ar€.
authorized for issue. Two types of event can be identified:
* 'lhose that provide evidence oJ conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period
(adjusting events after the reporting period); and
" Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period (non-adjusting
cvcnts altcr the reporting period).

2.26 Related party disclosures
the company carried out a number of transactions with related parties (as per IAS-24) in the
normal course of business and on arm's length basis. The inlormation as required W IAS 24.

Related party disclosure have been disclosed in note-34 to the Financial Statements.

2.27 Borrowin8 Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and construction of plant and equipment
arc capitalized as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are ready for their
intended use in accordance with IAS 23. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

\t\[R
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3.1
OTHERS
Employee benefits
'lhe company maintains the following benefit schemes for their employees:

(a) Defined conkibution plan
The company maintains a recognized contributory provident fund for all its
permanent employees. Assets of provident fund are held in a seParate trustee board
administered fund as per the relevant rules and is funded by contributions from both
the employees and the company at pre-determined rates.

(b) Insurance scheme
Employees of the company are covered under group life insurance rheme & Medical
lnsurance.

(c) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and
are expensed as the related service is provided. A provision is recognized for annual
lcave encashment based on the latest basic salary.

3.2 Beneficiaries' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund (BPP & WF)
'lhc company has made a provision for Beneficiaries' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund
(BPP&!W) for the year ended July'22 - June'23 Note - 19. The Company provides 5% of its neg\a
profit before tax after charging such expense as Workers' Profit Participation in accordance wi{ E
"Bangladesh Labour (Amendment) Act 20L3"

3.3 Reporting period

3.4

v

3.5

to the nearest taka except where indicated otherwise.

Comparative inf ormation
Comparative information has been disclosed in the firancial statements for all numerical
hformation and also the narrative and descriptive i ormation where it is relevant for
understanding of the current period's financial statements.

General
Wherever considered necessary, previous years phrases and figures have been rearranged to
conform to the current year presentation.

3.5

3.5.1

3.6.2 Figures have been rounded off to nearest taka.

3.6.3 Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as Applicable in Bangladesh
According to Para-12 of Securities & Exchange Rule 1982 Aanra Networks Limited has

prepared its financial statements in compliance with the following Intemational Accounting
Standards (IASs) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

IAS No.
IA9 1

lA9 2
lA9 7
rA9 8

IA9 10
IA9 12
rAS 16
rA9 19

IA9 20

StatuB
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Not applicable

IAS Title
Presentation of Financial Statements
lnventories
Statement of Cash Flows
Accounting Policieg Changes in Acc. Estimates and Errors
Events after the Reporting Period
Income Taxes
Property, Plant & Equipment
Employee Benefits
Accoulting for Govt. Grants and Disclosure of Govt. Assistance

Md. Anamul Hague

€l!lr-

Syed F a meda
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IA9 21

IA} 23

IAS 24
u\9 26
t}'927
IA9 28
lA9 29

rAS 32
t^g 33

IA} 34

IAS. 36
tA$ 37
IA9 38
rA9 40
IA} 41

IFRS
No.

Complied
Complied
Compled
Not applicable
Complied
Complied
Not applicable
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Complied
Not applicable
Not applicable

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Borrowing Cost
Related Party Disclosures
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plaru
Separate Financial Statements
lnvesknents in Associates and joint ventures
Financial Reporting in Hyperinllationary Economics
Financial lnstruments: Presentation
Earnings per Share
Interim Financial Reporting
Impairment of Assets
Proyisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets
lnvestment Property
Agriculture

IFRS Title

First-time adoption of lntemational Financial Reporting
Standards
Share-based Payment
Business Combinations
Insurance Contracts
Nomurent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

Financial lnstruments: Disclosures
Operating Segments
Financial Instruments
Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements
Disclosure of lnterests in other Entities
Fair Value Measurement
Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Revenue from contracts with customers
Leases
lnsurance Conhacts

IFRS 1 Not applicable

Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Not applicable
Complied
Complied
Complied
Not applicable
Complied
Complied
Complied
Not applicable
Complied
Not applicable
Not applicable

t!'R$ 2
r!'Rg 3

IFRg 4
IFR} 5

IF-R} 6

t!'Rg 7

II]RS. E

IFR} 9

rFRg 10
IITR$ 11

Ir-Rg12
lt'Rg 13

tFR} 14
II.-R$ 15

II]R$, 16
llrRg 17

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing 0irectDr & CEO
aamra net\.yorks limited
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4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment (Except EPZ Proiect) (Note - 4.1)
Property, plant and equipment (EPZ Proiect) (Note - 4.2)

4.1 Property, plant and equipment (Except EPZ Project)
lmd and land Development
!'umiture & fixture
Office equipment
ElecEic installation
1'elephone irstallation
Computer & Computer Equipment
I)ata Centre
!'iber optic cable & equipment
Infrastructure & Backbone Equipments
Motor vehicle
Office decoration
WiFi equipment & installation

4.2 Property, plant and equipment (EPZ Prolect)
F'umiture & Fixture
Office Equipments
Computer & Comp. Equipment
lnfrastructure & Backbone Equipment
Office Dc'coration

Amount in Taka

30 lune 20231 lro;une 2022

L,515,L65,7 03 7,47 2379,09 6
1.,626,22L 7,938,98

1,516,7 97,924 1,47 4,378,063

200,659,864
3,580,830

73,689,75s
351,427
26,745

1.,630,26

87,064,677
7,740,441,747

5,393,988
8,956,8s7
u,369,60s

145,310
771,974

40,788
749,509
518,540

761,456

'33;3#': $rR$lt

200,659,8&
3,978,7W

16,105,605
428,569
32,6t6

2,037,833
90,796,226

101,330,n7
966,679,8U

6,742,485
26,184,538
ss,462,N6

Dctails of property, plant and equipment are shown in annexure J'4".

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer software

Detai.ls of intangible assets are shown in annexure l'8"

CAPITAL WORK. IN .PROGRESS

Balance as on 01 July
Add; Addition during the ycar

Lcss: Transfer to fixed assets

Balance as on 30 June

1,626,2zl

Yeafot
n (hi

___izw 7,728,E08donj
Director

DEputY

Z&to\

6

553,"189,734 349,199,430
577,074,422377,23L,283

924,427,077
370,4c8,203

860,273,852
307,W4,7t8

8

194,547,886
e,673,578

787,478,574
80,908,261

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Balance as on 01 luly
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Receivcd during the year
Balance as on 30 June

d. Anamul Hagut
Chrcl FinancralOtfic"r
..mra network llmltGd

259,2fs,4M 258,386,835

340,978,756 355,932,840
L,274,"t66,545 7,029,242,788
"t,6'15,1 4,7 U "1,385,77 5,628
L,7 46,069,87 1,04,797,47 2

469,075,274 340,97E,ts6
CE
lJ-,
r-r-

PwY-
Syed Fa ad Ahmed

S
iompanY Secretary
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestmenl Limited

onltuzzam

7. INVENTORIES
Inventories
Inventorics in transit for sales

1,s1s,r65,7 03 7,47 2,379,09 6

554,072,874 553,7E9,7U

Managing Oirector & CEO
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E.1 Ageing Schedule of Trade Receivable
Duration
1 - 30 days
31 - 60 days
61 - 90 days
91 - 180 days
181 - 365 days
Over 365 days

9.1 Adyance, deposit & prepaymenb (Non current)
Security deposit against T & T
Security deposit against office rent
Sccurity deposit against POP rent
Sccurity deposit against bandwidth services
Security deposit against Summit Communication underground
cabling services

9.2 Advance. depoait & prepa)ments (Curent)
Advance against office rent
Bank guarantee margin & tender security
Advance incomc tax (Note 9.2.1)
Advance to suppliers & others

9.2.1 Advance income tar
Balance as on 01 luly
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Balance as on 30 June

10. CASH AND CASH EQUryALENTS
Cash in hand
Cash at banl (Notes-10.1)

Anamul Haque

757,83,737
62,876,364
56,7n,692

"192,537,427

97,362,752
58,367,45L
48,378,M7

136,869,896

6.2 Discloser as per Pa.ra F of Schedule lX, Part-1, The Companies Act,1991
Debts cxcceding 5 months
Other debts less provision

Receivable Considered good in respect of which the Company is
fully secured.
Receivables considered good in respect of which the Company holds
no security other than the debtor personal security.
Receivable corsidered doubtful or bad
Receivables due by common management
The maximum amount of receivable due by any director or other
olficer of the company

ADVANCE, DEPOSTT & PREPAYMENTS
Advance, deposit & prepayments - Non current (Note 9.1)
Advance, deposit & prepayments - Current (Note 9.2)

9

469,075,274 341J,v/E,756

469,075,274 340,978,156
469,O75,21,4 _34o,eryE!

469,075,2L4 340,978,L56

469,075,214 340,978,756

77,936,373
403,570,950

_ 4ry,so7_,32s.

t?o'gt!.''l
71,936,373 10,936dlg$rt

2,676,W
77,023,86
90,656,872

34,879470

90,656,872
27,0E0,353

7L,079,892
L9,636,981

iZ:.31i:,?i:,$ 1 v' NR Nlt

%ette-+328.mO _ *4

''Tl,*zffil^
3,992:181. ' t

328,200
5,97L029
7,243,963
3,992,1E1,

400,000 Yeamin Khan

::.:;ffii*',T.-"

2,E39,0@
77,073,430

703,490,450
286,768,070

&3,570,950 453,85,514
All the above advance, deposit and prepayments are considered as good and secured by the
company management.

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing oirecbr a CEO
aamra n€tworks limited

a 0niruzzamEn

CompanY secretary
aamra netwofis limilro

t!7,737,25 %,6ft,872
74,246.,n5

103,490,450 90,656,872

800,000 800,000
14,1,57,016 13,486,384
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Capital Markct Stabilization Fund (Notes-l0.2)

10.1 Cash at bank
BanI Asia Limited (MCB Banani Branch) (Note - 10.1.1)
Dhaka Bank Limited (Banani Branch) (Note - 10.1.2)
Dutch Bangla BanI< Umited (Banani Branch) (Note - 10.1.3)
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited @anani Branch) (Note - 10.1.4)
BRAC Bank Limited (Gulshan Brarrch) (Note - 10.1.5)
City Bant< Ltd. (Gulshan Avenue Branch) (A/C No. 1102604206001)
Commercial Bank of Ceylon (Gulshan Avenue Branch) (A/C No
181800400s)
Meghna Bank Ltd. (Gulshan Avenue Branch) (A/C No
1101135000001414)

IFIC tsank (Banani Branch) (A/C No. 0180074006001)

Janta BanI Limited (Banani Branch) (A/C No. 0100153836391)

10.1.1 Bank Asia Limited (MCB Banani Branch)
A/C No: 01236050632
A/C No; 01236050650
A/C No: 01233051466
A/C No: 01233052008

10.1.2 Dhaka Bank Limited (Banani Branch)
A/C No: 206.100.35&1

A/C No: 206.100.3714
A/C No: 201.100.7356
A/C No: 2O1.100.552

10.1.3 Dutch Bangla Bank Limited (Banani Branch)
A/C No: 103110001675
A/C No: 10312000005%
A/C No: 1031100016790
A/C No: 1031200001113

.10.1.4 Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited (Banani Branch)
A/C No: 4013 11100005465
A/C No: 4013 11100005989
A/C No: 4013 13100000937
A/C No: 4013 13100000941
A/C No: 4013 13100000949
A/C No: 4013 13100000955
A/C No: 4013 1310000W72
A/C No: 4013 13100000975
A/C No: 4013 13100000979
A/C No; 4013 13100000989

10.1.5 BRAC Bank Limited (Gulshan Branch)
A/C No. 1501203495396001
A/C No. 1501203495396002 (USD)

L0.2 Capital Market StabilizaHon Fund
Financial year 2016-17
Irinancial year 201 7-1E
Financial ycar 2018-19

H.qoc

313lA
-. 3."JJ,JTS:,.:!* ini,#

..rii. i,cy 
*. 

"t 
t' co' *-' 2,s16,n0

1,,170,282 92L,3L8
16,727 ,297 75,207 ,703

827,591,

867,807
6,547,932
2,576,n0

379,742
21,502

6,350

6,318

2,942,4U
40,505

910,438
77\s79

5,598,876
5,4E3,',255

380,4163

45,537

11,820

503,063

239,760
47,795

14,157,0,6 13,486,384

375,471
149,135
279,031,

u,054

630,932
147,836

46,927

84,7M
827,691 910,436

801,334
774

60,436
5,85E

104801
105

51,,726

6,548
867,807 172,579

2t3,578 40,682
5,701850 7,47,630

37,435 38,125
591 ,070 4,098,429

6,547,932 5,598,E76

Vette d
345,370
13L,039
66,68

167,375
167,723
38,869

547,{n

79,9E0
299,762

43,M0
7,263,2n

67,716

160,964
286,588

1,326
2,788,88L

331,,653

sA83,zss

80,528
299,935

379,742 380,463

618,309
303,009
248,963

1,770,282 92]-314

618,309
303,009

co
r.!J
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11. SHARE CAPITAL
11.1 Authorizedcapital

100,000,000 ordinary shares @ Tk. 10 each

11.2 Issue4 subscribed & paid -up capital
61,986,608 ordinary shares of .fk. 10 each.

1.1.3 The detail of share positions are as follows

12. SHARE PREMIUM
Balance as on 01 July
Add: Addition during the year
Lcss: Adjustment during the year
Balance as on 30 June

13. RETAINED EARNINGS
Balance as on 01 July
Add: Net Profit after tax during the year

14. LONG TERM BOND AND LOAN
Alliance .l-inance PLC (Lanl..an Alliance Finance Ltd.)
'thc City Bank Ltd.
Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
Comrnercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Zero Coupon Bond

14.1 Long term bond and loan - Non-Current Por$i0N [R1t11

1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

519,855,060 590"34E,550

542,488,L92 542,488,192

5A,468;t92 542,88,792

L,033,665,939
225,668,919

980,648,84
709,294,103

1,259,3U,858 7,089,9429 47

59 ,727 ,698 56,2n ,008

28,022,706
132,333,468
?E0,426,863

40,697,297

83,083,541

39,450,027
136,753,576
300,468,343

106,821,696

564,563,875 583,493,581

Lankan Alliance Finance Ltd.
The City Bank Ltd. VeShahjalal lslami BanI Limited
Commercial Bark of Cevlon PLC E*
Zero Coupon Bond

20,549,984 28,930,020
'105,866,n4 n9,402,873
796,298,804 210,327,840

ed

14.2 Long term bond and loan - Curre
Lankan Alliance Firance Ltd.
'lhe City Banl Ltd.
Shahjalal islami Bank Limited
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC
Zero Coupon Bond

2 \
30,522,973
58,758,479 74,775,787

nt Portionrl\o, Bont \eaminKh
tor

an 417,397,074 423,435,859

Depury Direc
edtrchl\$

7,4727n
26,466,694
u,"128,059
70,774,324
24,9',25,062

10,520,007
27,350,703
90,1410,503

32.046.509 cEt
u,r
lJ-

Anamul Haque
Chi.f Fin.nclrt Office,
i.mra networks limitrc,

Syed lloniruzzamari
ComEany Secrelery

30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22
o/o of

Holding
Amount in

Taka
No. of
Shares

o/o ol
Holding

Amount in
Taka

Name of Shareholders

14,023,800
s,033,018

111,300
111,300
111,300
111,300

23.76%

8.s3%
o-79%

0.19%
0.79%
0.79%

14023&000
s0J30 180

1,113,000
1,113,000
1,113,000
1,113,000

23.76% 147,249,900
8.s3% s2,U6,680
0.19% "1,768,650

0.79y. 1,168,6s0
0.79% 1,,168,550
0.19% 1,768,650

1,4,724,990

5,2U,668
115,855

7-t6,865
776,865
116,865

33.03%

66.97%

195,020,180

395,328470

Sub-Total
Othe! than Sponsors
and Dueclors

20,4n,178

47,509,490

33.03o/o 204,7ntr8o

66.97% 475,094,900

590,348,550100% 519,856,080 59,0U,855 100%Total 67,986,608

aar,.y: r:t.Jorks limited

Co(l$rs$cl

Less: Dividend paid during the year
Balance as on 30 June !,20o,2o7 151 !,033,665,939.

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Oireclor & CEO

aamra networks limited

753,166,861 760,057,722
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sponsors and Directorr:
aamra holdings ltd
aamta tesources ltd
Syed Iaruque Ahmed
Syed Farhad Ahmed
Sycda Munia Ahmed
Iiahmida Altmed

19,502,078

39,532,U7

No. of
Shares



Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC

Facility: Term Loan Facility
Facility Limit BDT 4.03 Crore
Interest: 9% per annum
Purpose: First time reschedule of short-term loan into 4 year term loan
Length: 4 years

Security: 1. Personal Guanntee of Shareholding Diectors

\\ j \r\[R 1[1]'

ed

13t\
Md. BonY Yeamin Khan

OePuty Director
1id hciin$ ClNl S:1'ri

Zero Coupon Bond
Facfity: Long-Term Bond

f,YJ, BDr15 crore

Length: 5 Years

15. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
tsalance as on 01 luly
Charged during the year
Balance as on 30 June

a a med icf Fina6611g 9;1i..,

- For the implementation of a new proiect, loan repayment and to meet workingl'llfrrosp:' capital requuement
Security: Un-Secured

39,6M,272
4,657,709

34,076,719
5,567,493

4,295,34 39,64,/12

Details of calculation of deferred tax liability is shown in arurexure -"C".

M nrmul Haque
.€

Syed F yed lloniruzzaman
Managing Oirector & CEO
aamra networks timited

Company Secrehry
aax':r: na:.voiks limited

..mra network5limltlc

Lankan Alliance Financ€ Ltd.
Facfity: Term Loan Facfity
Facfity Limit BDT 44,150,000

lnterest: 12% per arurum or as revised from time to time at LAFL's discrction
Purpose: To procure network equipment (routers & switches)
Length: 36 monthly installments
Security: 1. 1,091,000 no of shares of Aamra Networks favouring LAFL

2. Personal Guarantee of Shareholding Directors

The City Bank Limited
Facility; Term Loan Facility
Facility Limit:BDT 11.89 Crore
lnterest 9% per armum
Purpose: First time reschedule of short-term loan into 5 year term loan
I-ength: 5 years

Security: 1. 2,000,000 no o{ shares of Aanua Networks favouring LAFL
2. Personal Guarantee of Shareholding Directors

Shahjalal Islami Bank Limited
r-acfity: Ijara (Equipment)
F-acfity Limit 35 (Thirty Five Crore Only)
lnterest: 9% per armum

- To buv and lease back of freehold network equipment of value approx Tk.t'urPose: 
741g.5'3 r,ac only.

tength: 5 years

Security: 60 nos of post dated MICR cheque and Ijara (Equipment)

CE
Llr
tJ_-

Page | 72

t,l



16. SHORT TERM LOAN
Commercial Bank of Ceylon (Gulshan Avenue Branch)
Shahialal Islami tsank Limited (Banani Branch)

17. ACCRI,JED EXPENSES
Accrued experses (Note - 17.1)
Withholding tax and VAT payable (Note - 17.2)

17.1 Accrued €xpens€s
Salary & allowances
Office & roof rent
Utilities experues
PF liabfities
Audit fee
Telephone & mobile bill

17.2 Withholding tax and VAT payable
VAT Payable
Dividend Tax Payable
Tax payable

Less: Adjustment during the year
Balance as on 30 |une
Year wise break up
Financial year 2016-17
F-inancial year 2017-18
Financial year 2018-19
Financial year 2019-20
Financial year 2020-21
Financial year 2021-22

19. PROVISION FOR BPP & WF
Balance as on 0L luly
Add: Addition during the year

70,255,970
92,426,535

56,755,332
173,329,264

46,976,469
19,549,654

45,727,328
21-,426,739

66466,123 67 ,7s4,M7

L4,6L5,5L2
3,763,017
2,779,448

25,213,140
287,750
263,602

46,976,469

1,831,900
12,568,489
5,L49,265

1,527,766
9,982,330
9,976,643

19,549,654 27,426,739

2,030,869
59,127,698

7,724,374
56,2n,008

67,758,566
58,562,807

58,001,382
55,970,513

Ls9s,7s9 LO3O,E69

678,309
303,009
248,963
493,524
376,564
61,5,389

2,595,759 2,030,869

611,300
302,957
240,930
548,302
327,386

5,988,104
11,,747,989

75,027,82
5,988,104

Less: Adiustment during the year
Balance as on 30 June

21. PROVISION FOR TAX
Balance as on 01 July
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adiustment during the year
Balarce as on 30 June

$ 3 \i[R 1$1!.

vetlQQ
W)Wl
-'J"'ii*i:f,#i'li'H'

7L94s,610 t98&104

75,68L3n 74,215,866

77,736,094
4,790,483

21,,009,336

15,021,,232

L4,246,n5
4,639,760

9,346,288
4,9O0486

18,884535 74,246,n5
74,246,n5
4,639,760 74,246,n5
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Syed Fa rha med
Md. Anamul Haque

yed Moniruzzaman ---1, (-
Tanzim Alamqir

Managing Oirector & CEO
aamra networks limiled

Chrcl Frn.no.l Offic.r
aemn networkl limltcd Company Secretary

earr: r::".loyks limited

18. DryIDEND PAYABLE
Balancc as on 0L July
Add: Addition durin8 the year

702,682,96 170,084,596

74,873,866
5,0L4,432
3,492,998

27,911,,687

253,000
247,U5

45,727,3?3

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES



22. CONTINGENTLIABILMES
Bank Cuarantee
Corporate Guarantee
Income tax expenses

23. REVENUE
Internet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment sales (Iaxable unit)
(Note-23.1)
lT support & software (Non taxable unit) (Note-23.2)
EPZ project (Non taxable unit) (Note-23.3)

23.1 Internet & WiFi bandwidth and equipment sales (Taxable unit)

Less: Value added tax (VAT)
Net Revenue from Internet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment
sales

L67,530,294
28,395,727
7,753,353

220,464,71,4

28,395,127
7,753,353

203,678,n4 256,613,194

Detail stafus income tax expenses:
Contingent liability is BD'l 7,753,353. Following are the detail of the pending issues related to
litigation regarding Taxation filed by ANL for the assessment period 2004-05 and 2005-06 that
are pending in the High Court and for the assessment peiod 2006-07 and 2007-08 that are
pcnding in the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal:

863,40-1,324

283,604,572
127,1,60,649

753,249,937

192,865,430
83,727,427

__1,2ry;t55E4s 1,029,242,788

692,300,562
73,779,802

200,143,074

594,477,535
9,379,639

190,632,126

906,223,438
42,822,11,4

794,429,300
47,L79,369

23.2

25.5.

a

IT support & software (Non taxable unit)
IT support & services 263,552,556
software & website services 

$l1.\[R1$1t , 
_m

k:1";f::::i,1",1ff [oi?,o*,*,r/ette0 -ffi
EpZproiect(Nontaxabteunit) BryY#

$#,*T#lL.* -."'""JJ-J;#:,i,Hffi
Less: Value added tax (VAT) 9,353,74

182,855,383
18,752,722

201-,607,505

8,74407s
792,E6543O

63,n2,726
73,778,628

8,741,,919

85,633,273
2,505,U5

127 ,160,649 83,727 ,427

Syed Fa med

Net Revenue from EPZ project

Md. Anrmul Haque

ca
LJ-t
!-

Managing Direclor & CEC
aamra networks lamited

Chrc{ Ftnan(|al Of{i(.r
..mr. networks llmitcd

2c

Assessment
period Income Tax Paid

Further Income Tax
claimed by NBR

Current Status

2004-05 670,000 4,562,51,4 Pending in the High Court
2005-05 1,,075,1,65 6,769,077 Pending in the High Court
2006-07

2007-08

429,244 (200,584) Pending in the Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal1,,489,278 236,033

Amount in Taka
ul- un'22ul- un'23

lntcmet & Wi-Fi bandwidth
Computer & related accessories
Equipments sale

863A07,324 753,249,937

./.G\ --\^ (
,-1 '---/ '--\-\
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24. COST OF GOODS SOLD & SERVICES
lntemet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment sales (Iaxable unit)
(Note-24.1)
I'I support & software (Non taxable unit) (Note-24.2)
IIPZ proiect (Non taxable unit) (Note-24.3)

24.1 Internet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment sales (Taxable unit)
Cost of bandwidth
Cost of equipment and Computer & related accessories
Wages, salary & other allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund (PF)

lnfrastructure, optical fiber & networking equiPment cost
POP expenses & roof rent
Utilities expenses
Repairs & maintenances
License renewal & others fee
Entertainment expenses
Communication expenses
Depreciation charges

UtiJ.ities expenses
Rcpairs & maintenances
License renewal & others fee
Entcrtainment expenses
Research & development
Communication experues
Deprcciation charges
Amortization of intangible asset

640,904,723

105,767,376
57,517,330

52r,768,075

103,854891
43,395,219

E04,7nA30 559,018,185

88,095,167
1L4,229,687
107,903,775

2,475,305
719,r)r.632

13,352,959
8,453,208

278,628
290,90s

1,888,084
L90,774,433

67,004,734
99,493,042
87,282,947
2,302,156

69,318,732
9,762383
6,185,122
L,996,L05

363,552

L,694,342
176,364,959

@0,w4,723 5A,76EL0E

$ 3 \.\[R Nll'

Ve ed
4,668,577

259,976
26,2@,006

eamin Khan 1,421582
btq

L4,037,409
340,832

57,423,940
1,763,9M

97,522
95,555

7,568,950
482,819

45,157;261
7,n6,780

to. Bont ctor
Y

24.3 h($\sslx

Infrastructure, optical fiber & networking equiPment cost
Cost of equipment
POP expenses
Utilities expenses
Cost of bandwidth
Communication expenses
Depreciation charges

25. OPERATING EXPENSES
Intcmet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment sales (Taxable unit)
(Note-25.1)
I'f support & soft\ /are (Non taxable urrit) (Note-25.2)
EPZ proiect (Non taxable unit) (Note-25.3)

25.1 Internet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment sales (Taxable unit)
Salary & other allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund (PF)

Office rent

EPZ proiect (Non taxable unit) D

Wagcs, salary & other allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund (PF)

eputy
*i.rciir$
Dire 105,757,376 103,854E91

8,599,373
271,,313

73,974,943
6,M7,670

687,9

72L,638
10,3'26,268

761,,183

L6,231,01,6

9,856,853
259,982

73,296,292
8,479,881

675,827
634,262

9,788,6L4
791,,342

272,166

57,571,330 43,395,A9

745,755415

32,8M,753
6,E63,490

726,U7,525

33,9L6,390
6,576,695

18s,465,658 166,s40,67t

65,763,573
1,,710,478

12,075,102

5L,143,063
1,,435,822

71,074,04
cEt
IJ
Lt-
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Md. Anamul Haqua
Chicf Fin.no.l Ottlc.r
aamra networkr llmllc(,

Tanzin|Alamoir
Managing Dilector & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

24.2 IT support & software (Non taxable unit)
Wages, salary & other allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund @F)
Cost oI lT support & software

24,872,102
656,021

21,753,775
7,583,656

577,097
93,086

.G,-m^r-;, -L
Managing oiIecbr & CEO
aamra networks lamited

6\-,-q



Utilities experues
'ltavelling experues
'l'rainhg Expenses
Stationery expenses
Repair & maintenance
'Ielephone & mobile bills
Conveyance
Audit & professional fees
Royalty expenses *

Regulatory lees & form
Courier & postage
Business development & marketing
Vchicle expenses
Papers & Periodicals
Insurance expenses
Security & protection expenses
Annual general meeting expenses
Board meeting attendance fees
Office maintenances
Dntertainment expenses
I)eprcciation charges

25.2 IT support & software (Non taxable unit)
Salary & others allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund (P$
Office rent
Utilities expenses
'l'ravellhg experues
'l raining Experues
Stationery expenses
Repair & maintenances
'l clephone & mobile bills
Conveyance
Audit & professional fees
Royalty expenses "
Regulatory fees & form
Courier & postage
Business development & marketing
Vehicle expenses
Papcrs & Periodicals
Insurance expenses
Security & protection expenses
Annual general meeting expcnses
Board meeting attendance fees
Office maintenances
Entcrtainment expenses
Depreciation charges

145,755,4't5 126,M7,525

9,370,78
1,099,820

6,777
786,U3
779,379
859,107

6,592,490
457,189

8,360,572
L,405,321,

13,187
3,979,982
6,108,986

7,576
7,028,205

270,130
302537
206,999

7,778,587
828,758

19,438,759

606,5s6
774,022
979,393

8,801368
730,255

7,772071
7,953,222

\9,796
4,690,457
8,72i573

1,428
2,394,976

348,2&
198,315
308,68

7,322,679
652,167

!5,034,449

3LU6,753 33,976,390

A common trade mark; "aamra the power of we" is registered by aamra holdings limited (AHL)
which is also used by aamra networks limited (ANL). ANL is paying AHL royalty fees for using
the said trade mark.

.4

8,972,547
23,5,527

3,956,35?
3,8629fi

489,87

1,4,573,700

409,151
2,820,0U
2399,1@

287,603
1L,823

273,568
67,607

246,5',28

L,732,4n
177,061-

2140,652
359,824

4,U5
1,003,690
7,564,772

404
263,256

69,765
n,463
53,001

318,600
272,2t7

4,977,186

83,518
2i,962

134,855
7,272A36

2i9,870
2,368,956

647,82
2,726

r,540,695
2,668,3@

469
786,67
774,396

65,747
107,375
78zt2i
274,U0

4,938,420

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Oirecbr & CEO
aamra networks limited

Chrrt Irnanctat Offi(er
-ramra networkr llmila6

5,n5,580
t62,747
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25.3 EPZ proi€ct (Non taxable unit)
Salary & others allowances
Company's contribution to provident fund (PF)

Anrmul Haqua

CE
tJJ

yed
Company Secretary

aamra nehvorks limitgd )

71,7@,322
7,490,497

fl 3 l,|AR 202{

Vetted

\4d. BonY Yeamin Khan

Deouty Director
...."\E,+* dErrhinsCotrm!: lx

5,562,915
16,0zL



25. FINANCIAL E)(PENSES
Intemet & Wi-Fi bandwidth and equipment sales (Iaxable Unit)
I'l' Support & Software (Non Taxable Unit)
EPZ Projc.ct (Non Taxable Unit)

27. OTHER INCOME
Interest on bank deposit
Gain (Loss) on sale of property plant equipment

57,787
14,856
83,5@

757,702
7,690

772,975
138,001

47,?63
u,702

703,726
773,632

7,670
65,7%

761,299

5,E63,490 5,575,595

56,056,287
7,718,58
4,785,M

543n,073
73,922,945

20,785
6E,5ffi,n9 68320,&3

7t8,65
30,6',26,7U

89,469
297,529

30,744,599 3E6,997

28. PROVISION FOR . CI,]RRENT TAX
Nct revenue (lhxable unit)
Allowable cost of service
Allowablc excess depreciation
Gross Profit
Allowable operating expenses
Allowable excess depreciation
Allowable Operating Prof it
Allowable financc cost
Other income
dlowable Profit before WPPF

.ti0 v Yeamin 
Khan

Director

iJ 3 lt4AR 202[

Vefied
4.

DePuty

863,40l,324
(640,904,723)
(125ss,910)

753,249,937
(sa,758,075)
(22,430,438)

204,1,'0,69L
(745,7s5,475)

(7,su,w)

209,051,41E

(726,U7 ,s2s)
Q.,46r,44

57,5EO,E32
(56,0s6,28n

30,7M,599

EO,537,45
(il,3n,073)

386,997

Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
Business income before Tax
Provision for Tax on business income @ 22.5%
Proyision for Tax during the year

32,369,74
(1L,747,989)

26,s47 370
(4,767,430\

2,1.60,000

4,225,0W
2,122,0W

n5,000
2722,000
2,377,000
2,122,0N
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20,621,755 21,779,940
4,639,760 4,900,486

4,639,760 4,900,485

29. DISCLOSURE OF MANACERIAL SALARY

29.1 l hc total amount of salary paid to the director of the company during the period is as follows :

Name Designation
4,225,000

4,,r5,000

29.2 'lhe total amount of salary paid to the dtector of the top five executive of the company during
the period year is as follows:

Name Desiexration
Syed Farhad Ahmed
Khaled Aahamed Nur
Md. Aaamul I Iaque
Mahbubor Rahman
Kh. Md Moinuddin
Syed Moniruzzaman

Managing Director
Chief Operating Officer
Chief Financial Officer
General Manger
General Manger
Company Secretary

4,387 500
2,497,500

945 000
2,760,000

E
cEt
l+l
14-

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing nireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

Md. Anamul Haquc
Chrcf Ftnancrat Otfi(c.
.lmra networkt llmtt€,

Syed -I_eCompany Secrelaty
aamra networks limitad

Stationery expenses
Repat & mainterunces
'l'elephone & mobile bills
Conveyancc
Courier & postage
Office maintenance
Depreciation charges

4,387,500

4,$7,5N

___14!q00q ____M59qq

Syed Farhad Ahmed Managing Director



29.3 Aggregate amount of salary paid to all dircctor and managers of the company during the
period is as follows:

73,151,,500 65,377,000

i) No amount of money was expensed by the company for compensating any member of the
board for special services rendered.

29.4 Disclosures under a 3 of schedule XI II of the Act.1994
Salary Range

29.5 Disclosures under para 6 of schedule XI part II of the Companies Act. 1994
Amount

INFoRMATIoN As REQUIRED BY ANNEXURE - r (B[zsxf),(g),(i) or
BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (PUBLIC ISSUE)
RULES, 2015

30.1 Earnings per share (EPS)

30

Particulars
Director
Managers and
Above

hmed

Nature of Pavment
Salary

Salary

4,387,5@

68,7&,N0

4,225,0N

6t,74r,W

MAR 2021'

e ted
Particulars
Net Profit after '.['ax

Weighted average number of ordirn5r shares
Earnings Per Share (EI5) (Restated - 2022)

Particulare
Share Capital
Share Premium
Retained Eamings
Total Sha:eholders' Equity
Total Number of Ordinary Shares
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share (Restated - 2022)

225,668,919
61,,985,608

3.64

Reason for cigrificant deviation in EPS:
In comparison to the previous year, the company's revenue has improved, owing to
more profitable IT Support and SoJtware Services, as well as Internet Sales. As a result,
Ef5 has increased significantly.

30.2 Net Asset Value per Share

28l4E51,433
61,9Eb,60E

38.11

oo
u.J
lJ-

,t
Syed Fa a

Md. Anamul Haque
Chr.t Frn.ncr.l Ofticcr
..mra networkt llmlted

Syed i 0nlruzzarnSn
Company Secretary
rrnr: r:l';orks limited

Page 178
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Number of Employee's

Bclow'lk. 3000 Nil
354

Name of Auditor Purpose
G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered
Accountants

Audit Fee 281,,750 253,000

I
I

Managing 0ireclor & CEO
aamra networkS limited t,' Director & CEO

to Auditor

iffi,"'l.l,J:f,,ki,:_,

619,866,080
542,488,792

1,,200,207,161

590,348,550
542,448,797

7,033,665,939

2MFt4781_
67,9E6,@E

_______341I_

Above Tk. 3000



31. RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES THROUGH
INDIRECTMETHOD

As per Clause No.5 (2) (e) of Notification No. BSEC/q\,IRRCD/2005-
-158/208 

/ Afun^/Bl, Dated: 20 ]une 2018: A Reconciliation of Net operating cash flow
undcr lndirect Method is provided below:

Profit after income tax
Add: Non-cash Items
Dcpreciation charges
Amortization of Intangible Asset

225,668,979 709,294,103

480,460,926 357,382,572
Add/(less): Changes in Working Capital
Cain (Loss) on sale of property plant equipment
lnventories
'lrade and other rcceivables
Advance, deposit & prepayments
Accrued expenses
Provision for Beneficiaries' Profit Participation &
Wclfare Fund (BPP & W$
'l radc and other payable
Provision for tax
Dcfcrred tax asset/ (Uabifity)
Net cash provided from operating activities 382,333,961, 502,326,721

32. NI]T OPERATING CASH FLOW PER SHARE (NOCFPS)

253,365,325
7,425,682

246,317,629
r,776,780

(30,626,134)
9,771,,432

(728,097,0s8)
48,6@,679

(687,944)

6,957,5M

7,446,51L
(9,607,0Ls)

4,651,,1,09

Q97,529)
105,005,889
74,954,ffi4

(73,788;262)
76,38,895

(9,033,728)

2L,2U,60
4,900,485
5,567,493

03

Ve
MAR 2O2I

tte d
t\I

^.''."Jf,J:i^,*:J!,i-
Opcrating Cash Inflow at the year end
Number of Ordinary Shares
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (Restated - 2022)

382,333,967
61,,986,508

502,326,727
67,986,@8

6.17 8.10

33.

34.

Although the amount of cash received from customers has increase{ concurrent
incrcases in supplier payments, operating costs, and taxes have had an adverse inlluence
on thc NOCFPS as compared to the previous year.

EFTECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS

'[hcrc is no effect of cxchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents during the year.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
'Itre details of related party trarsaction during the year along with the relatiorship is
illustrated below in accordance with IAS 24:

Amount in Taka

3

Sycd Faruque
Ahmcd and

GEI
l.!,
Lr-.

,,b-
Syed F med
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-.-L (-Md. .mul Haqu!
Chrc, Frn.ncr.l Olticrr
.r.mr. n€tworkt llmltaa

a
Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Driector d

UCB lnvestment L

SL

1

Name of the
related parties

aamra
tcchnologies
limited

Relationship Nature of
Transaction

Transaction during
the Year Balance as

on 30 fune
2023

Balance
as on 30

Iune
2022

Addition
Payment/
Adiustme

nt

Sister
Companies

llc bandwidth
Purchasc

32,893,763 34,579 3et 7,68,5,607

2
aamra holdings
limited

Sister
Companies

Equipment sale
of Data Center

111000,000 115,000,000

Chairman and
Managing
Director

Office rent
(Chittagong)

1.,788,660 7,U7,495 745,275 298,170

Managing OireclDr & CEO
aamra net\,Yorks li mited

!'arhad

)

A----.{



Ahmcd

35. EVENTS AF'TER THE REPORTING PERIOD

35.1 'lhc Board of Directors in its meeting held on 21 August 2023 approved the financial statements
for thc year ended 30 June 2023. The Board of Directors also authorized the same for issue.

35.2'lhc Board of Directors recommended 11% cash dividend for the shareholders subiect to
approval in the ensuing Arurual General Meeting.

35.3 Except above, no other signficant event occurred till the date of signing the financia.l statements.
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4
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing oirector & CEO
aamra networks limited

Syed Moniruzzam8n
Company Secretary
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Sycd Farhad
Ahmed

ManaginS
Director

Salary

Total Related Party Transactions 1s4,069,9811ssJ083sq 2,773Aosl 3Atr,847

Chrcl Ftnancr.l Offi(al
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Amount in TakaA. Property, plant and equipment (Except EPZ Proie.t)
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Cost
Disposa/

Adlustmen
t durin8
the year

Balance
as on

30.06.2023

Balance
a6 ()n

30.06202i

W tten
Down

Value as on
30.05.2023

Written
Down

Vdqe as on
30.05202,.

Land and Land Development 200,659,864 200,659,864 200,659,864 200,6s9,864
Fumiture & Fixture 8,988,964 8,988,964 70% 5,01,0,264 397,870 5,408,7U 3,580,830 3,978,700
Office Equipment 56,-166,274 56,166,274 40,060,669 2,415,841, 42,476,509 -t3,689,765 16,105,605

Electric Installation 5,771,755 5,777,755 18'A 5,282,586 77,142 5,359,728 357,427 428,569

Telephone Installation 2,995,531 2,995,537 18% 2,962,975 5,877 2,968,785 26,745 32,516

Computer & Computer
Equipment

22,552,039 22i52,039 20,574,206 407,%7 20,927,773 7,630,26 2,037,833

Data Centre 240,148,776 9,257,549 249,40s,665 20% 1.49,357,890 950,821 150,302,777 90,795,225

Fiber Optic Cable &
Equipment

277,567,757 277,567,757 770,230,987 20,266,754 790,497,747 87,064,617 707,330,777

Ir rastructure & Backbone
Equipments

1,705,529,723 462,788,209 2,168,377 ,932 18% 738,909,U0 217,863,734 (77,702,578) 7 ,027 ,876,792 1,740,447,741 966,619,8U

Motor Vehide 22,248,154 22,248,r'r4 20% 15,505,69 -$48,497 76354,766 5,393,988 6,742,485

Office Decoration 76,520,457 76,520A57 15% 48,335,979 4,227,681 s2563,600 23,9 ,857 28,78/,538
WiFi Equipment & hstallation 782,495,9t6 1,82,495,9t6 20% 1,27 ,033,970 77,092,407 1,38,726372 44369,605 55,462,006

Sub-Total 2,795,5n,951 472,045,75A 249,405,665 3,078,274,04 t ,323,198,855 253,053,579 73,200,093 1,503,052347 7,575,765,703 7 472,379,096

Cost Depreciation

Particulars
as on

07.07.2022

Balance AddiHon
duing

the yeat

Disposat/
Adiustmen

t during
the year

as on
30.06.2023

Balance Rate
of

DeP. 01.07.2022

Balance Charged
during

the year

Disposal,/
Adiustmen

t during
the yeai

as on
30.05.2023

Balance
Writt€n
Down

Value as on
30.062023

Fumiture & Fixlure 473,734 473,734 10y. 377,678 16,746 327,824 145,310 161,456

Office Equipments 1.,446,728 1,M6,128 75% 1,,243,805 30,348 't ,274,1U 1,7L,974 202,32i
Computer & Comp.
Equipment

728,750 728,750 20% 6n,765 1,0,-197 687,962 40,788 50,985

Ir rashucture & Backbone
Equipment

4,347,850 4,347,850 78% 3,427,693 164,548 3,592,247 749,609 974,-157

Office Decoration 2,624398 2,524,3 75% 2,0143s0 97,507 2,105,858 s1&540 610,048

SuETotal 9,674,2fi 9,674,24 7,675,292 312,746 7,988,039 1,626,227 1,938,968

7,474,378,053Total as at 30 June 2023 2,405,794277 47\04s,7s8 249405,655 3,027,$2344 t,330,874,78 253,356,38 73,200,093 1,511,040J80 7,575,791,924

2,437,694,8U t,o85546,M7 246,377,629 7,U6,748,787Total a6 at 30 June 2022 374,633,377 1,136,000 2,805)92,271 983.529 L$0,474,748 7,474378,063

l0 FEB 202{
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Parti.ulars

Depreciation

Balance
a5 (,n

01.07.2022

Addition
during

the year

Rate
of

D"P.

Balance
as on

07.o7.2022

Charged
during

the year

Disposa/
Adjustmen

t during
the yca!

20%

20%

Written
Down

Value as on
30.0520?j2
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221,734,385
24,577,2M

AAMRA NETWORKS LIMTTED
Schedule of Intangible Assets

As at 30 ]une 2023

Annexure -"B"

Amount in Taka

<t

i

Amount in Taka

Jul - Jun'22Dep: Except EPZ Proiect Taka Dep: EPZ Project Taka Jul - Jun'23
Cost of goods sold & services
Operating expenses

233,08f,770
79,972,859

Cost of goods sold & services
Operating erpenses

774,743
13&001

233,235,455
20,710,877

253,053,579 312,746 253,366,325 246,317,629

Particulars

Cost Amortization Written
Down

Value as
on

30.05.20L3

Written
Down

Value as on
30.06-2022

Balance
as on

o7.o7.20E:2

Addition
during

the year

Disposal
during

the year

Balence
a3 ()n

30.06.2023

Rate
of

DeP.

Balance
a3 0n

07.07.2022

Charge
during

the year

Disposal
dudng

th€ y€ar

Balance
as on

30.06.2023

Computer Software 45,382,696 45,382,696 20% 38,:254,288 7,425,682 39,679,959 5,702,726 7,728,408
Total as at 30 fune 2023 45,382,696 45,382,696 38,254,288 1,425,682 39,679,969 s,7oL726 7,128,408

Total as at 30 fune 2022 45,340,117 42,579 45,382,696 364n,s08 1,776,780 38,254,288 7,128,408 8,862"609

asTotal Amortization has been
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Intangible assets Jul - Jun'23 Jul - Iun'22
Cost of goods sold & services 1,,425,682 Ln6,780

1,,425,682 1,776,780
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Particular
Carrying
Amount Tax Base

Taxable/(Deductible)
temporary
differences

Tk. Tk. Tk.

Relevant assets
Propcrty, plant & equipments (Iaxable unit)
Property, plant & equipments (Non-Taxable unit)
lntangible assets
Relevant liabilities

'l otal temporary differences

Dcfcrrcd tax liability @ 22.5%
Dcfcrrcd tax asset @ 22.5%
Balance as on 01 July 2022
Movcment during the year

7,575,765,703
7,626,227
5,702,726

7,307,675,857
7,2i5,467

L6,n5,242

207,549846
390,767

(77,072,575)

796,868,097

M,295,327

39,541I,Tt2

4,651,7W

Net deferred tax (asset)/ liability M,295,321

AAMRA NETWORKS LIMTTED
Schedule of Calculation of Deferred Tax Liability

As at 30 June 2023

Anamul l{aqu!

Annexure "C"

Amount in Taka

U 3 MAR 2O2T

Vetted

'r,) Bony
!reout

z(>r\
Yeamin Khan
y Director
'. r1 5,rtrrnq Comm{s$ll

cEt
u.r
14-

yed Farha med
Managing Oirecbr & CEO
aamra networks Iimited

Chac, Fan.ncrat Omca,
r.mr. networks llmltaa

Syed Moniruzzaman
Company Secretary
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(b) Auditors Certificate - Form C

FORM-C

[Rule 8(h), 8(i) and 8(t)]

Auditors' report to the shareholders

We have audited the accompanying financial statements for the period from 01 |uly 2OZ2 to
30 fune 2023 of aamra networks limited in accordance with the Intemational Standards of
Auditin& as applicable in Bangladesh and we state that we have obtained all the

information and explanations which we have required and after due verification thereof, we
rcport that, in our opinion:

(a) Thcse financial statements have been drawn up in accordance with the requirements of
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, as amended, the Companies Act, 1994 and

other relevant laws where applicable and the International Accounting Standards, as

applicable in Bangladesh.

(b) These financial Statements which are in agreement with the books of account of the

issuer company give a true and fair view o( the state of its affairs as at 30 June 2023 and
of the result of its operations and cash flows for the period/year then ended.

(c) Proper Books of Account have been kept by the company as required by the relevant
laws.

(d) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes o{ the issuer company's business.

Wc also certify that the above company has declared the following dividend for each of the
following five years immediately preceding the issue of the rights share offer document

undcr thc Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules,2006 and that the

company has duly paid of{ the following amounts of the declared dividend mentioned
against respective years-

Financial
Year

7019-2070

20].8-2079

* Thc Company is required to disburse dividend within the stipulated time line prescribed
by thc regulators in this regardfl 

3 1ir|AR Z0Z[

Place: Dhaka
Datcd: 10 October 2023

e ed A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA, Partner, (#392)

sd/-

G. KIBRIA & CO.
,o BonY

iitd. Anamul Haquc
i.l Frnanoal Otficer

n Chartered Accountants
Deputy Director

,. !, .* rl,iEr qccommL:610[

ftk
CO
IJ.J
l-r-

S med M0ntruzaman
pany Secretary
neLyorks limited

Date of Dividend
Declaration

Declared Dividend
Total

Amount
(rk.)

Total Paid
including Bonus

Shares (Tk.)
.2022-2023 04 October,2023 11% Cash 68,785,269
2021.-2022 29 Dccembet 2022 5% Cash & 5% Bonus 59,034,865 58,4\9,476
2020 2021 28 December, 2021 5% Cash & 5% Bonus 56,223,687 55,907,117

29 Deccmber, 2020 10% Cash 56,223,687 55,730,157

25 December, 2019 6% Cash & 6% Bonus 63,649,457 53,400,488

Syed
Com

aa!-n13

Managing Oireclor & CEO r.mra networkt llmltcd
aamra networks timited
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SECTION 11
Itulc 8 (i)

SUMMARIZED CASH-FLOWS STATEMENT, PROFTT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND
BALANCE SHEET, AND DIVIDEND DECLARED AND PAID FOR EACH OF THE 5
(FTVE) YEARS

Vette d

=t\
l,h,:t'lJJ:*Hi{ffi'

co
Lr.,
Lr_

,C
Syed Fa Ahmed

Md. Anamul Ha$ra
Chrcf lrnanoal Officcr
r.mra networki llmite.

Syed Moniruzzaman
CompanY Secr€tary

aar:r3 ngf.vcrks limited

a

Managing Oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

(D Auditors Report in pursu;rnce of Section-135(1) under Para-24 of partJl of the Third
Schedule of the Companies Act, 1994

SECTION CONTENTS
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Aamra Networks Limited
Auditors' Report under Section-135(I), Para 24(I), of Part-II of Schedule III to the Companies Act 1994

As per the requirement of Section-135(I), Para 24(I), of Part-II of Schedule III to the Companies Act 1994, management of Aamra Networks
Limited has prepared the {ollowing statements of its Financial Positiory profit or loss, and Other Comprehensive Income and cash flows for
the years ended 301une2019,2020,2021,,2022, and 2023 submitted those to us for working and issuance of our confirmation thereon.

We, as the auditors of the Company, having examined the financial statements of the Company for the years ended 30 June 2019, 2020,2021,,
2022, and,2023 hereby con-firm that the following information has been correctly extracted from those audited financial statements. In
pursuance of section 135(1) under paragraph 24(1) of part II of the Third schedule of the Companies Act 1994 our report is as under:

Amount in Taka
30-|un-2023 30-lrln-2022 30-]un-2021 30-|un-2020 30-|un-2019

1, Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress
Advance, deposits & prepayments
Non-current assets 2,088,U3,838 2,M5,572,578 r,715,051,199 1,375428,U5 t,039,398,397

C-

1.,51.6,791.,924

5,702,725

554,012,81.4

77,936,373

7,474,378,063
7,128,408

553,1.89,7U

70,936,373

1,346,748,787

8,862,609
349,799,430

70,840,373

7,735,085,974

11.,078,261.

278,427,260

10,837,470

1.,073,795,561

73,847,826

11,755,0L0

340,995,779

323,477,346
378,142,659

37,M1.,308

'259,215,404

459,075,274

403,570,950
75,727,297

268,386,835
340,978,755

453,235,578
75,207,703

373,393,724
355,932,840

439,543,379
72,396,408

352,264,959

369,87L,111.

395,284,222
17,060,087

J
I

Current assets

Inventories
Trade and others receivables
Advance, deposits & prepayments
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current assets

Total Assets
t,L47,988,865 1,077,808,272 1181,265,291
3,235432,703 3,123,380,850 2,896,317490

1,134180,380 L,0L4,058,092

2,509,909,224 2,053456,489
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679,866,080

542,488,192
7,200,207,767

562,236,8L0

542,488,792

91.6,480,090

530,412,090

542,488,1.92

800,684,4-16

3

,
{
o

3

5
a
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Share Holders' Equity and Liabilities
Share capital
Share premium
Retained earnings
Share Holders' Equity

Non-Current Liabilities
term bond and loan

d tax liability
Total non-cur:rent liabilities
Cu:rent liabilities
Current portion of long term bond and loan
Lease liabilities
Short term loan
Accrued expenses
Dividend payable
Provision of BPP & WF
Trade and other payables
Provision for tax
Current Liabilities
Total liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities
Net Assets Value Per Share With Assets Revaluation
Net Assets Value Per Share Without Assets Revaluation

41t,397,01.4

44,295,327
423,435,859

39,644,212
193,665,908
34,075,779

82,468,889

25,058,000 79,520,087

455,592,335 463,080,07L 227,742,527 107,526,889 79,520,087

L53,166,861_

702,582,446

66,466,723
2,595,759

7L945,670
75,682,377
4,639,760

1.60 ,057 ,722

770,084,596

67,1.54,067

2,030,869

5,988,104

74,235,866
74,246,n5

80,027,422

u7,854
372,983,487

4L,726,U0
70,802,906

1.5,021.,232

52,951.,186

9,346,288

20,677,222

1,410,805

250,743,549
30,583,631

7,834,54s

1.6,280,631.

36,231.,308

18,075,553

2,537,U7
55,207,683
24,508,796

8,543,0M
"15,569,254

35,957,709

78,034,277

418,178,936 493,797,999 581201,013 #1,177,24 L6O,311,7M

873,87L,270 955,878,070 810,943,640 488,7M,132 L79,871,79r
3,?36,432,703 3,123,380 352 2,896,317 486 2,509,909,224 2,053 456,489

38.11 36.70 37.O9
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2. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income:

Revenue

Less : Cost of goods Sold & services

Gross Profit
Operating expenses

ating Profit
Less : Financial expense

Add: Other income

Less: Loss on {ire

Profit Before BPP & WF

Less : Beneficiaries profit participation & welfare fund (BPP & UfF)

Profit Before Income Tax

Income Tax Expenses:

Current Tax

Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income

Profit AIter Income Tax

Other comprehensive income

Total Comprehensive Income

Eaming per Share (EPS) Basic

Earning per Share (EPS) Diluted

Total number of outstanding shares

Weighted average no, of shares outstanding

284,523,457 193,683,993 L82,063A73 222,M8,L71 249,641,070

1,,274,1.66,545

804,\77,430

7,029,242,788

669,018,185

999,450,492

649,833,976

349,616,515

1.67,553,042

972,739,225

580,494,432

39L,541r,792

1.69,796,621.

1.,132,418,024

693,389,922

439,028,102

189,387,091
469,989,115

185,465,658

360,224,503

166,540,61L

68,560,279

30,7MF99

68,320,803

386,997

44,283,345

47,787

137,827,9L5

6,563,234

77,812,800

708,743

205,3M,tL4
9,778,29L

8,677,083

794\235

3,751.,668

238,006,495

17,333,643
246,707,7n
17,747,989

2U,959,788 119,762,083 13r,264,58L 195,565,824 226,572,853

9,290,869 10,467,979 t0,872,246 L6,120,705 14,642,685

4,639,750

4,651.,709

1.,853,527

9,078,719

70,582,792

5,537,973

10,547,449

4,107,236

225,568,979 109,294,103 120,392,435 L79,M5,119 2lLO3o,L67

22:;,658,9t9 t09,294,103 120,392,435 779,M5,LL9 212,030,767
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3.U 1.85 2.L4 3.r9 4.00

6r,985,508 s9,034865 55,223,681 56,223,681 53,041,209

61,986,608 59,03485s 56,T23,681 55,223,68L 53,041,209
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3. Dividend Declared:
Cash
Bonus share

4. Statement of Cash Flows:

A) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTTVTTIES
Cash received from customers & others
Paid to suppliers and employee
Operating expenses
Financial expenses
Income tax
Loss due to fire (Cash in hand)
Net cash provided from operating activities

B) CASH FLOWS FROM IIWESTING ACTryITIES
Acquisition of properly, plant & equipment
Sales of property, plant & equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Net cash used in investing activities

C) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Long -term loan (paid)/received
Short-term loan (paid)/ received
Lease liabilities (Paid)/received
Dividend Paid
Net cash provided from financing activities

5"/o 5o/o 70o/o 60/o7lo/o

5o/o 50/o 60/o

=$
t
3 7,044,286,94L

(373,366,730)
("r40,635,706)

(58,320,803)

(19,636,987)

7,013,436,550
(525,589,s20)
(134,129,573)

(44,283,34s)
(17,504,188)

925,454,202
(570,571.,205)
(137,975,188)
(77,87L800)
(1.6,552,870)

7,L02,867,99L
(627,247,1.66)

(257,395,740)
(8,677,083)

(17,878,65n
(245,222)

!P6

ii9

+(!

36
Fe

382,333,957 502,326,721 29L,829,924 243,502,740 197423,723

(9,805,849)
115,000,000

(377,237,283)

(67,s97,838)
4s0,000

(571.,074,422)

(786,417,059)

(349,799,430)

(303,818,0s1)

(218,427,260)

(224,801,663)

(266,037,132) (578,216,260) (53s,616,489) (522,24s,31L) (224,80t,653)

co
o

(18,929,706)
(67,402,1s0)

(2e,04w7n

309,800,251.
(202,898,897)

(341,8s4)
(27,858,673)

770,607,219
722,839,937
(1,058.9s1)

(s3,255,320)

103,086,111

194,935,866
(7,126,842)

(32,533,185)

7,750,449
(634\459)
9"17

(s0,80tA7sl78,700,833 239,122,885 2U,36-1.,950
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(497,380,1.45)

(170,833,275)
(68,s60,279)
(27,080,353)
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3 D) Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,8L7,29s (4,553,580) (14,38r,221), (78,180,01s)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
E) Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

1.5,207,703 12,396,408 17,060,087 37,447,308 709,62L,323

1.6,127,297 L5,207,703 72,396,408 17,060,088 37,44r,308

6.77 8.51 5.19 4.33 3.72

5. The Company has no any Subsidiary or Sister Concern

6. Figures relating to previous years have been re-arranged/ re-stated wherever considered necessary.

7. No proceeds or part of proceeds of the issue of shares were applied directly to the company in the purchase of any business as revealed
from the said accounts.

8. For the year ended June 30, 2019 and 2020 the auditors were K.M. HASAN & CO. Chartered Accountants.
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Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Date: 1.0 October 2023

#/-
A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA'
Partner
Erolment No.: 392
G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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979,595

Net Operating Cash Flow per Share-Reported



SECTION 12
l{ulc l'l /i)

LENGTH OF TIME DURING WHICH THE ISSUER HAS CARRIED ON BUSINESS

aamra networks limited was incorporated in Bangladesh in the year 2007 under the
Companies Act 1994 as a Public Limited Company. The Company started commercial
opcrations in the same year and has successfully completed almost 25 years of operation.

The company got listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC. (DSE) & Chittagong Stock
Iixchangc PLC. (CSE) in the year 2017.

List of company's products and the time duration of the products is follows:

Software
I D"rr" lopment &

Service
Internet Protocol
Telephony Service
Provider (IPTSP)

03

17r,
MAR 2O?I

ffed

Syed Fa med
Managing oirector & CEO

aamra networks lrmited

d. Anamul l{aquc
Syed Moniruzzamsn
Company Secretary

aamra netwotks limitad

Page | 91
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T sof d es

Subcategory Year
(producty'services

Time
Duration in

initiated
Internet and
Infrastructure

Broadband Intemet Access (BIA) 2002 21

and Direct lntemet Access IA
2013 10

Multiprotocol Label Switching 201.5 8

and PLC
2010

Networking
Solutions

WAN/ I-AN/ Routing/Switching 2013 10
WiFi 2073 10

Internet of Things
(ror)

Video Conferencine ryC) 2013 10

2013 10

Cloud Solutions 2075 8

201.5 8

Webpage software &
networking software

2003 20

2023 (got
licensing) and yet

to functioning

Chicf Finanoal Otficar
,.mra netrYorks llmltcd

1\d

A,
(haF

a$

6lJ.'l{
€

h----<

Broader
Category

Data Connectiviw

Managed IT Solutions 13

Video Surveillance & Access
Control

Email solution



SECTION 13
Itule 8 (k)

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE FOR COMPLETION OF EACH SEGMENT OF THE
PROJECT ALONG WITH THE PROPOSED DATES OF TRIAL AND COMMERCIAL
OPERATION OF THE PROPOSED PROJECT

PURPOSE OF RIGHTS ISSUE AND IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE
Rule 8(k)

The purpose of the rights issue to raise further paid-up capital of aamra networks limited is
for networking system upSradation, network coverage expansion, loan repayment and to
mcct up rights issue expenses.

'Ihe head wise fund utilization and implementation schedule is follows:

sl.

Notc: Any excess of funds shall be covered by our own source.

BREAKDOWN OF THE EXPENSES

2.

.-,

1

, 3 t{AR ?02t

efied
zlrl

l:J"..ul 
q,$:",,!.i:

1. Loan Repayment

1

2. Networking system upgradation

Anamul l{aquo

i$
qt
LtlJ-
a,

Page | 92

- -- L-.Syed Farhad Ahmed Sied Moniruzaman
Company secretarY

aanra nelvorks limited ent L
N

U

Particulars Amount in BDT Implementation Schedule

Loan repaymcnt 210,000,000
Immediate alter receiving the right
offers fund.

L04,246,517
Within 9 months from receiving the
right offers fund.

Networking system
upgradation

604,052,603
Within 1.2 months frorr receiving
right offers fund.

Network coverage
expansion

lmmediate after receiving the right
offers fund. \ 1

Rights Issue expenses 11,500,000

Total 929,799,\m

Repayment Amount
Bank/FIs Loan Repayment 210,000,000

Instrument name Quantity Unit Rate Amount in BDT
Itouter (Cisco ASR 902) 37,778,595 63,437,1.89

Switch (Cisco Nexus N9K-C93180YC-FX3) 3 73,603,709 40,809,328
Total L04,246,577

sl. Particulars

Managing Oircclor I CEO
aamra networks limited

Chicf Fin.ncill Ofli(Gt
..mr. networks llmlled

2



3. Network coverage expansion

e Parts 5%

B4lory
AC

, Ilack
Civil
ODF

Fibcr armd Virtical
Pi c, clcctric, installation etc

o erational & Maintenance E

Syed a a Ahmed
Md. Anamul Haque

\ d

4.1

inKhat
on'l '(ea$ ctof
.putY

Di(e
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestmenl Limiter

Arnount in BDT

14s60,000

Unit Rate

1,820,0008

6,400,0008 800,000
12,8000001.6 800,000

1,68&000

ter SwitchPPO C t-a Bul
Instrument name

Switch with SFP

oLT-16

POP Equipment (Cat-C) (Router, Switch)
300000 12000,00040

200o00040 s0,000

250,000 20,000,00080

Switch with SFP ( CR9328-4C-20S
45+)
OLT-16 (Bdcom Gp3600-168)

Itoutcr (CCR 1072)

7I00,000
POP (Cat-C) Establishment Cost (Rack, ODF, Fiber Cable, UPSlnvertor)

80 55,000 4.400,000U PS/ Rcctifier
640 25,000 16,000,000

40 65,000 2,600,000

3,200,00040 80,000

10,000,000\40 250,000

1,040,00040 26,000
7,200,00015,000 450!-ibcr (armd) Virtical
6,000,00040 150,000Pipc, clcctric, installation etc

POP Cat-B Establishrnent Cost ODF Fiber Cable, U
880,0q0;16 55,000UPS/Rcctifier

3,200,0w1.28 25,000
1,4u0,000..1.6 90,000

640,0008 80,000

Battcry

Ilack
1,200,000I 150,000Civil

415,00025,000ODF
650 3,120,0004,800

200,000

250,000

1,600,000

36,000,0001.M

8

nt

96 180,000 77,280,000
Fusion machine
OTDR

192 13,000 2,495,000Powcr Meter
792 9,500 7,824,000l-ascr Source

3,500 s04,000L44
48 4,500 216,000

Tool Box
Safety kit

672,00048 14,000l,abeling Kit
1.,M0,00048 30,000'Icrmination kit

960,00048 20,000Othcr Tools

OIl Pulling Cost
220 733,760,000608,000

1.2"1,600 110 73,376,000
Fibcr (armed)
I IDPE Duct

21.,280,00060,800 350
7,296,0001.,216 6,000

IlDD
Splicing Enclosure

180 7,094,4006,080
3,648,000608 6,000

Clamp tools
'l'ools

Chrlt Finanoal Omcar
.|.mrt networkt llmitedManaging Oirector & CEO

aamra networks limited

#.=--{

Routcr

Spare Parts 5%

Air Condifioner

76

Backbone Overhead Cable (Per KM)
60800,000608,000 100



1.,2L6 972,800

9,728 180 7,751.,040

608

5,557,913

30,000 18,240,000

83,368,688

74,106 50 3,705,275

74,706 180 13,338,990

ONU 74,L06 500 37,052,750

Patch Cable 74,1.06 720 8,892,650

Total 604,052,503

sl.

Note: nctual costs will vary iI the above-mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted

accordingly. Fccs include applicable VAT.

Placc: Dhaka
Dated: 11 October 2023

sd/-
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

e oniruzzaman
Company SecretalY

aanra nefJorks limitsd

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzaman, FCS

Company Secretary

!] 3 MAR 202t

Vetted

Deputy Director
largladisISl: rrt !s a0d Ercharq! C0l]l]]]ss 0[
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ing Director & C5O
rvestment Limiled

et
cEt
lJ-,
Lr-

Syed Fa ad Ahmed
N,lanaging Direcbr & CEO
aamra networks limited

Md Anamul l{aquc
Chirf Fin.ncr.lOffi(er
..mra netwotks llmlt.a

Particulars Amount in BDT
1 BSEC Fce (application & corsent) 1.,44,699

z lssue Management Fee 2,300,000

3 Underwriting Comrnission 4,277,076

+ Printing, Publication and Post-Issue expenses 3,000,000

Other expenses 478,225

Total 11"500,000

Splittcr 800

Other Tools
Last mile Overhead Cable
Iribcr 15

1'crmination Box
tools

4. Rights Issue Expenses

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

)



SECTION 14
Itulc 8 (l)

[As on 30 September 2023]

'Ihcrc is no sharcholder who holds 5% or more shates of the aamra networks limited

Statement of shareholding position of the Company

[As on 30 September 2023]

Particulars

Gencral Public
Total

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Dircctor & CEO

d. Ana mul Haquc

sd/- sd/-
Md. Anamul Haque Syed Moniruzzamary FCS

Chief Financial Offi"", 
, 3 n,AR ,Or'Company 

SecretaY

ed

DePutY Dir
rtreCommsror
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,rl*rio,,r'i " 
mdfichr

Syed Fa Ahmed
Managing Oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

Chi.f Finan(ra I Otti(!.
Company Secretary

aanra netrrorks limitod

-1: (--t.
N a

UCB lnvestment Limited

Name of the Directors Number of
Shares

Percentage (o/o)

aamra rcsources lirnited Sponsor 5,284,668 8.52

aamra holdings limited Sponsor "14,7U,990

Sycd Faruquc Ahmed Director Nominated By aamra
holdings limited

776,865 0.189

Svcd Farhad Ahmed Director Nominated By aamra
resources limited

776,865 0.189

Sycda Munia Ahmed Director Nominated By aamra
holdings limited

0.189

Director Nominated By aamra
resources limited

11.6,865 0.189

Total 204n,fl8

Number of Shares Amount in BDT Percentage (%)

onsor Director 20,477,118

Financial Institutions 13,598,701

204,771,180
135,987,010

27,970,789 279,"t07,890 45.03

51,986,608 519,86O080 100.00

J.mra nehorki llmltca

QUANTITY OF SHARES HELD BY EACH DIRECTOR AND PERSONS WHO HOLD 5%
OR MORE OF THE PAID-UP SHARE CAPMAL OF THE ISSUER ON THE DATE OF
THE RIGHTS SHARE OFFER DOCUMENT

[see rule 8(I)]

Quantity of shares held by each director on the date of the rights share offer document:

Quantity of shares held by persons who hold 5% or mote:

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: L1 October 2023

Position

23.76

116,865

|ahmida Ahmcd

33.04

33.04
2-J..94



SECTION 15
Itulc 8 (m)

NAME, ADDRESS. DESCRIPTION AND OCCUPATION OF DIRECTORS; MANAGING
DIRECTO& MANAGERS AND COMPANY SECRETARY OF THE COMPANY

[see rule 8(m)]
Board of Directors

Name of
D ectors

Sycd Faruque
Ahmed

Sycd Farhad
Ahmed

A.K.MNurul
Alam

Management and Executives

Md. Anamul
I laque

Svcd
Moniruzzaman

Md. Musfiqur
I{ahman

4d. BonY Yeamin Khan

DePuty Director
Nrd Scian$ Cofltmssro

60lr,
lJ-

Syed Fa med
Managing Oirector & CEO
aamre networks timited

nrmul Haquc
lrt Finrncrrl Ofti(ar S ed
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- La-

Educational
Qualification

OccupationPosition Address

Business
House 1/A, Road-

84, Gulshan-2,
Dhaka,

BusinessB.Com

Managing Director &
CEO Nominated By

aamra resoufces
limited

M.A Business
Director Nominated
By aamra holdings

limited

House L/A, Road-
84, Gulshan-2,

Dhak+

Business
q

House 1/A, Road-
84, Gulshan-Z

Dhaka,

M.Com Business
\

lndependent Director

llo,use- 397 /398,
Road 8, Block- H,

Bashundhara R/A,
Dhaka,

Educational
Qualification

OccupationAddressName of
Employee

Service
Holder

Chief
Financial
Officer

Service
Holder

M.Com,
MBA

Company
Secretary

House no. 09 (3ra Floor),
Road no. 01, Sector: 09,

Uttara, Dhaka-1230
House No.: 543,

Road No.: 1O Adabor
Mohammadpur, Dhaka-1207

B.SC in
Computer

Science

Service
Holder

Chief
Operating

Officer

Ena Levant Rose,
Road No. 11, House No. 37

Flat No. B-5, Dhaka
Cantonment, Dhaka

B.SC & M.SC
Service
Holder

GM, Core
Network

Flat: A/2,House:777,
Road: 4, Swapondana

Housing, Mohammadpur
BSS (Flons),
MSS (Social

Welfare)

Service
Holder

Md. Mahbubor
lLahman

'1.M.

Mahbubur
l(ahman

GM, Head of
Admin&
Logistics

Baily Heights, Flat no. 58,
2 Naw Ratan Colony,

Baily Road, Dhaka-1217
Service
Holder

House: 8/351, Shanti Neer,
Apt: A7, Taltola, Khilgaorl

GM, Head of
lntemet &

Company Secretary
aaln13 nel.rotks limited

!-ahmida
Ahmed MAR ?O?T I

ette0
W

Md.

Sycda Munia
Ahmcd

Chairman Nominated
By aamra holdings

limited
M.Com

House 1/A, Road-
84, Gulshan-2,

Dhaka,

Director Nominated
By aamra resources

limited
B.Com

Position

M.Com

Khalcd Ahmed
Noor

BBA, MBA

,.mr. networks llmltai



Infrastructure Dhaka-l21.9

Nanda Dulal
Paul

DGM, Head
of Finance &

Accounts

277 North Shahjahanpur,
Dhaka-"12\7

MBA
Service
Holder

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 11 October 2023

' sd/-
Md, Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

ntruzzaman
Company Secrelary

aamra netvorks limiled

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzaman, FCS

Company Secretary

fl 3 |'lAR m2[

Veffed
ea*/{'(4\

'i10. Eony Yeamin Khan
Deputy Director

,' qc-r r,q. aqd llchaue Coiim]ltEn

aEt
l4t
tr_

Syed Haque
Chicl Financral Officer
..mra networkt limltld

Page | 97

-T-
Managing 0ireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited



SECTION 15
Itulc 8 (n)

NAME OFTHE PUBLIC LISTED COMPANY UNDER COMMON MANAGEMENT

DECLARATION REGARDING PUBLIC LISTED COMPANY I,JNDER COMMON
MANAGEMENT

[see rule 8(n)]

As pcr the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006, there is no Public
I-istcd Company under the common Management except followings:

Name

F'ahmida Ahmed

None of our Directors except those disclosed above has any directorship in other companies

listed on the exchanges.

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

sd/-
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzaman, FCS

Company Secretary

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: 11 October 2023 Vetr rl

3 5

',lo Bony Yeamin Khan

OePuty Director
. ...rs,:irttP,aidErhifigeC0l]lm]sslol]

I t
e
ca
14,
l!

Syed Fa hme I d. Anamul Haquc

Page | 98
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Managing oirector & CEO
aamra networks limited

Position
Name of the Public

Listed Company
Position held in
listed companies

Chairman, Nominated By

aamra holdings limited
aamra technologies

limited

Syed Farhad
Ahmcd

Managing Dkector &
CEO, Norninated By

aamra resources lirnited

Managing Director
& CEO

Syeda Munia
Ahmed

Director, Nominated By

aamra holdings limited
aamra technologies

limited
Director

Director, Nominated By

aamra resources limited
aamra technologies

limited
Director

Chict Fin.nclrt Office,
-lamra networksllmiiei

Syed Faruque
Ahmed

4\----<..^(

0 3 t',tAR 202{

Chairman

aamra technologies

limited



SECTION 17
Itulc 8 (o)

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE UNDERWR-ITER(S) ALONG WITH THE NUMBER OF
SHARES UNDERWRITTEN BY EACH UNDERWRITER AND ALSO THE NAME AND
ADDRESS OF ISSUE MANAGE& AUDITORS, LEGAL ADVISER AND BANKER TO
THE RIGHTS ISSUE

(u)

b

(.
d

(a) Name and address of the underwriter along with the number of shares underwritten
each underwriter

Name of Underwriter

Primc Financc Capital
Managemenl Limilq4

l-ankaBangla
lnvestments Lirnited

Janata Capital and
lnvcstmcnt Limited

Total

(b) Name and address of issue
Issue Address

UCB Invcstment Limited

(c) Name and address of the auditor

G. Kibria & Co.
Chartered Accountants

I 3 \i\AR ?011' . .

ettec

'1
ny Yeamin Khan

utY Director
d EIchm$ Col]lmstro

eolrl
Lr-

Syed F me0
Anamu Haquc

Chi.f financial Om(rl
..mr. network! llnlltad

ye0 I/0nrruzzaman
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Managing 0irector & CEO
aamra networks limited l

undcrwrittcn by cach underwriter
Name and address of issue manager
Name and address of the auditor
Namc and address of the legal adviser
Namc and address of banker to the rights issue

SECTION CONTENTS

Arnount
Underwritten

trk.)
Address

76,666,667

4,659,970 739,799,7NPFI Tower (7th Floor), 56-57
Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

3,333,334 100,000,020
Assurance Nazir Tower (Level 8),

65/8 Kemal Ataturk Avenue,
Banani, Dhaka 1213

99,999,990
Borak Biz Center (1st & 2nd Floor),
70, Dilkusha C/A. Dhaka

3,333,333

90,000,000
48 Motijheel C/A, 3nd Flooa
Dhaka-1000

929,799,lm.130,933,304

Address
Shadharan Bima Sadan (5th Floor), 24-25, Dilkusha C/A
Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh.
Website: www. gkibriaandco.com
Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com

Company Secretary
aannra nehvorks limitsd

Bcngal lnvestments
I-imitcd

Sonali lnvcstment
I-imitcd

Auditor

Name and address of the underwriter(s) along with the number of shares

No. of Share
Underwriften

500,000,010
Flat-1C, House.313, Road-4,
Avenue4, Mirpur DOFIS, Dhaka-
7272

3,000,000

Bulus Center, (17tt' Floor), Plot-CW9(A)-1,
Road No-34, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-142
Website: ucb-investrnent.com
Email: info@ucbil.com.bd

{d. B(
De



Syed lshtiaq Ahmed & Associates
Law Consultants and Practitioners

Name and address of banker to the lssue

d

e

Name and address of the le adviser

Banker to the Issue

United Commercial Bank PLC

on

Dhaka

'ttl!
U3 MA

edve

-r
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Oirectr tt CEC
aamra networks limiled

an

Md. Anamul l{.q0c
Chrcl Frneo(lrl Otli(er
..mra netwo.l6llmllld
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-L-
Syed lyoniruzaman
Company Secretary

aarnra networts limited

10

er
CEI
lJ-l
lr

M

Managing Direclor I
UCB lnvestment L

Legal Advisor Address
Concord Ovilash (1"t floor), House - 62, Road -
11A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka - 1209

Address
Bulus Center, Plot-CW9(A)-1, Road No-34
Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212

SL. Branch Name Address

"l Gulshan
Concord I.K. Tower (1st floor)
Plot#CEN(A)-Z North Avenue,
Gulshan-Z Dhaka

2 Banani Branch
Sharif Plaza, 39 Kemal Ataturk Avenue,
Banani, Dhaka 1213

3 Mirpur House#1, Road#4 Block -A, Section{,
Mirpur, Dhaka

4 Mirpur Road Branch
House No. 12, Road 5, Ward 49, Mirpur
Road, Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka

5 Mohammadpur Branch
1,4/21,, Block A, Asad Avenue,
Mohammadpur, Dhaka

Uttara

Paradise Tower (Ground to 2nd floor),
Plot#11, Sector#03, Dhaka-
Mymensingh Road, DNCC, Uttara,
Dhaka.

7 Nikunja Branch
k Meridien Hotel, Holding No. 79lA,
Airport Road Nikunja 2, Khilkhet,
DhaLa

ti Bashundhara Branch
Plot No. 6, Block A, Main Road,
Bashundhara R/A, Dhaka

9 Kawran Bazar
11, Kawran Bazar, Titas Gas Bhabao
Kawran Bazar, Dhaka

10 Foreign Exchange 20, Dilkusha C/A Dhaka-1000

11 Banasree Branch, Rampura
Plot 320, Road 16, Block K Main Road,
South Banasree, Dhaka

Khilgaon Branch
Ashirbad Bhaban, Holding No. 569/C
& 915, Khilgaon, Dhaka

13 Chashara
Badhan Community Centre (1st fu),
237/5, B.B. Road, Chashara.
Narayangonj

"14 Padma City Plaza 1,55/B SM Maleh
Road, Tanbazar, Narayangani 1t100

Gazipur Chowrasta
Unisay Tower (1st floor) Mymemingh
Road, Union- Basoru P.O - Chandana,
Dist- Gazipur.

/IItCrtStIll 16 Mymensingh 77, ChotaBazaL Mymensingh -2200

Chittagong "17 O.R. Nizam Road
Aerial Legend Centre, Holding-1080,
CDA Avenue, East Nasirabad (GEC),
PSPanchlaish, Chittagong.

6

I

"t2

Narayangonj, Tanbazar

15



Ilcgion SL. Branch Name Address

18 Agrabad

Atlas Rangs Plaza, Plot No.Z Sheikh
Moiib Road Agrabad C/ A, Ward.
No.36, I'9Bandar, Chittagong City
Corporatiory Dist. Chittagong

"t9 fubilee Road Branch
Rifle Club Shooting Complex, Nandan
Kanan, fubilee Road, Chittagong 4000

20 Halishohor Branch
House No. 7, Road 2, I^ane 2, Block G
Halishahar Housing Estate, Chittagong

2l Comilla
725/777, Raigonj (1st floor), Chatipatty,
Comilla-3500

22 Chandpur 37 /37 Comilla Road, Paul Bazar,
Chandpur

23 Rajshahi
70/77, Miah Para (1st Flr.), Shaheb
Bazar, Natore Maha Sar& F.ajshahi -
6100

24 Bogra
227, ll,awtola, Pashari Mansion, Bogra-
5800

KhuLra 25 Khulna 4Z K.D Ghosh Road, Khulna-9000

Barisal 26 Barisal
Hosue# 87S8, Hemayet Uddin Road,
Barisal City Corporatioq P.$Barisal
Sadar, Barisal.

Sylhet

27 Zrndabazar 7683 / A, Zindabazar, Sylhet

28 Sylhet uposohor Branch
Rose View Complex, Plot No. 597-598,
Block D, Shahjalal Upashahar, Kotwali,
Sylhet

29 Rangpur
Asha Centre, 624, G.L. Roy Road,
W ard-24., Rangpur City Corporatiory
I'}Kotwali, Rangpur

$ 3 MAR 101t

Vette d

=14
'"*"'#,J:*H,:,rL:::,

l

e
@
trJ
LL

M
ed 0ntruzzaman
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Chi!, Fin.ncr.l Otficcr
.amta network llmh.d Company Secretarl

aanra networks limitgd

Raishahi

Ii.angpur

E.-*-4
Syed Farhad Ahmed \_-

Managing Oireclor & CEC
aamra networks limited

Anamul Haguc



SECTION 18
Itulc 8 (p)

PARTICULARS ALONG WITH THE TERMS AND CONDMONS OF THE MATERIAL
CONTRACTS INCLUDING VENDORS' AGREEMENT, UNDERWRITING
AGREEMENT, ISSUE MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT, AGREEMENT I,IITH THE
BANKER TO THE ISSUE AND CONTRACT FOR ACQI.IISITION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

d
C Particulars of Issue Mana

Particulars of the Bankey's to the Issue

Particulars of Contract for

t

uisition of Plant & ut

(a) Particulars of Vendo/s Agreement

'lhc company did not entered into any vendor's agreement.

M

(b) Particulars of the Underwriting Agreement
3 q

Thc full amount of thc Rights Offer of ANL has been underwritten by underwriter as 
"hPr4mnv 

yeamin Khan

in the chapter 17 of ROD. Each underwriter will be paid underwriting commission @ 0.4qZLJrv Director-....
of thc nominat value of shares underwritten by them out of the Rights Issui. ''":, 'r'1'3g 

qtrtr* '
Simultancously, with the calling upon an underwriter to subrribe and pay for any number
of sharcs, the company will pay no additional commission to that underwriter on the
nominal value of shares required to be subscribed by them.

(c) Particulars of Issue Management Atreement

UCB Investment Limited is appointed as Issue Manager for the Rights Issue of the

Company. Accordingly, an agreement was made between the Issue Manager and the
Company. The Company wilt pay a lump-sum issue management fee amounting to Tk. 20

Lac only to the Issue Manager.

(d) Particulars of the Bankey's to the Issue Agreement

United Commercial Bank PLC is the Banker to the Issue who will collect the subscription
moncy of the Rights Offer. The Bankers to the Issue will be paid corrmission of Tk. 500,000

(l-ivc Lac) only on the amount of subscription collected by them. But no commission will be

paid to ANL. The Rights Issue subscriptions money collected from the shareholders by the

Bankcrs to the Issue wili be remitted to the Company's Current Account Name Aamra
Nctworks Limited- Right Issue Account and Account no. 0901101000002406 wifi Banani

Branch.

Page | 102

tt'8a

Md. Anamul Na$rc
Chiel Frnan(lal Ofticcr
.amra networlr llmltad Compi

earnm n
UCB lnve:

(a) Particulars of Vendo/s Agreement
l'articulars of Underwriting Agreement

SECTION CONTf,NTS

y Secretaty
rvo*s limiled

(

(b)

(c)

(e) Particulars of Contract fot Acquisition of Property, Plant & EquiPment

Aftcr thc balance sheet date as at 30 June 2023, the Company did not acquire any ProPerty or
cntcrcd into any agrecment for the acquisition of any ProPerty.

cEt
lJ-l
lL

Sycd FarhadAhmed !--
Memging Oirecbr E CEO
aamra networks limited

.f.--.a.(



SICTION 19
I{ulc 8

NUMBER OF RIGHTS SHARES THAT THE DIRECTORS ARE GOING TO SI,]BSCRIBE
AND IN CASE THEY PROPOSE TO MAKE RENUNCIATION THE REASONS AND
EXTENT OF SUCH RENUNCIATION

[see rule 8(q)l

Directors' Take.up of the Rights Offer

Dircctors are expected to exercise in full their portion of Rights Offer is as under:

Name of the
Directors

Nos. of
Shares

Held

No. of
Rights
Share

Offered

Reason
of

Renuncia
tion

Sycd Faruque
Ahmcd

Chairman, Nominated
By aamra holdings

lirnited
116,865 58,433 N/A N/A

Sycd Farhad
Ahmed

Managing Director &
CEO, Nominated By

aamra resources limited
58,433 N/A N/A

Sycda Munia
Ahmcd

Director, Nominated By
aamra holdings limited

116,865 58,432 N/A N/A

I:ahmida Ahmcd Director, Nominated By
aamra resources limited

l"t6,865 58,432 N/A N/A

aamra
rcsources limited

5,284,668 2,642,334 N/A N/A

aamra
holdings limited

Sponsor 7,362,49s N/A N/A

20,477,718 r0,238,559

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

sd/-
Md. Ananul Haque

Chief !'inancial Officer

u,/-
Syed Moniruzzamary FCS

Company Secretary

[3 \tAR ltlt
Vetted

5 J A
[,1d. Bony Yeam in Khan

Deputy Director
u1{hSr",rr"( dEl argeConmL$Loli

I'lacc: Dhaka
l)atcd: 11 October 2023

I €
cEr
|J.J
l.-

-rf,
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.mulllaqur
Chict Frn.ncr.l Otfica.
.amra nettYolk5 llmltld

-Lr-
Syed Monlruzaman
Company Sectetaly

aamra networks limited
I

€U

Position

No. of
Rights

Share to be
Renounced

716,865

Sponsor

14,724,990

Total

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Oirecbr & CEC
aamra networks limited



SECTION 20

Itulc 8 (r)

STATEMENT OF ACTUAL I.TTILISATION OF FUND RAISED BY PUBLIC OFFERING
OF SHARES OR RIGHTS SHARES, IF AIIY, PRIOR TO THE PROPOSED RIGHTS
ISSUE VIS-A-VIS PLAN THEREFOR

[see rule 8(r)]

aamra networks limited raised Tk. 562500,000 by issuing 9,074,42V shares @ Tk. 39.00
(including premium of Tk. 29.00) and 5,026,786 shares @ Tk. 35.00 (including premium of Tk.
25.00) per share totaling 15,041,209 ordinary shares through Initial Public Offer (IPO) in the
ycar 2017.

The funds were duly utilized as above and reflected in the financial statements of the
Company.

Furthcr, the Company did not raise any capital through the issuance of RPO or Rights Issue

prcviously.

Placc: Dhaka
Dated: 11 October 2023 .r 3 i"r$ 1$1!

sd/ -
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

sd/ -
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

dre$q
=cl4>-

Z 3
Yea$in Khan

ro BonY
Director

PePutY

t1

@
Lr-t
a.r-

Md, An.mul H.Or.
Chicf Finanotlorlic.r
,.mra networkJ llmited

Syed Moniruzam8n
Company SecrelatY

aamra nehvotks limilrd

Page l1M
- L-: I

UTILIZATION OF IPO PROCEEDS
Particulars Amount in BDT Fund Utilized For

IPO Expcnscs 29,704,L73 29,704,773

l,oan Rcpayment 1.85,921.,482 185,927,482

IIMIIE for infrastructure Development 754,667,531. 754,667,537

Data Ccnter Setup 778,002,406 118,002,4M

Wi-Fi I lotspot setup in different
locations

74,204,408 74,2M,408

552,500,000 562,500,000

1t\dtrciali$

t
t

Total

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzamaru FCS

Company S€Getary

K-_.-.--J-_
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Oireclor & cEO
aamra networks limited



SECTION 21
l{ule 8 (s)

APPLICATION FORM FOR DEPOSITING THE SUBSCRIPTION MONEY WITH THE
BANKERS TO THE ISSUE FOR THE RIGHTS SHARE, WITH THE PROVISION FOR
RENUNCIATION OF THE RIGHTS OFFER

(u) Letter of Offer for Rights Issue to the Shareholders
Form of Acceptance and Application for Shares, Form-A(b)

(c) Form of Renunciation, Form-B
(d) Application by Renouncee(s), Form-C

,' 3 MAR ?0?'l

VefiedE4q?{
",,*""t*J:f#,i'!,:,:,

€
l.r-tu-

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Director & CEO
aamra networks limited

ysd ,\roniruzzaman
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Comoany Secretary
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Md. Anamul llaguc
Chict Fin.ncr.l Officar
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(a) Letter of Offer for Rights Issue to the Shareholders

lL a.arnra.
"",*" Jfr;;;iffi..r'

Safura Tower (12s Floor), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A, Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh
Telephone: 096667 757 75, F ax: +8V02-9U00n

E-mail: info.networks@aamra.com.bd; Website: www.aamranetworks.com

Folio/BO Account No
Namc
Address

LETTER OF OFFER FOR RIGTITS ISSUE

Dcar Shareholgler(s)

Wc are pleased to inform you that the Board of Directors during the Board Meeting held on
21 August 2023 recommended to issue 30,993,304 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an
issue price of Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk. 20), totaling Tk. 929,799,120 on the basis of
01[R]:02 i.e. 01 (One) Rights Shares for every 02 (Two) existing share held which was
approved by the Shareholders in the Arnual Generai Meeting (AGM) held on October 04
2023. As a registered Shareholder as on 07 March 2024 (Record date for entitlement), you are
cntitlcd to subscribe to your rights share.

lf you wish to accept the above Rights Share in full or in part, you are required to submit a
complete d Application Form-A annexed hereto with necessary payments. You may,
howcvcr, renounce your rights in respect of all or part o{ your entitlement in favor of others
in which case thc Renunciation Form-B and Form-C annexed here to be submitted duly
fillcd in by you and the renouncee(s) along with necessary payments. The rights cannot be
cxcrcised for fraction of a share i.e. below the full unit of share.

All thc payments for accepted shares are to be made in cash or by P.O/DD/Cheque @ Tk.
30.00 each and to be deposited with any of the branches of Bankers to the Issue during
Banking hours. Any extension of time will be notified through national dailies. Pa)rments
through P.O/DD/Cheque, must be payable to "aamra networks limited" and must be drawn
on a tsank in the same town where the Branch of Bankers to the Issue in which the
application fo6'm has been submitted is situated. It is to be noted that all hansactions above
Tk. 1.00 lac must be effected tkough Demand Draft/ Crossed Cheque/Pay Orders.

Thc offcr will be deemed to have been declined if completed Application Form-A and/or
I(cnunciation Form-B and Form-C with necessary pa)'ments have not been received by 18
April 2024 or by such later date as may be nodfied through national dailies to that effect.

A self-explanatory Rights Share Offer
cvaluation-

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahned
Managing Director & CEO

Document is attached for your kind information and

$ 3 llAR ?O?.L

ede
3

Bcnl Yeamin
irector

I I Lt)
Khu cEt

tJ-t
l.l-...r

,,,tt\ ,-<- I
-.1 \-.'/ \\

n
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--1+ -Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing 0irecbr & CEO
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Md. Anamul Haqu.
Chi.t Frnano.l Officll
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U

lirector & CEO

;tment Limited
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(b) Form of Acceptance and Application for Shares, Form-A

rrw{0$4 siFII
Application Form - A

AAMRA NETWORKS LIMITED
Safura Tower (120'Floor), 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A' Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh

SUBSCRITTION
Opens on Closes on

24 March2024 18 April 2024

Within banldng houls both days inclusive

rORM OF ACCETTANCE AND A.PPLICATION FOR SHARES
'Ihe Managing Director & CEO Dated: .........../......
aarua netwoiks Iimited
SaIura lowcr (12tr'Floor) Application Sl. No.,
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue (Bank's Seal)
Banani C/A Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh

ri d

\eamtnKhan

{\o.Bont
Depury D\(e

1nirJt\rt'S

6,tOt
h,\(,'$tcl

A

Folio/BO A.count No.

No. of Sharea held
at the .lose of
business on

O7 lfarchfr24

No. of Shares
offered

No. of Shares
Accepted

Total Amount
Paid (Ik.)

Dear Sir,
l/We apply for allotment of ordinary shares indicated below in response to your lettq of Rights Offer and
subjcct lo the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Corrpany. I/We hereby agree to accept the shares
as may be allotted to me/us on the terms laid dowr in the letter of offer and endose the necessary temittance
@lk. 30.00 per share in cash or by Draft/Pay Ordey'Cheque No............... dated........................dtawn on

Bank.........-........ Branch.

Yours faithfull
-1. Name in block letters
Addrcss

BO Ac.ount No

As per provision of the Depository Act, L99 and regulatioru made thereunder, rights share shall only be issued
in dematerialized condition. An applicant must apply for allotment o! rights share mentioning his/her
Beneliciary Owner (BO) Account number in the application form.
. , . :iLil.riri."rrrrt br lh.r sarae as $,a8 tllrrlshed to the Cornpany earlie!. In case of incomplete application,

,ir,,r r,'il] be rirrme.l lo have been de.lincd. A/C payee Cheque/DrafyPay older to be issued in favor of
...., ::,.rrr r: l' linrited

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEITT OF SIIARX MONEY

only from Mr./Ms................. .. Folio/BO Acount
.r-o.............................. .....Ior.......................-..........-.No.(s) of righls shares of .amra networka
Iimited in Cash/Pay order/Draft/Cheque No...............................date..........................oI...........,........., Bank
.........................Branch.

Application Sl. No (Bank's Seal) Signature of Receiving Officer
Date:

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing oirEcbr & CEO a

aamra networks limited

Md. Anamul l{.quc
Chirf Finano.l Officrt
.amr. networki llmlted

rV0nlruzzamAn
pany secretary
nef.vorks limitod
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ture:

liights olfer oI 30,9933O1 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an issue price of Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk
20) totaling -t]K.929,799,720 offered on the basis of 01(one) [R]:O2(two) i.e. One Rights Share against 02(Iwo)
exisling shate held to the shareholders whose narne appeared in the share register at lhe close oI business on
07 Match2024.

o
ao
t-!l
lJ..

h----\J

Simature:

2. Name (in block letters):
Address:



{ffiraFtInsr{t${fi frqrtr6nr
Renunciation Form - B

Application by Renouncer

AAMRA NETWORKS LIMITED
Safura'Iower (1.2th Floor) 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Baruni C/A Dhala -1213, Bangladesh

Rights Offer of 30,993,304 Ordinary Shares of 'Ik. 10.00 each at an issue price of Tk. 30.00 (including
prcmium'fk.20) totaling Tk.929,799,120 offered on the basis of 01(One) [R]:O2[fwo) i.e. One Rights
Sharc against 02(Two) existing share held to the shareholders whose name appeared in the share

Opens on Closes on
24 March 2024 18 April 2024

Within banking hours both days inclusive

FORM OF RENI,'NCIATION

The Managing Director & CEO Dated: .......,..../.........
aamra nctworks limited
Satura 'l ower (12th Floor) Application Sl. No... ..
20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue (Bank's Seal)
tsanani C/A Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh

1. Name
Addrcss

\eamrnKhan
6. BonY

DePtlry
Director

''r: '

Dcar Sir,
l/Wc hcreby renounce my/our rights to the shares offered to me/us as noted below in favor of
person(s) accepting the same and signing in Application by Renouncee(s) and apply for allotment in
his/her/thet name(s).

Folio/BO Account No.

Yours faithfully-_
in block lettcrs

in block letters2. Name
Addre"s

Name(s) of Renouncee(s)

1. Namc:

2- Namc

hotoco in case of renouncement fav more than 2 two ersons
As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 and regulations made thereunder, rights share shall only
be issucd in dematerialized condition. An applicant must apply for auotment oI rights shares

mcntioning his/her Beneficiary Owner (BO) Account number in the application form.

Note: Sitnature must be the same as waa furnished to the Company earlier. Incomplete or
incorrectly fill

e,
co
lrlt!

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Diredor a CEO
aamra networks limited

M AnamulHlquc
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No. of Sharee
offered

No. of Shares
Renounced

Total Amount
Paid GL)

ture:Si

Si ture

Chiel Financral Offic€r
.amra networkt llmltld

d

U

(.) Form of Renunciatiory Form-B

registcr at thc close of business on 07 March 2024.

3 \{AR 1$1t

SUBSCRIPTION

etted

N.B. use

will be

I

No. of Sharee held
at th€ close of
businese on

07 March 2024

BO Account No.

m



(d) Application by Renouncee(s), Form-C

{&-<to-ra *At<1 6slrl s {r<r ftRrgrtr 6iF{ 1

Renunciation Form - C
Application by Renouncee

AAMRA NE-TWORKS LIMITED
Safura Tower (12th Floor) 20 Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani C/A Dhaka -1213, Bangladesh

'Ihe Managing Director & CEO
aamra nctworks limited Application Sl. No... . . .... ...
Safura Tower (12th Floor) (Bank's Seal)
20 Kcmal Ataturk Avenue
Banani C,/A Dhaka -1"2L3, Bangladesh

Dcar Sir,
As thc shareholder(s) at pre-page has/have renounced his/her/their rights to

d
3 L\

Yearnt
n Khan

\d Bon\j Directo(
llry

the shares offered;]ftl] 1 iBlNiqc

my/our favor, I/We do hereby apply for the number of shares as renounced by making payment of
lk bcing the value of Shares @ Tk. 30.00 each.

Yours faithlully,

1

Namc (in block letters):
s/o.D/o.w/o

Si8nature:

Name (in block letters):
slo.D/o.w/o;

BO
No

BO
No.

N.B. use photocopy in case of renouncement favoring more than 2 (two) persons

(,oflr'\

Signature of the Renouncer(s)

Renouncer 1

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT OF SHARE MONEY

llcccived Tk
only from
No....................
networks
No................,

Mr./Ms. Folio/BO Account
No.(s) of rights shares of aamra

order,/ Draft/ Cheque
......................Branch.

limited
date.....

d. Anamul Haque

ln Cash/Pay
...... Banl

Application Sl. No (Bank's Seal) Signature of Receiving Officer
Date:
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Syed Farhad Ahmed
, anaging Oirecbr & CEO
aamra networks limited lv

U

Chr?f Fin.ncrel Ofticcr
,.mr. netwotkr llmltcd

of

Dated: ............/.. .,....,.,.... /

As per provision of the Depository Act,1999 and regulations made thereunder, rights share shall only be
issued in demateriaLized condition. An applicant must apply for allotnnent of rights shares mentioning
his/her Beneficiary Owner (BO) Account number in the application form.

Note: Signature must be the same as was furnished to the Company earlier. Incomplete or incorectly
filled application will be reiected.

2Signature:

Addrcss: Address:

TtlT[rm-lt-n-

Renouncer 2



Il,ulc 8 t

DECLARATION ABOUT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ISSUE MANAGE& TIIE
UNDERWRITER" THE AUDITORS AND THE DIRECTORS IN FORMS-A, B, C AND D
RESPECTTVELY

(

a)

b)

c)

d

(a) Declaration about the responsibility of the Issue Manager, Form-A

FORM.A
[Rule 5 and 8(t)]

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the issue
manager in respect of the rights share offer document

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us and we conlirm after due
cxamination that the rights share offer document constitutes ful1 and fair disclosures about
thc rights issue and the issuer and complies with the requirements of the Securities and
Exchangc Comrnission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006; and that the issue price is justified under
thc provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006.

For UCB Investment Limited

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: 10 October 2023

Syed Fa med

0 3 MAR m2[

Vettedg
,) l=lq

,,11d. Bony Yeamin Khan

DePuty Director

s/-
Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
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of the Issue ManaDcclaration about the

Declaration about the

Dcclaration about the
laration about the

ibili
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ibili

of the Directors, Form-D
of the Auditor, Form-C
o{ the Underwriter, Form-B

Dcc

Managing Oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

SECTION 22

lld. Anamul lhque
Chirf Flnancrrl Olficct
..mra netrtorls llmltrd

SECTION CONTENTS
Form-A



(b) Declaration about the responsibility of the Underwriter, Form-B

BENGAL II{VESTMENTS LIMITED
FORM-B

[sec rule 6 and rule I (t)]

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us, and we confirm after due
examination that the issue price is justified under the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006, and also that we shall subscribe for the
undcr-subscribed rights shares within fifteen days of calling thereof by the issuer. The issuer

shall call upon us for such subscription within ten days of closure of the subscription lists for
the rights issue.

.F'or Bengal lnvestments Limited 0 3 MAR ?02t

Vettedsd/-
Tahid Ahmed Chowdhury
Managing Director & CEO

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: 08 October 2023

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Md. An.mul Hr$ra

a

rcr BonY Yeamin Khan
-]Poutv Director
f. i ' '* ,T o ilctunge commLs on

PRIME FINANCE CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

FORM-B

[see rule 6 and rule 8 (t)]

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the underwriter(s) in
respect of the rights share offer document

o

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us, and we confirm after due
cxamination that the issue price is justified under the provisions of the Securities and
Iixchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006, and also that we shall subscribe for the

under-subscribed rights shares within fifteen days of calling thereof by the issuer. The issuer
shall call upon us for such subscription within ten days of closure of the subscription lists for
thc rights issuc.

F'or Prime Finance Capita-l Management Lirnited

sdl-
Md. Rezaul Haque
Managing Director

Placc: Dhaka
Ifatcd: 08 October 2023

.D
lJ-,,
lr-

Managing Oirector & CEC
aamra networks ttmiled

!f Financl!l Otfi(a.
,l.mra netwo.tt llrnltrd

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the underwriter(s) in
respect of the rights share offer document

^---'-'--(
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JANATA CAPITAL AND ITWESTMENT LIMTTED

FORM-B

[see rule 6 and rule 8 (t)]

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the underwriter(s) in
respect of the rights share offer document

This rights share offer document has been reviewed by us, and we confirm after due

cxamination that the issue price is justified under the provisiors of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006, and also that we shall subscribe for the

undcr-subscribed rights shares within fifteen days of calling thereof by the issuer. The issuer

shall call upon us for such subscription within ten days of closure of the subscription lists for
thc rights issue.

F'or Janata Capital and Investment Limited

0 3 ltAR ?0?l-sd/-
Shahidul Hoque, FCMA
Chicf Executive

Placc: Dhaka
Datcd: 08 October 2023

Vetted
(

3 l.1q
Lamin Khar

Director
and Ercillle Coilill sston

SONALI IIIVESTMENT LIMITED

N\d. BonY Y

Deputy
tanda&5i\SNurfi!s

FORM-B

[see rule 6 and rule 8 (t)]

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the underwriter(s) in
respect of the rights share offer document

'fhis rights share offer document has been reviewed by us, and we confifin alter due
cxamination that the issue price is justified under the provisions of the Securities and
Exchangc Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006, and also that we shall subscribe for the
undcr-subscribed rights shares within fifteen days of calling thereof by the issuer. The issuer
shall call upon us for such subscription within ten days of closure of the subscription lists for
thc rights issue.

For Sonali Investment Lirnited

sd/-
Md. Shawkat |ahan Khan
Chicf Exccutive Officer

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 08 October 2023

cEl
l-Ll

a
Syed Fartr hmed Md. Anamul l{aguc

Chirf Finanorl Omccr
..mra netrYork llmltad

Syed Moniruzzemsn
Company Secrctar!

aamra nehvorks linnter

a

Managing tlirector & CEO
aamra networks limited
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LANKABANGLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED

FORM-B

[see Rule 6 and Rule 8 (t) of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006]

Declaration (due diligence certificate) about responsibility of the underwriter(s) in respect of the
rights share offer document of aamra netryorks limited

lhis rights share olfer document has been reviewed by us, and we confirm after due examination that

the issue price is iustified under the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights

lssuc) Rulcs, 2006, and also that we shall subscribe for the under-subscribed rights shares within
fiftccn days of calling thereof by the issuer. The issuer shall call upon us for such subscription within
ten days of closure of the subscription lists for the rights issue.

l.'or thc Undcrwriter,

sd/-
Iftekhar Alam
Chief Exccutive Officer

Place: Dhaka
Datcd: L1 October 2023

0 3 |,lAR 20?t

Vefied*!WX-
-:,",,:.,"#i 

j:**,,",Ji,::,

Md. Anamul H.qur

^---^-\
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(") Declaration about the responsibility of the Auditor, Fomr-C

FORM-C

[Ruie 8(h), 8(l) and 8(t)]

Auditors' report to the shareholders

Wc have audited the accompanying financial statements for the period from Ol lnly 20Xl to
30 |une 2023 of aamra networks limited in accordance with the Intemational Standards of
Auditing, as applicable in Bangladesh and we state that we have obtained all the

information and explanations which we have required and after due verification thereof, we

rcport that, in our opinion:

(e) These financial statements have been drawn up in accordance with the requirements of
thc Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, as amended the Companies Act, 1994 and

other relevant laws where applicable and the Intemational Accounting Standards, * 
n f MAR ?$?L -

applicable in Bangladesh. "" -^7|
(f) These financial Statements which are in agreement with the books of account of *".1 etIP "

issuer company give a true and fair view of the state of its affairs as at 30 June 2023 and' 1p5,.)@-
of the result of its operations and cash flows for the period/year then ended. 

W n(g) Proper Books of Account have been kept by the company as required by the relevant
laws.

(h) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the issuer company's busines, "" .i:jJ:]T-,*jr:j,j:

Wc also certify that the above company has declared the following dividend for each of the

following five years immediately preceding the issue of the rights share offer document

under the Securities and Exchange Commission (Rights Issue) Rules, 2006 and that the
company has duly paid off the following amounts of the declared dividend mentioned

against respective years-

Financial
Year

Date of Dividend
Declaration

Declared Dividend

Rate (%)
Total

Amount
rrk.)

Total Paid
including Bonus

Shares (Tk.)
-2022-2023 04 October, 2023 68,785,269

2021-2022 29 December,2022 5% Cash & 5% Bonus 59,034,865 58,479,476

2020-2027
2019-2020

28 December, 2021 5% Cash & 5% Bonus s6,223,687 55,907,777

29 Dccember, 2020 s6,223,681 55,730,757

2(Jt8-20t9 26 Dcccmber, 2019 6% Cash & 6% Bonus 63,649,457 63,400,488

" The Company is required to disburse dividend within the stipulated time line prescribed
by the regulators in this regard.

sdl-
Place: Dhaka A.IC Gulam Kibria, FCd Partner, (#392)

Dated: 10 October 2023 G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Md, Anemul l,lrqqG
Chirf Finanaa I Ot{icet

,\_--<
..mra nrtwoah llmltad

11% Cash

10% Cash

e,
co
l!
l!

E-___1
Syed FarhadAhmed \

Managing Oirector & CEC
aamra n?tworks limited
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(d) Declaration about the responsibility of the Directors, Form-D

FORM-D
Rule 8(t)

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE BY THE DIRECTORS ABOUTTHEIR PERSONAL
RESPONSIBILTTY IN RESPECT OF THE RIGIITS SHARE OFFER DOCUMENT

This rights share offer document has been prepared, seen, reviewed and approved by us and
we collectively and individually accept full responsibility for the accurary of the information
givcn in the rights share offer documen! relevant documents and financial statements
submitted to the Commission and others concemed under the Securities and Exdrange
Commission (ILights Issue) Rules, 2006.

Wc confirm, after making all reasonable enquiries, that all conditions conceming this rights
issuc and rights share offer document have been met. We further confirm that we have not
conccalcd any information or statement which might have any bearing on the information
alrcady made. ln case of any default or failure on our part, civil, criminal or administrative
action may be taken against us.

sd/-
Syed Faruque Ahmed

Chairman
Nominee of aamra Holdings Ltd.

sd/-
Syeda Munia Ahrred

Director
Nominee of aamra Holdings Ltd.

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO
Nominee of aamra Resources Ltd.

sd/ -
A.K.M. Nurul Alam
lndependent Director

t 3 MAR ?[1t

Vetted

3l=l\
{earNn Khan

Co$$'$\cs
\o Bony

oegury
mdtrc\itqt

D\rectOr

Place: Dhaka
Datcd: 11 October 2023

aEt
tJ.,
l-r-

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing 0irector & CEO
aamra networks limited

Md. A]l.m{l Haqu€
Chirt Financr.l Officer
a.mra networkS llmitad

Syed iloniruzaman
Company Secretary

aamra n€tlYorks limitsd
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sd/-
Fahmida Ahmed

Director
Nominee of aamra Resources Ltd.
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SECTION 23
I(ulc 8 (u)

A STATEMENT THAT A LOCK-IN ON THE RIGHTS SHARES OF THE DIRECTORS
(INCLUDING THEIR RENOUNCED SHARES) FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS
FROM THE DATE OF CLOSURE OF THE RIGHTS SHARE SUBSCRIPTION SHALL BE
OPERATTVE

[see rule 8(u)]

Statement of Lock-In on the Rights Shares

'ltrc rights share of directors and other shareholders holding 5% or more shares shall be

subicct to lock-in for a period of 3 (three) years from the date of closure of the rights share

subscription. In the event of renunciation of rights share by a{oresaid persons, the

rcnounccd shares shall also be subject to lock-in for the same period.

"Thcrc is no sharcholder holds 5% or more shares other than the above mentioned

2

$lt
e

\
Yeamin Khan

ryD irector
F, rlmlt Comttts

v

3

4

5

6

Place: Dhaka
Datcd: 11 October 2023

sd/-
Syed Farhad Ahrned

Managing Director & CEO

sd/ -
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

sd/ -
Syed Moniruzzamary FCS

Company Seqetary

>-'a
n amul Haqu.

Syed Moniruzarnan
Company Secretary

aamra net'JvoIks limitBd

Syed Fa rha med
lVanaging oirector a CEO
aamra netwotks limited

Fin.norl Officrr

Status

No. of
Shares
held at

the
Record
Date*

Rights
Share

Portion

Date of
Subs

cription
Close

Expiry Date
of Lock-in

$3\{!

1

Chairman, Nominated
By aamra hoidings

limited
116,865 58,433

Managing Director &
CEO, Nominated By

aamra resources limited
1.16,865 58,433

Director, Nominated By
aamra holdings limited

776,865

58,432

Syeda Munia
Ahmcd
Fahmida
Ahmed

Dircctor, Nominated By
aamra resources limited

776,865

aamra
rcsources
limitcd

5,284,668

aamra
holdings
limitcd

Sponsor 74,724,990 7,362,495

vel
Yb,ua

.et

ild. Bor

3 YearPeP
from tIiE'"

subscription
close.

aamra networkr llmit'd

sl.

Name of
Directory'

Shareholders
(5% or more)

d

CE
1rllr-
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Md.

Syed Faruque
Ahmcd

58,432

Sycd Farhad
Ahmed

Sporsor 2,642,334

18 April
2024



SECTION 24
Itulc 8 (v)

A DECLARATION THAT THE RIGHTS SHARES TO BE ISSUED IN
DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND THE SUBSCRIBING SHAREHOLDERS HAVE TO
APPLY WITH RESPECTTVE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS

It is hereby declared that, in accordance with the provisions of the Depository Act,7999, ar.d

thc rcgulations made thereunder, the rights shares of aamra networks limited shall be issued

in dematcrializcd form. Shareholders who are entitled to acquire rights shares of aamra

nctworks limited must submit their applications with their respective depository accounts.

Place: Dhaka
Datcd: 13 November 2023

sd/ -
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

sd/ -
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzaman, FCS

Company Secretary

.grE
CE
l4,t
La-
€

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Msnaging Oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

Md. Anamul Hague
Chief Fin.ncaal Ofticrr
..mta nettYoIkS limitec

Syed Moniruzzamrn
Company Secretary

Page | 717
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aanra nel,vorks limilod

DECLARATION REGARDING THE RIGHTS SHARES TO BE ISSUED IN
DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND THE SUBSCRIBING SHAREHOLDERS HAVE TO

APPLY WITH RESPECTTVE DEPOSITORY ACCOUNTS

[see rule 8 (v)]

[ 3 uAR ?$?L 
-

\/ette d \B,,ilex-
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SECTION 25

Ve
$ i ll[R 1$11

tted

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing Oirector & CEO
aamra nctyyofls lrmited

Md. Anamul llaque
Chirf Financi.l Officc.
..mra networkr llmltrd

(>-"'-

<1 t41"1
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*o.J."JJ,J

.rnddsi$d{

eamin 
(han

Director . ^^

CE
lJ.,l!

Credit Rating Status
Long Term Short Term

Entity Rating ST-3
Outlook Stable
Date of Rating 10 October 2023
Validity of Rating 25 August 2024
Rating assigned by: Alpha Credit Rating Limited

ComDany Secretary
aarnra net'r,/orks limiled

CREDIT RATING REPORT OFTHE ISSUE& IF THE OFFER IS AT APREMIUM

Summary of Credit Rating Report:



(lredit Rating Report

M Anrmul l{rqut Syed lloni n zzafian
Chi.f Financirl Ofrice,
..rnra ne lworki llmlt.d

AlphaRating

Vetted
V*3

lfld. BonY

3
Yeamin K

(ul
i.t

DePuty Director
1d Elchinqq Collllllss$l]

Alpha Credit Rating Limited
6
lJ-t
lJ-

Syed Farhad Ahmed
lvanaging Oireclor & CEC
aamra networks limited
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Company Secretary
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AlphaRating

AAMRA NETWORKS LIMITED

Soiura Tower {91", 1Z'" & 15h Floo4 2A, Kedrat Ataturk Aveoue, gqna1i Camfiercial Aleq,
Ohako.121)

ettedv
Bu

bbq
-.s:ll*i'i"#i$:i

Oisalrilner: ln{.'o.tEn !*n h.,s, sr obr.oed tron 3o!..{! ber€t d to t x.!r.r. :nll ,ra.Dta, t.r.rE , r&t. Crxtir i.till
L Gtred c@t mr ,6...ie. rh. ..(urir. .d.qu.q 6r .frrLr.€!! ot .ry htddnid :ni, n not 69o.Elbb tor alt !.ra4 o, ofriiaront
o, lo. r he ,e*rr r olr&er lEo th. uf ot H(h Ft iff e tte ,.t6! ar .. o!6is @ .,.& q".EtV orny .rd i! not . .t€rmlnd.io6 !o
bly o. *!l .ny *.!.(r, o. to n^...e n . orc,..t. Att ,'thri ql $tr rfodr 5. oO$.d & Ajrtr Cr.dt an-t U.nhGt. rt @l.rri ,!er
5. lsd by th. q,r 6.d. d .!e.,.ncr! rrn du .irho*tedisot U.ds rc dr.uiri.n .l Aei. Cr.tLr t th! rd.d yis d n
lfJi'ner wrt be rrrnk lo, ..r .p.aat, 6d,..t, r..r!nr.l or .o.r*t6r6r dirn !.5 ot hv Uird, lr.tuti,g b.l .o! tiin.d r.,
cffirenr'6^. r.6bu,*o.nt or d,n|a.s @ ...or.r or lh. to$ 6t rr.r.{ or Fr.!.fiirt F.rr!', €i*.rtitur.r. b.i, o. <r.rniunar!'
*6.tn.' E.d. m rh..'t,6nt]j@nr, d.v.lopr..r sr6ra.&e.a @mr.ry rpln.r6i d,..d*d, @.r., sbdre nLd!,
produdi, !.ry{ri o, inl.rmato., .6t ot ..pjt t. .rd $. .bhr ot r.y tnrd peny, o, fo ..v o$s ...rer dutloaF.

o r5.r cid. r&9 lE. 2o85s.r4 3,s 1165l r]1) n .ia.d (r.. l,sr lm T.'. .frIe<zE.eB rr.t E r--B4E

Syed Fa med
Managing 0ireclor & CEC
aamra netv otls llmited

Md. Anrmul Hrquc
Chief Financr.l Otfic.,
r.mra nettyolls llmltcd

syed l',{o niruzaman
Comoany Secretary

aa:.tr: r::..rc:ks limited
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AlphaRating
10 Ocrober.2023

ManaSinS Dir€ctor
Aamra Networks Limltad
Safura Tower (9s, 12n & 15e Floorl 20, femal Al.turl Avenua, Eananl Commdclal Araa,
Ohaka-12r.:1.

Subjecti Credit Rating ofAamra Networks Llntited.

Dear Sir,

We nre pleased to inform you that Alpha Cred{t Rating Limited (AlphaRating}, yjde credit
rat,ng Agreement No: 804 has assigned the following rating to Aamra Networkg timited.

Date of
Deala/ation

valid From valid Till

L_
10 Ocrober, 25 August,

2023 2023
25 AuBUst,

2021

Md. An.mul l{rque
Chicf Finan(ial Otfice.
..mra netrvork llmited

8,h

Su.veillance

The Long-Term & Short-Term rating is valid up to the earlier of 25 AuSust, 2024 or the limit
expiry date of respective credit facility. The .ating may be .hanged or revised prior to expiry,
if warranted ty extraordinary circumstances in the management, operatigns and/ot
performance of the entity rated.

we, AIpha C.edit Rating Lirnited, while assignirigthis rating to Aam6 Neln ort! Llmlted.
Hereby solemnly declare that:

(i) We, Alpha Credit Rating Limited as well as the analysts ol the rating have

examined, prepared, finalized and issued this report \{ithout compromising with

the matters ofour contlict of anterest, afthere be any; and

(ii) We have cooplied with all the requirements, policy and procedures of these

rules a5 prejcrlbed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchan8e Commission in

respect ofthis ratiog"

Tan Xhaled
Chief RatinB Officer

This letter forms an int€tral part o, the credit raling aepon,

tl 3 l/lAR ?$?t

Vette d

't\o. BonY Y

DePuty
Director

n

!o$d$$l.

1tfi$&d\$cur 'Jandhcilt$

er
cEt
lJ.Jg-

Syed Fa ad Ahmed
Managing Director & CEO
aamra neirrorks limited

yed lloniruzaman
Comoeny Secretary

aamra ne|Jllorks limited

Page | 12L
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Ratint

Action

Lont Term

Rating

Shon

Term

natint
o!tlook

sr-3 Stable

We hope the raling will serve the intend€d purpo5e of your or8anization.

With Kind Regards,



ACr.R:6ng

Aonfa Netwo,ks Limited Roting lype 8!h t"*.t*,e A- Las tanl aauns Sf-? thdrt.,d eor-q

Stobre o,:,-r Aote of Declorotion to.xta6?,2tPt Volld Frofi 26 Aec,,t 2021 Vatid f tt aor!,t.2ot.

Blt/*trnt Li4i,J.gtf PNrh.Utq arr.tdt4co*cb* ,..irl.daD..rr* ,tto,td€ttu8..t . *hn.,*l.dar do.
M.ava rat C(in ,otik. t,..lat S,,fu,ent Or*t{,rs,lt4 it
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2021

!611

68 55

215

2012
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75154
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718

Conpobt trlo.notam

Alah. C..dt iatinG lrmited {Alpt:iatinil eE€ cr.dd
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'rith 
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Thr ibov€ r.lln! 'r o.r€d on tht .u.|,&d nmnaial
lr.re&enrr lor llE ye.r endcd lq tun!, ty 2021.2023
a.d ottsr qu.lrktt€ 

'trfora.tion 
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2r13$

2256)

,r.r,

2022

,.0N.21

2021

999.15

tt1 26

ot otug t @t, lBof ia ,ttl o.t)

ta 62

tot tt 29r.tt

12.10

2

5

6./
910

1) 12
13.t4

,5

Dot. ot hco.po.orion

. I r::.i i 4,

tu .b@ fts, otdaa tN
,r,retn 4 tr 2airr-zoiB

AllL rr .v.iliry lrternnr llnarKlrl3 ,rom
lh!h,.l.l lsLm, aanr Lih4€d {3.n ri
a.ao{hl, Tn€ Ciry Eanl L,oated (Be.d Ofir!
ar.ffh). Allli... ain.o.e PtC l6ul5trrn
Ae.nrr. 8..ncnl, Comh.r.sl 8..1 o, C.rot
PIC {6ubn n Avlnse Bmncil, Dh:l€. A5 ,..
bart inro.m.tion. p.ymetri b.h.vior ot ttE
.ompany ii irl.6uhr in commerci.l 8:nl ol
Ceylon PLC A rh. City Sanl Um&d.
Hoe€v€., ltr company i.s an nc.du. ol
8OI 47.62 milion wiln ${A n:tur in
Comrnercl3l Bant of C€ylon llc Ai pcr
cornrfty ,niorfirlton o!e.dl]. ..ire du€ to
lrt. !.y't.tl. Alph:r.iig lonrihr€d onh
.botE m..tlo.!ad ba^hna trolit$,

Lodn/htertae at Linit

$3

V

t

Managing Oireclor & CEC
aamra networks limited

Hd. Anamul llaquc
Chiet Fin.nci.l Olficcr
..mr. nltwork llmltad

Syed M0nrruzzamen
ComDeny Secrehty

aamra networks limitod

Page I 2
EEI
u-,
l!

ti/1n EOt ,'O@idkn
Att *a ndin? 8Ol tO1 -@ mifl,@ tted

#rt*.r-,*,{=- "A*"i-

Director
*d t,i?rqe CoflInsslrlr

DePuty
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AldEf,atirB

Seryices

Lompany Profile
Aamr, lletworki l-imited is a r€nowr.d brind in the tI indu,trv ot Ben8hd6h. Ol,ar tha Lat dlaadc, lhe
company hat b€en pr(widing state-of.the-art lT comrnunlaatirn solutions and serliaes rarBing frorll intaroet
access to web page development to leated po.t internst acaes,, total rEtuo,k rolutk n and maintenence
r€rvte!to it5 custorne.s The compeny hrs a rich cvtiomi. profile th3t vitrias {rcm btnlt, Govt. olganiratimr,
hotds, €mbrtsy, high commiilion etc. AM. is ISO certified internet rervice provideri in th! country, upholding
the .enrfi.atjon sin.e 2m3 ln .ddition, the (omr.ny h.a blen (ornplying 1rith ratulatory i$!es {oosirteotly.
A.m.. Nerwo*s tim'ted i5 one ot the 18 concern! ofAamra Codpanler. Siadnt it. iourney in 1985, group hai
diveGili€d roverlment in tCT, Tertile, and Ufe{yte *ctcrr in 0angtidelh.

5r,r re CiiereC
8"ing o.e of rhe industry pioneer3, ANL offe6 lottowinS services ro ttr cli.ntr:

L..rr{, lAEhrdtn bn.6!rbn

$ 3 l,lAR 2$?l-

It ht.n,aiu. rt .adn rll
ette dv !-

4rr-J

A!todr.ia
_____-___+ C61*6..irrdori.r

Lr*.?rrr'p P.rtern

Ail! was ,nnialty lnown as Global Ontine Servic.s timited_ Ihe comp.ny Bsr Inco.po.atod olt !0rr ,ro!aiy,
2001 at, privale lamited .ompanv. ooring 3l.d Oecernber lm7, lhe aornpanl har.hrnSad aE na e to Asire
Networks limited .nd hrs b3!n .onverted in ro . public cornpany timitcd by rha.6 sr Bln Mry, 20ll. Tha
company 15 now op€ratint with autho.ird aarital ot aDT 1,800.00 mifiio.l and paid r.,p aapital of ttDT 6t937
millofl. Ihe.omp:ny b€.ame listed tn rhe year ot 2017 with m.rket cat!8ory,f and tl" al.(t,oni. jhare,
under Dhala 5to(l Erchanle and Chitte8ong $oct trch.nge. Lrter! ofile'rhip of tha rompony Ir pttlred

As on 31Algu5t 2021 (Source DS€)

Vid.o tuYti(..e I C4ftlri(r|r

Onk. M..:a.md syn.n
N"rwo.l Mo.ito.{a 9lltiD
rbr.(t AnX to.h 5o{roo T:,i,i,#J:f,,#,i,li,i:,

,t14

et

@
rr.,lr-

Syed Farhad Ahmed
t\,tanaging Direclor & CEC
aamra oet\tcf r.s hmtted

Md. Anamul l{aqu.
Chicf Fin.nci.l Oflicrr
..mra networkr llmir.d

0ntruzzam
Company Secretary

aamra nehrorks limitod
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AlplERating

Compony P.ofile

2023 2022

. t*.. ! & tryrl 8.nffir

. fi St,rfo4 & Softr.r.

202r

tlt&: aena tt|, ia btr t feat

. rnr€r.er & wl.lLndrr(,tn afi,

.ISlppon&5dip..! fl 3 MAR 10?lt

Vette d

314
1,1d. BonY Yeamin Khan

Deouty Director
.,. i, -'{, 1i'l!I ritsC!mmf's[r'

rE

el
ta-t

Syed
MansoinC Oirectot & CEO

aamra netv{orks limited

Md. Anamul Haque
Chief Fin.ncirl Offi(er
..mra networkr llmited

S 0nlruzzam
Company S€cretary

aamra networks limitod
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AlplERatirg

l*lu;try Overview

lT has becotne an int€gral pan ol modem €(otlomies, playin8 a c.itical role in transformir[ yariour seltors and torftibrrtina
ro economic Browth erd developmenr. lts iop.ct on the digital e(onohy shap6 hos plopl. wo.k, c(,|nm{rnhatq ard
condurr businels. Ar taahnoloSy contmues to evolve and dlarupt traditionat indlStdet understa.dkE ir! sfted5 on fl.
pconomy rs c.ucial lo. policym3keB. inveito.s, and indilidlals s€ekin8 to harne!5 it5 gotential lo( gaowth aad devllopftanl.

A pa(iculrrly si8ntficant tmpact of lT on E.nglade5h'r economy has been lhe eidutirnr of th! outsouraiol iftfurt'y.
BanShdeJh har elnert?d a5 a populer outlourd^g dettinataoo, pa(iaularly foa,oftraaa dlvtbrmmt, data entay, and
cuttomer lervices. This has b€en due !o the natiofl's abundan! supply o, tktllad labour end lower labo!. colts- Iha
outrolrcing rnd'rnry hr5 been inrtrumanlal in areating oew lob o$lontrnitias- panicularly tor thc country,s yot,th, and il'
subrranlrally coorrbuted ro hnttede$'r erpo.t earlringr. Over the past tan yaa.t Bintladeji,i sotlllire i.l(luitry has
expe.ienced temartable Srowth, .(cordjn8 to dat! from the gandadesh As5o.ialion ot Soltware and tn om.tion SeMa€!
{BA5IS). Ihe indus!ry's erpon e.roinSs have risen from 9130 miflion ir ZO]O to SAm mfiion in mro, r.presentiig a Browth
r.re ol over 50O p.r.ent. the softsarre industry is noq, one of the (aste5t{rotvirg laaro6 ln rha aountry,lod lE hnr}cnaa
on Ban8ladeih't erport ea.niogt h3t b€€n rteadjly incr€.rin& and lhil g.owth r.t demonstEies the indunry'r poteitiC
ior fu.ther expanrion ln 2020, rhi! sedotccolnted for a.ound 2 pet cent ol tha co{,ntry,r lotal orpor! €amintt, a
(onsrderablo in.r.a* from 0-3 p€r cenl in 2010. Ihi5 5howr lhe 3lbitantjal .ontriblltl,on of tlE sort*a.e industry to tha
.ation's economy and [s p.tential ro beaofie a posedul player in lhe global sortware mark€t tn ,O21, tha iotwBre
industry's erport e..oings increased to st.l billion, repre5enn6g a Srowth r.t. of.rouM 37.5 pcr a€nt. Thc indurtry,t
SroMh erpecis io contanue in 2022 and 2023 due to va(ou5 fa.tor5, in.luding the .itrg darnahd lor diSital trensformatlon
lervrces lrorrdwl(je, dev€lopmetu of e-(omrner.e. aoat in(easing .doption o,lT tcross multiple sectori.

t.€onirn€rc€ b.sed buline$ ts a new opponunity in Sangladerh. Th€ use of e,(omm€rce he3 seriourly irflt erxed th€
counrry's econorry, enabling busineties to reach a broader rlstomer b.re and redlcirts taansaation co'li. Tha growth of!.
commt.ce ha5 led lo the emel8ence ot ne\N companie! rnd allo*ed srrlall and lnadilmdled entertrir€s {SMti) to aa.lrr
new mt.kets The in.r€a5ed use of onliap pnyment ryiemr has also redu(6d th€ relianc! on <a'h tranlaatioal. proholirS
|nan(ral rnalugioo .fld tranlpar€nay in the economy- lr ha5 enabled lhe davdopment of vario{s payinenl wrelni!
rncludrn8 mobile banking, digrtll w.llets, and paym€nt gatewayr, mrlcing transaftions fr5ter, mora slcura, rnd morc
conlenienl, thereby promolinS e.comtnerEe .nd d.1vi.g e.onomia trorth. Ihe .doptloo of lT hra day€d a cru.ial role in
retorming rhe Brngbdeth finance sector, contriburing !o b€tter cu'lomer servi.es, enhancld etficlenay, and eaonomiall
Srctth le.hnolo8ies m the finanae se.tor have rmplementtd variou5 iritiatives to proaiote dif,iial rehoLatir, in the
,ndust.v. lie wrdespreaa, usa of lr ha5 enabled finan.ial inrtitutio.i to provide digital badim ic.vices. su.h ar oollne
odnkl.8. m.)bile b.nling, and ATM ie.vi(er, rnalin, bankinS more conyenient and a!(e3rible lo CuStornert ln rrmote areas."1
F,nan.rat ,nstitutro.s in Bandadrsh use technototy to monllor and lrtnnnge,i!k more rffectivdy. which inaludB detacflng
.nd preventrng fraud and dnalt?ang dedit ri!l. Ihis har enhinEad th€ nability a|ld aetrrnty of the farn(ial r€ltor ard
enabled linaoarai in.!!ut.onsroolferbettlrluitomerreavicer.

the rnletralion of lT has ch.nSed the edlaarton sector in Srasladesh, E"leaminS has mrde eallc.tion morE a(aetiitle and
sffordible, aiabling srud€nG lo a..€ss edu( ion nro.e et icientty. Ihe COVtSlg pandemk ha5 loraed ,ahooh and
unrvErs'lres lo shift to o lina leitninE, mrlin8 lT even more crucial- Online dl$ej !!ing vid€o .on ercn.inS loolt ard
1!r.nin8 platrorlns have rtto$red jr!denl! ro conrinu€ rheir lludies trom horne, entu.in8 thc continuity o, edlcation. Oilit l
relolr(es ru(h a! e.bool3 and o.tane ir1€sgmenis have reduc€d the need for phyri.al tanbooks and anablsd dudanti to
ic.es1 course materialt nnyljme and anywhsr€ T.alni^g for iescher5 on dighal roots end platformr har improvcrl tre
qu.lilY ofreaching and m.rde the leammS process more i.leraclive.nd enSagint.It h.r r'lay.d. viral rol. in eniurln8 lhrt
lhe educalio. 3eator in Banglade5h aontanue! d€spte the (hallsngos posed by the pandemia, Adopring onlin€ leirning
plalformt, diSrtal assersments, eduratioflal appi, end re&her tBinlng h.s facttttated the aontinun of eNtuaation ead
helred miti8.!e lhe pandehi€'s impact on student'5 aead€mic p.ogr€sr.

snute httpt//thetnc.ctot?tq.rt <on.Ahie/@k$rt-on.ind$pe,,sobl. loctd i..thc-..6ao,r]k-gto*.h
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AlphERat rg

Business Risk Analysis

5.::re o! Op*et'*t

Ihe r.ale of player's operationa ir .ritc6t tn th€ IT
industry The la.8e. rhE r.ah, thr r.eater the lreflefitr
ot economiei of tcale and alrg lhe ability ta withstand
prolitab rry p|e39ure.

Ol/er the la( dec.de, anll hlt be€n proudi.g riate-ol
thern lI LomhuDlcaton solutioos and rervtce!
lnclldln8 irternet aace$, wsb paga alevlloprnent &
hostint, lear€d port intemet acaers, total ,letworl
soluirons, via,eo conferchorg rolut:ofi ata. to more
than hundrads of iis corpobte cli€nt3. thir c€rtainly
augrnerti company's rellaulity to it3 customers.

Alphalating analys{r various vartical and horirontal
5e8ment5 in crh(h a aom!,any op€aater. venical
teBments ar€ defined in rermc ofcuent indudrier ruch
a! mnnulacturin& insurBnce, benting etc. A diveGiiied
pres€.ce a(ror! reSmenls prolidas rtability to
€arn,ng5. Moreove., AlphaRrtins atso considerr a
compsny's reyenle mix in ternr ot tha nalure of
conrrads fi implemen$.

ANL'5 client bale i5 sraead ko|n .enowned M{Ca to
hotek. universiti$, bank5, embasly, irternationat
organ,ratioos and maiy mor€. The comparly worls on
fired-pflce .onrracts for a definite tin. period. The
(ont.dcs can be ren.wed by the panie3 ift!. the
erpi.y o, lhe p.ejent connact. The div.rrified client
b.sed and fired time cont.rca enlle! revenue of the
.ompaay for a $peaitic tifie period. Howrver, $€
company requirer more p.ojeclr .nd akitled p.oje€t
oanatement to uphold it! grovnh.

Gt;qophrc A,uerstty

Cliert ?,o .
ln o.d€. to lunin in lhe aornprtltlve lnduilry, tha
industry piaY3rs nead to build up wlll €rtabl5h.d
rdationt with large rlients. Thir leads to r€pert
busin€si and proyidei 

'labillty 
ro earnlng! Howetpr,

dependene on a 3ingle aliant inar€aiet riil3 a! any
retbaal in the eyenr ot ! lora of cli€nl rould bG

riueable. iaE{ clienr aaqui${onr and rlie quality of
such cl€nt5 a.€ Sood indkatori Of a cornpany'3
m.*eti.8.nd delivery cip.bilitiet

AlphaS inS fourd th.! A,IL has obs€rvad . rm.rt
groMh rare in a$ rew ditnt i.qsliition dllrirB $e laJt
lhree yea6 whlah confimt tht aorrpctitivenes! of the
compaay in s€avaaE l!r8e numbrr o, cli€nt at a tinE.

fuadng Rsh r\3ll[RN[ 1

Vefieo

""qr
-:""'#J:*Hi,l!,i::,

!n o.der to fin.nce itr import of lT iolution items. to
suppo.t bid bond for reodar ilcurity, to provide
perlormance gutrarltee for ex€crrlio. of work oder,
the comgany i. .vailinS finencinS hom a number of
linrncial infiirulionr. lmerest rates aharSed lor rh*e
facilitrer are only tit€d tor a cerlain period of tlme and
lhp (omp3ny a3 complately axpoird to any advers€
.han8es,n the interest aate!. Thi5 adrqrr€ chanSe can
de.re.se thc protitebility .nd ope6tfi8 aash flow ol

A5 per the financial intuirions' inform.lion, it i!
obrerved that lhe company ha5 b€m perlorming u,ell
and i5 adiuitinS its liabilties within th€ time period.
How€ver, ANt har raiscd ira fund lhrough p.ivate
pla.ement and intend.d ro use a poniori of that
pro.sed ir d€bt p.r!.nt to the financial inrtirt ter.
The.omp.ny is fu.ther llannint toto for lnitial public
orJerang whi.h mry halp to irranSe sqflicieflt fund to

lhe Seograph( sp.ead ot rEvEnues is an imponait
p.r.meter rn anelyrjng a cgmltny'J bu5ane99 nsl.
!V'th:he rnc.eair^8 nurFber of hternet sa.vi(e
provide\. r\e ccmpany hat ertended irs re.vi€e ,reJ
to ahotr ei(h ao.r€r of lhe country to sustain in th€
.on'pet.tion ANL also irvp{! rn tT €ndbled s€rvlre'
.nd rnfrasru.ture services to be distind from its
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Alph.Ratirg
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Vetted

HLma, Ret.rr({ otd t'.1ca:edre Mntlogeaet:t

lI compan/9' mo5t rmportant arsets are human resouraer and
raaumulated koowledge. lhe o\rtflow of proL6sio ab to
developed markets has a iro-lold hpaat on dom€nt fiams.
Th€re are hiSh employee atlrition ratel and inarca.ios rrrgrs. 18

lhir .ircumstanc€, consi,Je/ang a aornpany'i ablllly to attract.
train, motiva!€ and ret.ifi quality lnafl[rower a5 crhl. to its
burinesJ, AlphiRating e&ghasre on study of . (o.npinys Hi

AllI ref€r5 iti reclultlnent pr@es! as 'Talmt Acqirisilioa' ,or th€
oEanjretion. Polential .indidates have to 8o throrgh a numbar
o{ s{.aening lestl to eniure his pl.ce in lhe aEmpany.

Potent;al ot exitting 6ovenm?na Requtations

IT companiet ha!€ to comply urith lhe l.(oma Tax
Ordm.n.e,l984; The hcotne Tax Rules, 19E4; Ihe valu! Mded
Tax A.t. 1991: Iha vilue Added Inx Ruht 1991: TIl€ Curtoot
A.1, 1969 rnd Brngladesh Tele.o.nmuni.ation Re8ulatory
Comrnission Acl, 2001 .long wirh rhe Colr}p.rr€s Arr, 1994. Any
adve6e change in the poticiei can arfect the ovsrall
pedormanae of the indartry play€rs.

T,:t*-i,lllff,#]i'i:'
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Aan:rn l,lelworks ailnited has been operarin8 in
8argladesh lT sector lor a long tlma & becade one of
lhe laadin8 ia.uae provirieB in Internet aornlnuhrcatiofi
Sol.rtion. Through the ton8standing business retationship
wth ra5 crrglome/s base, ANL it no{, ablc to aacu.Jtety
Js*rr conna.tll changing austomer .€qvtr€meni.
Moteover pro\,irao, oI high qualtty lT & lT infrasrrualu.e
solutio. & after 5ale5 aervrce has enebled them to
become a r.nowned brand in the BanSladeih ma.let
,1o.8 wirh an e*enrive aorrDrat€ c,iant ba!e.

Dlrln8 the anrly.ir it hee beeo ob5lrv€d that, rhe
(ohPlnY carn.d tevenue from d'versrfi€d ioLraer i,e
inte..et & Wl'ft b.nd{ridth & eqliprnenr $te5, tI
euppon & iottware and tPZ praiecrs, contributin8
67 7611,, 22 25r( and 9_98% oi rotal revenue r$pectivety
rn rY 2023 l! |s obslrved tia!, revenue ol lhe compjny
his been ihown pocitive irend nn . fY 2021 and h hai
m.r€ared by 23.m% and repon€d .mounnna to 8oT
1,274.17 million. The revenu€ growlh was mainly
lupponed by Browth ln rcvenue from inlernet & wl-H
bandwadh & equiprnent iat€r. tl slpport & ,oftw.re
and tPZ p.ojects. On th€ other hrnd, growrh of .oi ol
Soodr sold ha' increared by a slower pace (ornplrcd to
tn.i oi revenue g.o\lvlh. wh(h h,.s resulted ro imgrove rn
GP marSin an FY 2023. At rhe sarne rime, Operntln6 p.otit
Mrrgin ha3 also inareased in the ram€ period dbe lo the
portive impact ot Gro55 Profir Mar8in. IhEre i!
re&onable €vadenre that fianagemena hrd proper
conlrol over lhe op€ralin8 ao,t to maintain high lElel ot
operalio'lal elticienay it op€rational lelel which
rellecred to improve OPM by J.S1% comg.red to thar of
l33r FY 2021. ,!er profit M..gin ha! incr€as€d mainly due
lo rhe impart of in.re.s€d op€ratinS protit margin &
other rncom€ compared to previous year.

Alplra*atinC

202:t ,o,, 202t

f inancial Risk Analysis
AlphrRalrng pertormr finnncial .nalyrl! br divjding the tinanaial portion ioto difl€rcnt catetories whi.h.re
Prol(ab,lrty A^allris, Liquidiry Analy5i5, Cash tiour Analy56 rnd Cnpitat Strudure. Detail.d anavris ir pre5ehted

P, t.,",t,,':; 4".:.,,,.:,

|i, ii;j :"

ed ot ahc<t,t6a!.tbd fu.t l d.l.ea,J o, ,,2r.&3

Return on ascets (8OA) indicatei thar how profrlable .
(omgany ir retoive to it5 totcl asle6 & Xetufi on equity
lRot,l repre5ent! the arnount of net inaome returmd a5
a percenta8e o, rharcholder5 equity. lt has b€en
obrerved lhat ROA has been inareared in FY 2023. nlit
improvement {ra5 due to inarcasing operaang ptofl! in
fY 2021 On lhe olher hand, Return on Equity {ROEI h.t
been alio increaJ€d t6 tY 2023 at a re3uk ol high€r
improvermnt in protit after tar.

Anrmul l{aque
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L,qr:4ty Aa6]ys,t

the ability of a company l!' m€€t ;ts cu ent
ot ligation! with the available ar3at! aan be a5r$5ed
through laquidiry analyris_ the hiShcr the cunant
rano, the mors aapeble the aornpany is of payang itt
oblrgatiolls. Ih! liquidity po5itlon ot ANI- rho*d
Fore or less same restrlt over lhe yea6 and currsrt
level ol laqoadaty ha5 bren tornd quite ratisfadory
while an.lyling from dllferefi laram€t€6, tn fy
2022, currenr rrtlo of the comparly har been
repo.t€d ro 2 75 times tuSgoning th.t the .ompany
r5 rn Sood porition to heet all kind. of rhon tarn
liabilitFs with its adequale tu.rent a*ets in Fy 2O21.
alonS with thir, Qui.L a5s.t5 8.tio o, the comgany
ha5 b€en reponed to 1.15 !ime5 in fy 2022 r,rhich
repre*nts thit the company has Snod liqqidity
position to mrel .ll llnd of rhon-term ltabilitie5 by
their most liquid assets.

Ih! (elh r.tio ir.nother int kator o, a aolnpaoy's
l,ql]idiry Aboye tabl€ reflectg tn.r, only 1,8!16 o,
rotal labilrti€r can be met by cl6tnA Lath b6lancp |n
fY 2O.l3 aompar€d to 1-!916 in fY 2012. lt i!
oblerved rhat, rhe company had 8OT t6_13 mitlion
cash & cash equivale.lt oo hand at 2023 year end-
Cash r.tio indicates that the cofip.nv h3l been
holdinS lcw ca5h .nd does not have e.ough
.apabrlity to pry.otf its short terrn llebitity th.orrgh
available cash amouat.

Carh conyereion cy.le ol Atl has r,eoerr.d in Fy
2023 by 62 d.yi f.om that o{ FY 2022. CCC of ANt-
has decrea5ed becau5e ot fill in re€eiv.bh roll€$ioll
p€riod by 08 dayJ, de.rernng rha level o, inrentory
holding periods by 55 dayi & !6da paysbte days
increased by 01 clay!. Currently ttt! aompaary cin
rmprov" rhe cash clnwrslon cycle by delayrnS tha
paymert of paynbl.J and &alntainin8 an optirnum
balanfe bctween receirrbles .rd p.yall€ dayr_
However care mrJ3t be takan thit corporrte
rplationshap i5 not affecled.

i::,rrr. r Fii:,

Adr.&thg

20:r, 2022

odaoht i^.d h@.!dit.<t f$xk, ndt 6.nrt oJ t 2t-2o23

(l 3 MIR t$lt
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i,ti i!: tn ! d,;a

Cuh llo t, Aq}ris

Cash flow t.orn operatlon {CtO) is an import.nt
plrameter lor analyrin8 lhe perto.manae o[ a

company, a5 it provides irlofmatioo ratadin! th.
..sh'Senerating ab itiec of i aompany fror itt core
,rnvities. trom rhe table, wa aan eaiily ,ry that AitL
has b.€n sutfenog high tall 

'n 
CEO ov€r la5l year. ln FY

20211, CtO ot ANI has been dete.lorated dlJe to hiStt
dmounl olaash paicl to rupdi€{a and eoployees.

The operrting aaah,low cuaphrt wltl ftale the company
l!!9 depttrdent on e{lmal finamr, CFO interest
cove..8e ratio states lhe rompany ha! suflirient
.ap.bility to pal off itr financial crp.n3el i/ith h5
available cash from ope.alin8 .ctivitis. On tha olher
hand, CfO Deb! Coverag€ rario ene.t' thet the
company war partinlly able to rep.y its deb! by
generited CfO.

Caplial strucrur€ of Alill dep€nds both oll ,in.nce

'nrodir.ed 
by the inv€l|orr and .hort cnd ton8 lerrn

lo:ns. ovflng FY 2021, Debt to [qlity rario of ANL has
been reponed 0.28 nmes, which i5 hither th.n
previou5 year, but it is rtill ltood at low Bes.ed po5ltion
nraanly be<ause of incrertirl8 net a!!et vaiue &
decreasifiE sho.t term & lon! term lo.n compared to
that of brt fY. On th€ other hend. tnlerest Coverege
ratio 5hows thrt tha company i5 tully oble to repay it3
frnance ronr morethan 4timesflom ope.alin8 prolti
Nel tuset Value of.ompany has b€en increa5cd by BOT
196 06 mrll'ofl due to increai€ ol rel.;^ed earninSs .t
well a5 share ..pilal. lha! is a poritive si8n tor the
aonrpany as the comp.ny can uie lhit lund .r equity
crpitalrather lhsn evailing debt finance.

oo.o ohtd8.r! koh @,r .d ltdokiot,t.l.a@E ol 2o2t-ro2,

2tt2, 2022 X"t

2021 2022 20a1

odto obrotn.d lr@ alar.d li@e! t ct.*nri ot 2u -2a2)

Ii

fr1
vid. Sony Yeamin Khan

Deputy Director
r.lhd!(h Sr.i'ir qs ,d [I0hr11geCO0m SS 0n
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Bank Facitities & Credit History

AlphaRaltg

Outst..dlry Overdse Sotur
(lDI i. Millionr)

t9urabaha 5i8hr tC l8€votvroSl

subs€qoena Mu..baia Por
h}?on TR {R!Eh/i.g}

Sant Gu.r.nt€€ (Bevolvin8l

Sanl Goarantee lon.-otf)
g+Mu.iFl Commerdal Ii {wort

orderl lRevolvinr)
aaiMua!r.l lComme.ci.l rR j

($/ork ord€r)

290_00

(2m.m)

(As on 310E 2023)

200.m

150 00

59.51

10s.@

82 6a 2010

5ro

80 00

100.00 55r

150 00 214.71

i18.86 12s 80 25.00 uc

44 L5 25.24

Mlt 10 2l 50.21 2-rz sMA

1,t03.2{ 72E.02 4r.62

ANL is .vailing erternal finan.int kom Shabjalal lslami fur* Limited (Sanant Brench), the Caty Eank timhed
(Head Oftice 8ran.h), Alliance tinance PLC (Gulshan Avenue 8.anch), Commer.ial 8ah& of Ceyton plc-
(Gulshan Avenue Bran.hl, Ohaka. fu per baflk jnformarion, payment b€havior of the company ls irrarutar ln
Colnnlercial Sanl of Ceylon PLC & The City Banl Limited. However, lhe.ompany has.n overdue of BDT47.62
million with sMA sratu5 in Commerci3l Sank of Ceyton PtC. As per company infornation overdue.rise du. to
lale payment. AlphaRatins conrdered only rbove mentjoned bankinS facitiries_

Otber Li.bility: Zero Coupoo Bond

rot.llimir (loT
i. lnillion)

Outitandl.! {aDT
lnmlllion)

Son.liBank
150 00 105 00 l0 09 2023

t50.u) 105.@

'a5 pe. company rtrlormatio.

Ihe City Sant !6ited
(As on 20.09.2023)

(A! on 31.08.2023)

(tu on 3107.2021)

(\ 3 !'lAR ?01t 1

Vetteo
b<tl'z'=
3t)14

So. BonY Y

Deputy

eamin Khan

Director
xid fucial\ft Coiio :' !

Ratr.rg Relx)rr Aatr, tl€t fiks lrmr@

_[-
r

d,
l-L

/\O
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Oirector & CEC
aamra networks limited

Md. Anamul Haguc
Chicf Financial Oftic.,
,rmr. netwotkt llmlted
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&haRatG

. 5 00% cash m..Bin.
, Shippin8 oocument!
. One polldated MICR misrer chequ€.

. Hypoth€cation oftired & tloeting A5se!5

. Hypothecation ofsto€ks duly inslred coveringthe pos5ible ritk-

. Hypothecat;on ol stock! & re(eivables duly iorured aovering the possibl€ risk under bank'5 mortgag€

Hypothecat;on of mach;nery duly !^5ureci

Uara n8reement duly v€tted bv the 8LA ha! to b! er€clted byyou.
60 

^os 
o{ pondar€d MrCS cheque.

Work ordei assrgnmen!

Counter guarantee of indrvrdual ui€.s.
Work order arsr8.menr in.ase ofAP6
Personal 6uarr nle€ of allthe Orre.lors o, rhe rompa.y.
Shipping Document5.
Crea!ron ofResaitered 1'I.ha/ge on fixed and floarinS.sser ofthe company whh RJSC.

Lien o120,00,000 shares olAamra Networks Ltd.
Regislration of vehicles

P€rronal Suarantee o{ Mr- Syed faruque Ahmed & Mr. Syed FartEd Ahmed fo. BDT 212.tO mtllion.
Post Dated Cheque
Uen of 20,00,000 lher€
Re8irtered 1r ranlin8 p3ripd5iu chaBe
Utualaharge do(uments
Seglstered mortgage over 0.98 .c.e land
Pledge of 10,91,000 no of rhares of Aamra Nerwork Ltd.
Cross torporale guaran!€e ot Aamra Technolo8le! Umited for BDT2t2-50 mllllon.
Corpo.ate Suarantee of Aemra Te.hnologies l-td slrponed by bo.rd re5glutioa.

{Bot in milliont (BDI i. 6illio.,

rlar mearlring6096 79 si in€ludiry02 (r. partintrp.ce tociied
at Mou2n:Guhhan Rer'denrial Mo.iel Town, Ditti.rr Oh:b. 150.04 128.03

1m.0a 123.03

V"ttba
WW
-'""'JI'l:*H:,Ji}-'

Ratrng Repo.t - aa.nra N€twg.ts lrmitld

An.mul H.tur

-,8
cEt
l-LllJ-
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Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

Chi!t Fin.ncral Oftker
r.mla nalwork5 limitca

l,loniruzzaman
Company Secretary

a:..:l.r r.a3 i.'tc:ks limited
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Management & Ather Qualitotive Fdctors

9ca:d el arectors Corpafile 1orernoate

AlpaBRatirg

Corporata govemence i5 the syrtem of rulet practha!
and pro.esses by whi.h a company B direct€d and
(ontrolled, Corporate lovemance essentially involvet
balancing the intereii of a company'ir many
stakeholders, slah as shareholders, ma.aBement,
customers, supplier, finance provider, government and
the communiq. Corpo.ata governance faailitater the
ruler re8ulation to work in the best interest of
stak€holders. As a publically lilted compady, Al{[ i.
.ommitted to maintain hith standard of colporate
Bovernanc€ and it hes b€en compiled a5 per notification
of Eargladesh Securitie5 ExahanSe Commission vide no.
sstc/cMRRC0/2005'158/207lAdmin/8o dated 03 June,
2018- DurinS FY 2022 the company achieved the
certificate of good corporate govemance from "K. M.
Hisan & Co".

A,!dit tonmitteo

Ihe Eoard ot Di.ectors ofthe company conrists of five
members includrnS Ch.kman, ManagtnS Oireator and
lndependent Director. AII of them are proferiionatly
tlilled and experienced in the managem€nt, lay. and
burine5s Their erperienc€, professional expe(ise &
personal atthud€ enable th€m to er€(ute their
responribility indv,dually & colle.t,vety in efricien!
way The board is chaired by Syed f.ruque Ahmed.
Durin8 tY 2023, 05 board meetings w6re hetd by the

Sen:o: l;lonogemeat

lhe manaSemenl operates withjn the guidetine!,
limits, poli.ies a5 well ar rhe bud8etary cofltrol
adopt€d by the Bo.rd. The ream is heided by the
Managing Oirector & CEO, Syed Farhad Ahm.d who i5
respons,ble for implementin8 th€ poticy and
pro(edures adopted by rhe board. The CEO
impiement3 the rnternal cont.ol syslem, follow-up the
dry to day alfairs of lhe managem€nt and also
confirm5 the srfety and secu.jty of the romp.ny. The
eenior ma.agement ensures the CEO about the
.ompany's rmprovem€nt with the compliaace o,
statutory and th. r€girlatory requirements too. The
CEO must .epresent the .ompanyl fnanciat &
business positioo in ea(h Bo3rd Meeting for the
Oirec!or! underst.nding and Suidance.

lntefiol Control

ANL has talen proper stspr and sut{icienl rare in
buildin8 a system of internal @ntrol. which is
reviewed, evaluated and updared reSul.rly. The
intern.l a{rdrt department ot the company conducts
penodic audil to provide r€ajonable assu.anae thrt
the eslablished policies and paoaedures of the
company were consrttently fotlowed,

-: 
r.'''# :f,#,,iri,i::'

t/suttd

The .ommittee is headed by independent director A. X_

M NurulAlam and he i5a5'isted by two other memb.6.
ll is lhe duty of the committee to review with the
manaSement and lhe erternal auditors lhe company's
Annual finanrial Stalements & footnotes inrllding
external auditors repon on the finrnabl 5tate6ents and
any siSnificant.hanSes r€quired by the e(ernalalditors
in the stalement pr€pared by the management. To
.onduct & invesriSate into any matre.s within the
committee's Jaope of responiibiliti€r is aho done by this
committee Durjng FY 2023, 05 m€etings we.e held by

N o n r n ai]a t c t d R e muneftaion Co rnft ltrtee

NnC committee har be€n formed accordina to the
Corporate Governance Cod€ ot BS€C dated 03 tune,
2018 Ihe committ.e ir he.ded by indep€nd€nt director
A. r. M. Nurul Alam. The duty of the commtttee ia to
.eview the leveland composition of.?muneration ot the
company and the relalion between remuneration and
perfornance. Io trke iniriative in formul.ting
r€muneration poli.y, review the poll.y ,or developin&
recommendjng and revievring annually the company,s
human resourceg and lrainin8. Ourin8 FY 2023,02
meetiry were held by the committee.

I
Raung Repon - Aamra t{etworts Lmte{

@
Lr.,,

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

f,td, An.mul ll.qo.
Chi!t Fin.ncitl Offic.t
armr. nctworkr llmlted
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8,,,;resi Cr'rt,rrriry & Ditrtftt qedovery

A L together wilh each of its .ubidia.ies and afljllate! i5

.ommitted to sareSuaraling the iflteres! of ils (lientr in
the event of efiergenc.y, ANt has a docomented
aorpo.ale policy that requires developmg ! Susiness
Coniiruity Plao. The cornp.ny's Service,5upport and
Techrical depanmenli have the fulltime reiponribility ol
.oordinarinS the development, tejting and maintenancF
o{ .l: ANL Bueine:s Continuity Plans. The company .lto
manaSes contraats with recovery r€avicer vendor5 and is
.esponsible for mana8ement repo(jng on all aspectr of
coniinuity. A formal process including . aontinuous
revrew of rnlernal controls enrorae5 the corporale policy
on contilluiry. Cohpany's Business Cootin!iry Plans have
been d€veloped, tesled .nd app.oved by mana8emenr
for all AN!'5 busioess locationr and tT systeme &
appli.atio.s. The plan is claim€d to ba .eside in a
common drt.base .nd are routinely updaled by
Applicition a.d Support stafl. D.labasa is repticated
belween two geographicalty separated sites. Recovery
resources are identified in advance and aae obtained
arom several sources a.cluding compan/s own capabitity
or from vendors under codrirt. The company reported
to hive outsou.ced locai criris management teams ri/ho
are.esponsible lor recordang and managing any polentjal

ANI'' Business Continuity Plan! address the potential
,mpact of different leveh of dilruptions !o the compant's
employeet, eqlripment'r, cofiputers and
tele.ommuni.ation ry5lems. ThouSh lt as impossibt€ to
anticipate all type of disruptions that could affect the
bu5iness, the aompany takes into ac(ount terrorisat
attacks, n3tural calamity, bomb rhreats, public
transportarion gtrikes, tT disruptioff and cybea thrcat9.
The company stated maintaining b.(k up systems and
po$/€r supplier that allow c.ilirat computer and
telecommu.jcarions system5 and facility functjons to be
,nain!.rned in case ot minor disrlptions_ tn the event ofa
major catajtrophe, where it i5 not possible to .ondud
business from ANt's orri(er, ihe .ompany has geleated
remolr alleroate site-€qlipped with sufliaient tesour.es
!o suppo( c.rticalbuginess ope.ationa. The company also
ttaied tha! its networks and m.jor bu5iner5 .pplications
are replcated daily in a different Seographicat location,
enabling ir !o accese thesesFtems from the rehote site.

Rarn! Repo.t - Aa.nra lleinorls Lrmited

llptERating

The company carries on alr employee re.ruitment procels
followang the recruiiment ruler guided by a set of
Recruitmeit Policy. lh€ recruitment policy aontains a set
o, eliEibiliiy criteria and the qualified .andidater have to
go lhrouth s€v€ral s.r€ening rteps befo/e g€ttin8 the job.
ANt slated that employeer ot lhe company have provident
tund, sroup rnsura.ce with other adfiissrble benefits.
0'rring FY 2023 rher€ a.€ lotal 354 employees workinB tor

C.)dr.':... riJrr.t

Particul.ri V.lidlty
Trad€ License 2023'2024

TIN ReSiste.ed

lncome Tar certiticale 2027-2021

rRc 30.06.2024

ERC 30.05.2024

ISP lirense 29 05.2025

8A5rS 31.12.2023

BCs 31.12.2023

MCC| 31.12.2023

tsPA6 31.12.20?3

8EF 31.12.2021

vaT Eegi5tered

ISO 9001:2015 04.11.2024

lni'r.ance 01.10.2024

03 MAR 2021*

rvetted (

s/3 1
{o' BonY Yeamin Khan

guputy D
ErcimqlCol]tn]sllon

irector

ri.ltadashStN{hs
ard

s
a
@
Lr,

'q
Syed illoni ruzzanan
Cor,rDany Secretary

aamra netvorks limited
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AlptERatir€

Syed fa.uque Ahm.d

Syed Farhad Ahm.d

Sy.da Munia Ahmed

A. K. M. NurulAl.m

Chairman

Managing Dkector & CIO

0i.ealoa

Oirector

Independen! okecor

i-, --i, ii. ;.rr.aa;rP !Y

Con|pony lnlaunation

Compony lnlormation;

Boorti ol Directar

Aucrtor

6 Xlbri. a Co.

Chartered Acaountanb
sadharan Eima Sadrn (ti tloor,24-2t Diltojha CommerciilArea, th.ka-too, B.nahd€.h

Safura Tower (12r" Floor) 20, (emal Atalurl Avenue, Aananr Commercial Are.. Dhaka.121,

Corporote ofsee

S,]fura Tow€r {9!", 12 h & 15ii rloor)20, Ken.l Ataturk Avenue, 8ana.i Commercial Area, Dhaka-121:}

Ratrnq ReDon Aamr. Netwo.ts Lmned

ca
t.rJ

Syed Fa Ahmed
Managing Oireclor & CEO
aamra networks limited

Md. Anamul Haque
Chiel Financlal O'lticer
.amL networkr llmlted ^---L(
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It it on€ ot th! tly
elear?n!5 oI rh€ r.un8
m€thodology !ina!
manaSerne.r d.dd.i
wh:l blrmiier to be

in, wta! st.aLglas
tholld b. pllr!!!d .nd
hotx tlre5e idavries

5€nlor p€Eonn€l revEr
e.rh @mpanY io d€termirle
lhe .gpropri.t€ linal ffedlt

AlphaRathg

sp€ollt

+

Analysl is r€gd€nred
rnlo rwo o. tire€ rub

A..lyrir l5 *gm€.!ed r.to

OLrllcol

€..nin8r

& Debt Servi.lot

POsttlVE

-
0 3 MAR 202t

Vette d

Khan
Mo. BonY Y

DePuty
ilns&6hStflrh'J

RalU6l*e&ror..r.

lo'kls-tldh,lo..l

Director
zfld hc\il$ Cofl$ ssn'

ir.a rhax.J

*d. rrl. &6 qri toE lA r. a
tuy L ddlr.rl ar $. i.der ., .
9I{r h} d rrit {.t ia,r b -xr.{.
4lnl{ nErarn 5rn- l'l .*!a
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$
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Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing 0irector & CEO
aamra networks ttmited

Md. An!mul H!que
Chi€f Financi!l Ollice,
..mr. nctworks limited

Syed
Comoany Secretary

aamra nehtorks limited
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SECTION 26

(a) Ccrtificate on Compliance with Corporate Govemance Code
(b) Corporate Governance Compliance Status

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report to the Shareholders of Aanra Networks Limited on
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

Wc have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Govemance Code by Aamra
Nctworks Lirnited for the year ended on 30 June 2023. This code relates to the notification
no: BSEC/ CMRRCD / 2006-"158 / 207l Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of Bangladesh Securities
a nd Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Govemance Code is the responsibility of Aamra
Nctworks Limited. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation
thcrcof as adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of
Corporate Govemance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance Code as well as provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Sccretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condition of the
Corporate Govemance Code.

Wc state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have M\RN[3$rcquired, and after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that in our opinion:

Vette d
a) The Company has complicd with the conditions of Corporate Governance Code as

stipulated in the above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the
Commission except thoese mentioned in the Statement of compliance statusi

b) 'Ihe Company has complied with the provisions of the relevan a

Sccretarial Standards (BSS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the
Companies Act 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws, and

d) The Governance of the Company is satisfactory.

Uffi?i,r{?"'l},
Yeamin

v Director
1r'ltlclm$Co$Ifls

Syed Fa med
Md. An.mul Haque
Chirf Fin.nci.l Orlicc,
..mra networkr llmltad

For. K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Hedayet Ullah FCA

Senior Partner

'--l=-

Placc: Dhaka
Dated: 04 September 2023
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BSEC Code for Corporate Governance: Our Compliance Status

Status of Compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Sectrrities and Exchange
Commission's (BSEC) through Notification No. BSEC/CLIRRCD/2005-158/ 207lAdmin/80 dated 03

June 2018 issued under Section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as follows (as

per Annexure-C):

Report under Condition No. 9,00:

1(1)

1

1(2Xb)(ii)

vl

Syed med
Md. An.mlll I,l.quG
Chiet Financitl Omcar
ramra network5 llmltad

n Khan

ectOr
tuNrrsol

21

e,

CEI
La-,
lJ-

a
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)
Not

complied

RemarksCondition
No,

Title

Complied

Size of the Board of Directors
The total number of members of the
Company's Board of Directors shall not be
less than 5 (five) and more than 20
(twenty).
Independent Directors

1 (2) (a)

At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number
of Directors in the Company's Board shall
be Independent Dtectors.
Indcpendent Director means a Director -1 (2) (b)
Who does not hold any Share in the
Company or holds less than One Percent
(1%) Shares of the total Paid-Up Shares of
the Company;
Who is not a Sponsor oI the Company or is
not connected with the Company's any
Sponsor or Director or Nominated Director
or Shareholder of the Company or any of
its Associates, Sister Concerns,
Subsidiaries and Parents or holding
entities who holds one percent (1%) or
more shares of the total paid-up shares of
the Company on the basis of family
relationship and his or her farnily members
also shall not hold above mentioned shares
in the Company;
Provided that spouse, sory daughter,
father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-law
and daughter-in-law shall be considered as
family members;

i $[R ltlt

^",l:li:
{ea(
vll

I
{

e(et!

1(2)(b)(ii,
Who has not been an executive of the
Company in immediately preceding 2
(two) financial years;

1(2)(b)(iv)

Who does not have any other relationship,
whcther pecuniary or otherwise, with the
Company or its Subsidiary or Associated
Companies.

t (z)(b)(v)
Who is not a member or TREC (Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate) Holder,
Director or Officer of any Stock Exchange;
Who is not a Sha-reholder, Director

Managing oirecbr & CEC
aamra net\,yorks limited

oany Secretaly
r.l1,orks limitsd

\

Board of Directors

1(2)

1(2XbXr)

I



Compliance Status
(Put J in the

appropriate column)

Complied Not
complied

RemarksCondition
No.

Title

excepting Independent Director or officer
of any member or TREC Holder of Stock
Exchan8e or an Intermediary of the Capital
Markeg
Who is not a partner or an executive or
was not a partner or an executive during
the preceding 3 (th-ree) years of the
concemed Company's Statutory Audit
firm or Audit Firm engaged in Internal
Audit Services or audit firm conducting
special Audit or Professional certifying
compliance of this Code.
Who is not lndependent Director in more
than 5 (five) listed Companies.

r (z) (b) (viii)

t (z)(b)(ix)

Who has not been convicted by a Court of
competent iurisdiction as a defaulter in
payment of any loan or any advance to a
Bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFD.

t (z) (b) (x)
Who has not been convicted for a Criminal
Offence involving moral turpitude. ..." 1{\'l[
The Independent Director (s) shall be
appointed by the Board and approved by
the Shareholders in the Arurual General
Meeting (AGM);

tE*g
U2/,r'J/ 

)

r (2) (d)
The post of lndependent Dtector (s)

cannot remain vacant for more than 90
(ninety) days; and

4u?l
"^o\ 

{e{

1(2)(c)

The tenure of office of an Independent
Director shall be for a period of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for 1 (one)
tenure only.

.{o
;::.:,::.;J

1(3) Qualification of Independent Director

1 (3)(a)

lndependent Director shall be a

knowledgeable individual with integrity
who is able to ensure compliance with
financial laws, regulatory requirements
and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business.

r (3)(b)
lndependent Director shall have following
qualifications;

1(3)(bxl)

Business Leader who is or was a Promoter
or Director of an unlisted Company having
minimum paid-up capital of Tk.100.00
million or any listed Company or a
member of any national or intemational
chamber of commerce or business
associatiory or

Not applicable

Corporate Leader who is or was a top level
executive not lower than Chief Executive

Z

(h

1(3Xb)(ii)

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managlng 0irector & CEO
aamra networks limited

Md Anamul llaquc
Chi!f Financi!l Otticer
..mra nctwork llmltcd

ionroanY SecretarY

aamra art.vorks limited
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)
Not

complied

RenarksCondition
No.

Title

Complied

Officer or Managing Director or Deputy
Managing Director or Chief Financial
Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head of Intemal
Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent
position of an unlisted Company having
minimum paid up capital of Tk.100.00
million or of a listed Company; or
Former official of the Govemment or
Statutory or Autonomous or Regulatory
Body in the position not below 5th Grade
of the National Pay Scale, who has at least
educational background of Bachelor
Degree in economics or corunerce or
business or law; or

Not applicable1(3Xb)(ii')

I (:)(b)(iv)
University Teacher who has educational
background in Economics or Commerce or
Business Studies or Law; or

Not applicable

t (s)(b)(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate
practicing at least in the High Court
Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or
a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Managcment Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Cha*ered Certified
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant
or Chartered Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary or equivalent
quali.fication;

Not applica

n1

v
#

\r

(

rr tlos' 
,1cQ

The lndependent Director shall have at
least 1.0 (ten) yca-rs of experiences in any
field mentioned in clause (b);

t (s)(c)

1(3)(d)
In special cases, the above quaLifications or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission.

None

1(4)
Duality of Chairperson of the Board of
Directors and Managing Director or Chief
Executive Officer

1(a)(a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the
Board and the Managing Director (MD)
and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
the Company shall be filled by dilferent
individuals;

1(4Xb)

The Mana8ing Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of a listed
Company shall not hold the same position
in another listed Companyi

NR e

e,
e
l-5.
.E'

Syed Farhad Ahmed
Managing 0ireslor & CEC
aamra networks limited

Md. Anamul Haque
Chr.f Fin.ncirlOfficei
..mra networkJ llmited

sye 0nlruzzamSn
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)

Complied Not
complied

RemarksCondition
No.

Title

1(a)(c)
The Chairperson of the Board shall be
elected from among the non-executive
Directors of the Company;

1(4)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective
Roles and Resporuibilities of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director
and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1 4 c( ) ( )

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
Board, the remaining Members may elect
one of themselves from non-executive
Directors as Chairperson for that particular
Board's Meeting; the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the Minutes of the Board
Meeting.

No such event
in the year.

1(s) The Directors' Report to Shareholders
Arr industry outlook and possible future
developments in the industry;

product-wiseOIThe segment-wise
performance; rx$.\}T1(5)(i')

1(5)(iiO

Risks and concems including intemal and
cxternal risk factors, threat to sustainability
and negative impact on environment if
a\y;

.J et:4.
1(5)(iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
ProIit Margin and Net Profit Margi&
where applicable;

w
.^ B.f']1:

1(5)(v)
A discussion on continuity of any
extraordinary activities and their
implications (gain or loss);

"-,Ts;

A detailed discussion on related party
transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party,
nature of harsactions and basis of
transactions of all related party
transactionsi
A statement of utilization of proceeds
raised through public issues, rights issues
and/or any other instruments;

Not applicable

An explanation if the financial results
deteriorate after the Company goes for
Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offe!, Dtect
Listin& etc.;

Not applicable

1 (s)(vi)

1(5)(vii)

1(5)(viii)

1 (5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance
that occurs between Quarterly Finarrcial
performances and Annual Financial
Statements;
A statement of remuneration paid to the
Directors including Independent Directors;

ed
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Compliance Status
(Put { in the

appropriate column)

Complied Not
complied

RemarksCondition
No.

Title

1(5)(xi)

A statement that the financial statements
prepared by the Management o{ the issuer
Company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity;

1(5) (xii)
A statement that proper books of account
of the issuer Company have been
maintained;

1 (5) (xiii)

A statement that appropdate accounting
policies have been consistently applied in
preparation of the financial statements and
that the accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

tBlt
t

(
A statement that International Accounting
Standards (IAS) or Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and
any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed;

* 3:ll'
J1 ( ) ( )

A statement that the system of intemal
control is sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and monitored;
A statement that minority Shareholders
have been protected from abusive actions
by, or in the interest of, controlling
Shareholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of
redress;

1(s)(xvii)

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that there is no significant
doubt upon the issuer Company's ability
to continue as a going concem, if the issuer
Company is not considered to be a going
concerrL the fact along with reasons there
of shall be disclosed;

'l (5) (xviii)

An explanation that signilicant deviations
from the last year's operating results of the
issuer Company shaU be highlighted and
the reasons thereof shall be explained;

1(s)(xix)
A statement where key operating and
financial data of at least preceding 5 (five)
years shall be summarized;

1(5)(xx)
An explanation on the reasons iI the issuer
Company has not declared dividend (cash
or stock) for the year;

11% cash
dividend has

proposed

1(5)(xxi)
Board's statement to the effect that no
bonus share or stock dividend has been or
shall be declared as interim dividend;
'ltc total number of Board meetings held
during the year and attendance by each

d
1(5)(xiv)

1(5)(xxii)
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column) Remarks

Complied
Not

complied

Condition
No.

Director;

1(s)(xxiii)
A Report on the pattern of Shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of Shares
(along with name-wise details where stated below) held by:

1 (5) (xxin) (a)

Parent or Subsidiary
Companies and other
(name-wise details);

or Associated
related parties

1(5)(xxiii)(b)

Diectors, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary, Chief Financial
OIficer, Head of Intemal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and minor
children (name-wise details);

1(5)(xxin)(c) Executives; and

1(5)(xxiii)(d)
Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or
more voting interest in the Company
(name-wise details);
A brief Resume of the Director;1(s)(xxiv)(a)
Nature of his or her expertise in specfic
functional areas; and

1(5)(xxiv)(b)

1(5)(xxiv)(c)
Names of companies in which the person
also holds the Directorship and the
membership of committees of the Board;

1(s)(xxv)
A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting
detailed analysis of the Company's position and opetations along with a brief
discussion of changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv)(a)
Accounting Policies and estimation for
preparation of -B-inancial Statements;

rw?j
@4jt

1(5)(xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and
estimation, iI any, clearly describing the
effcct on financial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash flows
ir absolute figurc for such changes;

.l 
(5)(xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including effects of
inflation) of financial performance or
results and financial position as well as

cash flows for current financial year with
immediate preceding five years explaining
reasoru thereof;

J-2t
.'s:i.],.I

Compare such financial performance or
results and financial position as well as
cash flows with the peer irdustry scenario;

1(5)(xxv)(d)

1(s)(xxv)(e)
Briefly explain the financial and economic
scenario of the country and the globe;
Risks and concems issues related to the
financial statements, explaining such risk
and concems mitigation plan of the
Company; and

1(5)(xxv)(g)

Future Plan or Projection or forecast for
Company's operatior! performance and
financial positioD with iustification
thercof, i.e., actual position shall be

.<
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Compliance Status
(Put { in the

appropriate column)Condition
No,

Title

Complied Not
complied

explained to the Shareholders in the next
AGM;

1(s) (xxvi)

Declaration or Certification by the CEO
and the CFO to the Board as required
under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed
as per Annexure-{
'Itre Report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as

required under condition No. 9 shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-B and
Annerure-C.

1(5)(xxvii)

1(6) Meetings of the Board of Directors

1(6)

(-,

The Company shall conduct the Board
Meetings and record the Minutes of the
Meetings as well as keep required Books
and records in line with the provisions of
the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the lnstitute
of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh

oCSB) in so far as those standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of this
Code.

1

" ?::ll';

d
J

4

trJ

1(n
The Board shall lay down a Code of
Conduct, based on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 5, for
the Chairperson of the Board, other Board
Members and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company;
The Code of Conduct as determined by the
NRC shall be posted on the website of the
Company.

t(z) (")

2.

1(4(b)

2(u)

Provisions relating to the composition of
the Board of the holding Company shall be
made applicable to the composition of the
Board of the subsidiary Company;

Not applicable

2b)

At least 1 (one) Independent Director on
the Board o{ the holding Company shall be
a Director on the Board of the subsidiary
Company;

Not applicable

The Minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary Company shall be placed for
revier / at the Iollowing Board meeting of
the Holding Company;

Not applicable

The Minutes of the respective Board
meeting of the holding Company shall
state that they have reviewed the affairs of
the subsidiary Company;

Not applicable

314
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Compliance Status
(Put i in the

appropriate column)Condition
No.

Title

Complied
Not

complied

Remarks

Not applicable2(o)

The Audit Committee of the holding
Company shall also reviey/ the Financial
Statements, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary Company.
Managing Director (MD), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Intemal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS)

3(1) Appointment ^ rrl

3(l )(a)

1hc Board shall appoint a Marnging
Dtector MD) or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
Intemal Audit and Compliance (F{IAC); -1

1

w
\lr"

Ve

3(1Xb)

l'he positions of the Managing Director
(MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) and Head of L:rtemal Audit
and Compliance ftIIAC) shall be filled by
dilf erent individuals;

(.

Bonl
oe9\

"t'3f,s$qi

{\o

3 (1) (c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a

Iisted Company shall not hold any
executive position in any other Company
at the same time;

Ministry of
cornmerce has

allowed the
MD to hold

similar
position for
other sister
companies.

3(1)(d)
The tsoard shall clearly define respective
Roles, Responsibilities and Duties of the
CFO, the HIAC and the CS;

3(1)(c)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall
not be removed from theil position
without approval of the Board as well as

immediate dissemination to the
Commission and Stock Exchange (s).

No such event
has occurred.

3(2)

3(2)

the MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the
Company shall attend the meetings of the
Board: Provided that the CS, CFO and/or
the IIIAC shall not attend such part of a
meeting of the Board which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to
their personal matters.

3(3)

3(3)(a)
The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed
Financial Statements for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

s(3)(a)(i)

Financial Statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading; and

1t1[ d
A
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lJ-

v-,.L
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Compliance Status
(Put { in the

appropriate column)
Not

complied

Title

Complied

Condition
No.

Financial Statements together present a
true and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws;

3(3)(a)(ii)

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify
that there are, to the best of knowledge
and belief, no transactions entered into by
the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the
code of conduct for the Company's Board
or its members;

Remarks

a(e) (c)

The certification of the MD or CEO and
CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report.

4(i) Audit Committee; and

4(ii)
and RemunerationNomination

Committee.

Responsibility to the Board of Directors
5

s(1)

5(t ) (a)

The Company shall have an Audit
Committee as a Sub-Corunittee of the
Board,

t'j$8
rletr

The Audit Committee shall assist the
tsoard in ensuring that the Financial
Statements reflect true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Compary and in
ensuring a good monitoring system within
the business;

5(1)(b)

@,*
5 (1)(c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible
to the Board; the duties of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly set forth in
writing.

s(2)

^l\0
Bo$)
OEPTJ

5(2)(a)
The Audit Committee shall be composed
of at least 3 (three) members;
The Board shall appoint members of the
Audit Committee who shall be non-
executive Directors of the Company
excepting Chairperson of the Board and
shall include at least 1 (one) Independent
Director ;

AII members of the Audit Cornmittee
should be 'Financially Literate' and at least
1 (one) member shall have accounting or
related financial management background
and 10 (ten) years of such experience;

No such event
has occurred.

s(2)(b)

5(2)(c)

5(2)(d)
When the term of sewice of any
Comrnittee member expires or there is any
circumstance causing any Cornmittee
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)

Complied Not
complied

RemarksCondition
No.

Title

member to be unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service, thus
making the number of the Committee
membcrs to be lower than the prescribed
number of 3 (three) persons, the Board
shall appoint the new Committee member
to fill up the vacancy immediately or not
later than 1 (one) month {rom the date oI
vacancy in the Committee to ensure
continuity of the performance of work oI
thc Audit Comnittee;

5(2)(c)
'ltre Company Secretary shall act as the
secretary of the Committeei
'lhe Quorum of the Audit Committee
meeting shall not constitute without at
least 1 (one) lndependent Director.

s(3)

5(2X4

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

s(3)(a)

'Ihe Board shall select 1 (one) member of
the Audit Committee to be Chairperson of
the Audit Committee, who shall be an
lndependent Director ;

5(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, the remaining members
may elect one of themselves as

Chairperson for that particular meeting, in
that case there shall be no problem of
constifutin8 a quorum as required under
condition No. s(a)p) and the reason of
absence of the regr. ar Chatperson shall be
duly recorded in the Minutes.

No such event
in this year

$ 1$[R1ll

t"qChairperson of the Audit Committee shall
remain present in the A-nnual General
Meeting (AGM):

s(4)

5(s)(c)

Meeting of the Audit Committee

5(a)(a)
'lhc Audit Committee shall conduct at
least its four meetings in a financial year:

Srl\\'i']

ony \
N\d.B

P\rty0e
ia"$dit\

'ltre Quorum of the meeting of the Audit
Committee shall be constituted in presence
of either two members or two third of the
members of the Audit Committee,
whichever is higher, where presence of an
Independent Dhector is a must.

s(4)(b)

s (s)

5(5)(a) C)versee the financial reporting process;

5(s)(b)
Monitor choice of accormting policies and
principles;

5(5)(c)

Monitor Intemal Audit ard Compliance
process to ensure that it is adequately
resourced, including approval of the
lntemal Audit and Compliance Plan and

d
*
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Compliance Status
(Put { in the

appropriate column)Condition
No.

Title

Complied Not
complied

Remarks

review of the Intemal Audit and
Compliance Repor!

s(5xd)
Oversee hiring and performance of
extemal auditors;
Hold meeting with the extemal or
statutory auditors for review of the arurual
financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval or adoption;
Review along with the mana8ement, the
amual firuncial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

5(5X0

Review along with the management, the
quarterly and half yearly financial
statements before submission to the Board
for approval;

... o fll!
Review the adequacy of intemal audit
functioru

Vtlttl
Review the Management's Dirussion and
Analysis before disclosing in the Annual
Reporq

s(s)(e)

s(5)(h)

5(s)(,

(q)5(5Xi)
Review statement of all related party
transactions submitted by the
maragement

-'$i},i:iiiReview Maragement Letters or Letter of
lnternal Control weakness issued by
statutory auditors;

s(s)(k)

.J

Oversee the determination of audit fees
based on scope and magnitude, level of
expertise deployed and time required for
cffective audit and evaluate the
performance of extemal auditors; and

Not applicable

Ovcrsee whether the proceeds raised
through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or
Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights
Share Offer have been utilized as per the
purposes stated in relevant offer document
or prospectus approved by the
Commission.

5(5)0)

5(5)(m)

s(6)
Reporting to the Board of Directorss(6)(a)

s(o)(a) (i)
The Audit Corunittee shall Report on its
activities to the Board.

No such
incident

The Audit Committee shall immediately
Report to the Board on the following
findings, iI any:

s (0)(a) (ii)

Report on Conflicts of Interests;
No such
incident

Suspected or presumed fraud or
irregularity or naterial defect identified in
the lnternal Audit and compliance process

No such
incident

d

Khan

ectof
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)Condition
No.

Title

Complied Not
complied

Remarks

or in the Irinancial Statements;
Suspected hfringement
Regulatory compliances
Securities related Laws,
Regulations; and

of Laws,
including

Rules and
No such
incidents (e) (a) (ii) (c)

No such
incident

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) Any other matter which the Audit
Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately;

\tARNlL

atted

No such
incident

rj
\I

Reporting to the Authoritiee
If the Audit Committee has reported to the
Board about anything which has material
impact on the financial condition and
results of operation and has discussed with
the Board and the Management that any
rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has

been urueasonably ignored, the Audit
Committee shall Report such findin8 to the
Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board for three times or
completion of a period of 6 (six) months
from the date of fust reporting to the
Board, whichever is earlier,

-.iii],i:i"l
s(n

Reporting to the Shareholders and
General Inve8tors
Report on activities carried out by the
Audit Committee, including any teport
made to the Board under condition No,
S(0)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be
signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual
report of the issuer Company.
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC)6

6(1)(a)

'fhe Company shall have a Nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a
sub- committee of the Board;
the NRC shall assist the Board in
formulation of the nomination criteria or
policy for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, experiences and
independence of Dtectors and top level
executive as well as a policy for formal
process of coruidering remuneration of
Directors, top level executive;

6(1)(b)

6(1) (c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC
shall be clearly set forth in writing
covering the areas stated at the Condition
No. 6(5) (b).

6(21 Constitution of the NRC

$
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Compliance Status
(Put i in the

appropriate column)
Not

complied

RemarksTitle

Complied

Condition
No.

'lhe Committee shall comprise of at least
three members including an independent
director;
All members of the Committee shall be
non-executive Directors;

6(2)(a)

6(2)(b)

6(2)(c)
nominated and appointed by the Board;
Members of the Committee shall be

The Board shall have authority to remove
and appoint any member of the
Committree;

6(2Xd)

No such event
has occurred.

ln case of death, resignatiory
disqualification, or removal of any
mcmber of the Committee or in any other
cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty)
days of occurring such vacancy in the
Committeei

No such event
in the year

[RN1I 1

'fhe Chairperson of the Committee may
appoint or co-opt any extemal exPert
and/ or member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall be non-
voting member, if the Chairperson feels
that ad\rice or suggestion from such
cxtemal expert and/or member(s) of staff
shall be requied or valuable for the
Commiftee;

6(2)(c)

6(2)(f)

e$e-B-o(z)(e)
The Company secretary shall act as the
secretary of the Committee;

{
'fhe quorum of the NRC meeting shall not
constitute without attendance of at least an
independent director;

6(2Xh)

i{
utj

S,N1

e'(o e)o6 Io
epD ?$

No member of the NRC shall receive,
either dirc'ctly or indirec0y, any
remuneration for any advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than
Directols fees or honorarium frorn the
Company.

6(2)(D

6(3) of the NRC
the Board shall select 1 (one) member of
the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Committee, who shall be an independent
director;

No such event
in the year

ln the absence of the Chairperson of the
NRC, the remaining members may elect
one of themselves as Chairperson for that
particular meeting the reason of absence

of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;
'lhe Chairperson of the NRC shall attend
the annual general meeting (AGM) !o

lr\
l.n*
I

6(3Xb)

6(3)(c)
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Compliance Status
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)

Complied Not
complied

RemarksConfition
No.

Title

answer the queries of the Shareholders:

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(a)(a)
The NRC shall conduct at least one
meeting in a financial year;

No such event
in the year

6(4Xb)
The Chairperson of the NRC may convene
any cmergency meeting upon request by
any member of the NRC;

6 4 c( ) ( )

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC
shall be constituted in presence of either
two members or two third of the members
of the Committee, whichever is higher,
where presence of an independent director
is must as required under condition No.
6(2Xh);
'ltre proceedings of each meeting of the
NRC shall duly be recorded in the minutes
and such minutes shall be confirmed in the
next meeting of the NRC.
Role of the NRC

t } $NR dN1\
P.re

NRC shall be independent and responsible
or accountable to the Board and to the
Shareholders

'trJe''-da
Vz6\ L)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the
following matters ard make report with
recommendation to the Board: -J='

-:i*i,ilJ:ij6(5)(b)(i)

6(4Xd)

6(5Xb)

6(5)

6(5)(a)

Formulating the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and
indcpendence of a Director and
recommend a policy to the Board, relating
to the remuneration of the dhectors, top
levcl executive, considering following:
The level and composition of remuneration
is reasonable and sulficient to attract,
retain and motivate suitable Directors to
run the Company successfully;
'Itre relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;

o (s) (b) (i) (a)

6(5)(b)(r(b)

e($@)(i)(c)

Remunelation to Directors, top level
executive involves a balance between fixed
and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals;

6(5Xbxii)

Devising a Policy on Board's diversity
taking into consideration age, gender,
experience, ethnicity, educational
background and nationality;

? 4
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Compliance Statue
(Put ! in the

appropriate column)
Not

complied

Remarks

Complied

TitleCondition
No.

Identifying persons who are qualified to
become Directors and who may be
appointed in top level executive position in
accordance with the criteria laid down,
and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board;
Formulating the criteria for evaluation of
performance of Independent Directors and
the Board;
Identilying the Company's needs

employees at different levels
detcrmine their selection, Eansfer
replacement and promotion criteria;

for
and

or

6(5)(b)(iv)

Developing recommending and reviewing
arurually the Company's human resources6(5) (b)(vi)

8tt\i
The Company shall disclose the

nomination and remuneration policy and
the evaluation criteria and activities of
NRC during the year at a glance in its

External or Statutory Auditors
IZ

V-
oegr)

.\o

v.,'The issuer Company shall not engage its
extcmal or statutory auditors to perform
the following services of the ComPany,
namely:

7 (1)

7

Appraisal or valuation services or {aimess
7(1)(i)

Financial Information Systems design and
implcmentation;

70)(ii)

Book-Keeping or othet services related to
the accounting records or financial
statementsi
Broker-Dealer Services;
Actuarial Services,:

70xin)

(q(,"L,-
7(1)(v)

lnternal Audit services or special audit
servlces;

7(1)(vi)

Any service that the Audit Committee
determines;
Audit or certification services on
compliance of corporate Soverrance as

uired under condition No. 9 ; and

.JAny other service that creates conflict of
intercst.
No partner or employees of the extemal
audit firms shall possess any share of the
Company they audit at least during the
tenure of their audit assi8nment of that
Company; his or her family members also

shares in the said

I A
(hah

7(1)(vii)

7(1)(viii)

7(l)(i*)

7(2\

Syed Fa me0
Managing 0irector & CEC
aamra networks limlteo

Md. An.lnul
Chi€f Financill officer
jamra netwolkt llmited

.i :'
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6(5)(bxiii)

o(s)(b)(v)

and training policies;

annual report.

6(s)(c)

1rf;a'-

oprruons;

shall not hold any

d



Condition
No.

'fitle

Compliance Statug
(Put i in the

appropriate column) Remarks

Complied
Not

complied
Company.

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory
auditors shall remain present in the
Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General
Meeting or Extraordinary General
Meeting) to ansv/er the queries of the
Shareholders.

8. Maintaining website by the Company

8(1)

'fhe Company shall have an Official
Website lhked with the u/ebsite of the
Stock Exchanges.

.j

8(2)

8(3)

9

'fhe Company shall make available the
detailed disclosures on its vr'ebsite as

rcquired under the listing regulatioru of
the concemed stock S

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate
Governance

e (1)

'lhe Company shall obtain a Certificate
from a practicing Professional Accountant
or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or
Cost and Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary) other than its
statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly
basis regarding compliance of conditions
of Corporate Govemance Code of the

Commission and shall such certiJicate shall
be disclosed in the Armual

e (2)

'l'he Professional who will provide the
ccrtificate on compliance of this Corporate
Govemance Code shall be appointed by
thc Shareholders in the Annual General

e (3)

Ihe Directors of the Company shall state,

in accordance with the Annexure-C
attached, in the Directors' rePort whether
the Company has complied with these

conditions or not.

slsttLd
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Chr€f Fin.ncial Otficel
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Basis of the offer

Acce tance of the Offer
I(enunciation
Ceneral
Condition of Subscri

Othcrs

SECTION CONTENTS

SECTION 27

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OFTHE RIGIITS ISSUE

(u) Basis of the Offer

Thc Company records its shate register of members on 07 March 2024 for determining the

sharcholders who are etigible to receive this offer of shares on rights basis. The ordinarl
sharcs are now being offired on a rights basis to the sharehold"i ttotailrg shares on thA
rccord date at Tk. 30.00 each, in the ratio of 01[R]:02, i.e., 01 (One) right shaies for "u"ty$ e

\lNR 1$1t

tted3

min 
(han

t orrecto(
utY d$\ Ci$n

('Iwo) cxisting shares held on the record date.

(b) Entitlement

As a shareholder of the ComPany on the record date on 07 March 2024

entitlcd to this Rights Offer. Only the holder(s) of a minimum of two
sharc is entitled to receive the Rights Offer.

t:,',ll'":111ffi;;
\ea

(") Acceptance of the Offer

A shareholder may accePt and apply for the shares hereby offered, wholly or in part by

filling in Application - Form A and submitting the same along with the application money to

thc tsankcrs to the Issue on or before the Closing Date of subscription of 18 April 2024.

(d) Renunciation

A sharcholder rury renounce all or part of the shares he/she is entitled to in favour of any

othcr person(s) other than an infant or peEon of unsound mind. He/she can renouncB

his/ hci rights/entitlement of shares by signing Renunciation Form-B. Renouncee(s) shall flll
in Form-C appropriately.

(e) General

All applications should be made on the printed form provided by the Company in thie

tdghti-Share Offer Documents only and should be completed in all respects. Applicadons
which are not completed in all respects or are made otherwise than as herein provided or ate

not accompanied by the proper application amount of deposlt are liable to be rejected and

thc application money received in respect thereof shall be refunded.

cEt

Syed F hmed
Md. An.mut l{rquo
Chief Financial Omcer
,am.. nctworkr llmited

Syed Moniruzzamsn
Company Sectetaty

aamra network6limitod

,7
ManagrnO 0ireclor & CEC
aamra networks ltmited

(a)

(b) Entitlement
(c)

(d)
(c)

(0
(g)
(h)

Paymcnt of Share Price
Lock-in on Rights Share

(i)

3\
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All communications in connection with the application for the Rights Share should be
addresscd to the Company quoting the registered folio number/BO ID number in the form.

(0 Condition of Subscription

Iiights Offer of 30,D3,3M Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an issue price of Tk. 30.00

totaling Tk. 929,799,120 offered on the basis of 01 (One) [R] : 02 (Two) i.e., 01 (One) rights
share against 02 (Two) existing shares held by the Shareholder(s) whose name(s) appeared

in the Company's Share Register at the record date as on 07 March 2024.

(S) Payment of Share Price

Payments for the fulI value of Shares applied for shall be made with designated Branches of
Bankers to the lssue by Cash/Pay Order/ Demand Draft payable to "aamra networks

limited" and crossed. The Pay Order/ Demand Dtaft for Payment of share price must be

drawn on a company in the same town to which the application form has been submitted. It
is to bc noted that all transactions above Tk. 1.00 lac must be affected through Demand

Draf t/ Crossed Cheque/ Pay Orders.

(h) Lock-in on Rights Share

'lhe Rights sharcs of Directors and other shareholders holding 5% or more shares shall be

subicct to lock-in for a period of three years from the date of closure of the rights share

subscription. ln the event of renunciation of rights shares by aforesaid persons, the

rcnounccd shares shall also be sublect to lock-in for the same period shall be operative.

(0 Others

'lhc application not properly filled in shall be treated as cancelled and deposited money will
bc rcfundcd. For any reason, no profit/compensation will be paid on the refunded amount.

'lhc offcr will be deemed to have been declined if completed Application Fomr-A with
nccessary pal.rnents have not been received by 18 April 2024 or by such later date as may trd

notified through national dailies to that effe<t.

Ve
\ j u[R N1t
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ramra netwolkl limited
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(b)

G)
(d)

SECTION 28

Rule 3

OTHER INFORMATION REGARDING CONDITIONS TO BE FULFILLED PRIOR TO
MAKING RJGHTS ISSUE

(u)

(")

(a) Such rights issue and price thereof have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting

Thc Board of Directors of aamra networks limited in its 136th meeting held on August 21,

2023 recommcnded Rights Offer of 30,993,304 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10.00 each at an issue

price of Tk. 30.00 (including premium Tk. 20) totaling Tk. 929,799,720 ofleted on the basis of

bf lOnc; [R]: 02 (Two) i.e., 01 (One) Rights Share against 02 (Two) existing shares held on the

rccord date. The recommendation of the Board was approved in the Armual General

Mecting (AGM) held on October U,2023. The extract of the minutes of the AGM regarding

the approval is presented in Annexure-l.

$ 1 $[R 1$11

d{ette

V

CEI
Lllu-
<E'

Syed Fa med
,r,lanaging oiGctor & CEC
aamra networks limlted

Such rights issue and price thereof have been approved by the shareholders in a

public offering, or rights issue, has been utilized full

The rights issue has been fully underwritten on a firm commitment basis by the

The financial statements oI the company is prepared as per lntemational Accounting
Standards (IAS), as applicable in Bangladesh, and audited as per lntemational
Standards of Auditing (ISA) as applicable in

The procccd of previous
al meeting

has been held regularlyAnnual general

ladesh
Thc issucr or anv of its directors is not a bank-defaulter(f)
The issuer has been credit rated by a credit rating company, if the

m
offer is at a(g)

(h) l']rofitabili record in the immediate cd

Md. An.mul I'l.quo
Chief Fin.ncirl Offic.r
aam,a natworka limltcd

Page | 155

--1,-

SECTION CONTENTS

underwriter



(b) The proceed of previous public offering, or rights issue, has been utilized full

DECLARATION REGARDING FULL UTILIZATION OF PROCEED OF PREVIOUS
PUBLIC OFFERJNG OR RIGHTS ISSUE

[see rule 3(b)]

'lhis is to certify that aaffa networks limited raised Ik. 562500,000 by issuing 9,074,423

sharcs @ Tk. 39.00 (including premium of Tk. 29.00) and,5,025,786 shares @ Tk. 35.00

(including premium of Tk. 25.00) per share totaling 15,041,209 ordinary shares through

tnitial Public OfIer (IPO) in the year 2017.

'fhc Company has fully utilized the fund according to the declaration in the ProsPectus.
Additionally, the Company did not issue any Rights Share.

sd/
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Director & CEO

['lace: Dhaka
l)atcd:

sd/ -
Syed Farhad Ahmed

Managing Dircctor & CEO

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 11 October 2023

sd/-
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Off icer

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzamarq FCS

Comoanv Secretarv

Jatu8a
(.) Annual general meeting has been held regularly

DECLARATION REGARDING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HAS BEEN

REGULARLY

[see rule 3(c)]

'lhis is declarcd that aaurra networks linrited holds its Annual General Meeting (AGM)

rcgularly. Information regarding last 5 years AGM is stated below:

Year

2023
2022
2071_

2020
zr]-t9

t"/E

"ffi,,.t'#i3;H!,:'"'#'

sd/-
Syed Moniruzzaman, FCS

Company Secretary

O
i.trl!

Page l1---L
57
(-

Syed med
rr,td. Anamul I'laque
Chref Finan(lll Officer
aamra networkt llmitc<1

Syed Vonrruzzamsn
ConDany Secretary

a

Manegrng Dir€ctor I I
UCB lnvestment Lin

Dividend Declared (%)
TotalStockDate of AGM

Cash
1104 October, 2023 11

10529 December,2022 5
1028 December, 2021 5
101029 December, 2020
1.2626 Dccember, 2019 6

aamra nehvorks Iimitsd

sd/-
Md. Anamul Haque

Chief Financial Officer

Managing oireclor & CEC
aamra net!!L1rks hmlted
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(d) The rights issue has been fully underwritten on a firm commitnent basis by the
underwriter

(") The financial statements of the company are prepared as per International
Accounting Standards (IAS), as applicable in Bangladesh, and audited as per
International Standards of Auditing (ISA) as applicable in Bangladesh

'fhe financial statements of ANL are prepared as per International Accounting Standards
(IAS), as applicable in Bangladesh, and audited as per Intemational Standards of Auditing
(lSA) as applicable in Bangladesh. The detail of compliance is disclosed in the Independent
Auditor/s report of this document.

(0 The issuer or any of its directors is not a bank-defaulter

'Ihc issuer and its directors are free from loan default as per Bangladesh Bank.

G) The issuer has been credit rated by a credit rating company if the offer is at a
premium

Su of Credit Ratin
Credit Status

Dctails credit rating report has given Section: 25, Page: 118-136

(h) Profitability record in the immediate preceding year

'lhe profitability record of ANL for the last five years is presented below-

Nct Profit aftcr Tax

As per audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2019 to 30 June 2023.

13 t{AR ?[1[
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Managing 0irecbr & CE(
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Md. Anrmul l{.que
Chief Financi.l Officer
ramra networkl limited
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Short TermLong Term
A.

StableOutlook
Entity Rating

Date of Rating 10 October 2023

2024Validity of Rating
Credit Rating LimitedAlphallating assigned by:

Particulars ?:022 2027 2020 2079

225,668,919 709,294,"t03 720,392,435 779,M5,719 272,030,767

Cornpany Secrebry
aanra nehvorks limitgd

dfictnNs

'fhis rights issue has been fully underwritten on a firm commitment basis. Detail of the
undcrwritcr and declaration is presented in page no. 99 & 111-113 of this document.

Il rrino
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Extract of AGM held on 04 October 2023

October 12, 202f

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF THE 22'! AN UAL GENERAL
OF SHAREHOLOCRS OF AAttlRA l{ETWORXS LIIIITEO HELD Oil WEOXESDAY. OCTOBER 04,
2023 AT 10:00 a.M,

224 Annlal Gener-al tleeting of the ShaEholders of aamra netuorts litnlEd v{65 hcld o.r Wtsdneaday,

ftober fi, 2023 at lO:(E a.m. by usirE digital pb6om. ToGl r29 Sha$oktcrs wet" logged inb
the meeting wherc afirorE ottErs the following dircators also Etter|ded ttE aie€dngi

Syed Fanque Ahmed Ouii'run

Syed Farhad Ahmed l,,lan ging Dirccto. A C€O

aamra
lhe oower of ll I

ITIEETIt{G

Syeda Munra Ahmed

Fahmida AhnEd

A K M NurulAlam

Dfector

Director

Indepndent Director

Syed Faruque,$med, Chairman p.esk€d or.er tt€ n€edig.

Pu6uant to Artkb 56 of t r Comp.n/s Arttbs ol AssdiafDo, tlE mcating uG drty .o,rsttu led ad
follo,/ring r€loludo,rs w€re pgBsad by the ShactElders:

fiEtrwfir,fl,o),.ill clEt r{qtrB 
'

rsla_r \r.Q! . $ (r. ffi! r'ME r,r t+ir'o ar<rEr tsrls qfa (rl.lfu liqtF rai {rtfir r{rirqraa
:f*6!. (.!r ![T! rrrfa. !.qiiar.!i6Jn &l1ft irr {{IatEft. (nbdI..tn*rrif{fl.t. q],flr@rffi3.
galr{rrE Ttr(!!r< rrl<Ir {atF , tnr*r} rrurn qh Errea ,j {EE ,a(t t A cr st *]!l (.F lf tt{rlfra
rtfu-a q'rtr <ir"; qcrr. qi'ir*ih t!.{ !t?, rois t,Enrftlt rMfu *rtdlrt(s tl&riB c E,
Fi6qE'ar 'e+n!r. rn. anT. Br qrE gtr *tF r {rr{r .rf, rai ,r tB Ln'E (.l.llR. *rF Fq qv
<,r€]t -.{.rFrrr :tl{ {. tl&itl rq rrxFr f'r't furlr, qtnrlt qfrf rrtf (ll. fts#ctlFl''Frt !E tdt
!r{ rqir< Er !fr r G i.rrli (*r& !6r,-. m$ r o r{E .r.E .a tr.r Fr (ro ttr frir {) t{ qr StBr tl
{t*!. !r !isr{6 Fllr(F llllsra T! rrr.FiEr rtt. t r aalllr !a\ r{qB ffi tll,F sEr -i tila I t*a qi!
v.-tr *r (! C!, Elf(* nql ,$Era Rlnr {rlltirdl s,mpre l!]lloriry.r ftfaqr Ordirury S6olution &9tri qrfis lgr r

F :r*s'.rr! rrr! {rftr ql {r $. ilB (rnF t Ir rl(li',rqltqr cltt rt,ri.D.'lo !t& $!,(,! l ntrG c!@iF r{a
qJ?lf|g {sfi ir, rQir lrnB rlc{ir cr firi !v-'f,$! <(iE s! {a
:r!fi :.c,.! rlrrsqil: ! !i atlllfrs nrIlra (.r! stflir lrrF c{EEr!ffi(. dE 7t tt r kit tElBtfl, ,. r{e!
lq r' .-!:.r!lElr (!l' JrJ- <r!F, Er{ lrEfilr,l& ) .'r !!k hrr rF16 rrlt alE .alEt \.or,t3to ll d!
i'r5 ).ic, (!tn , c!l! J.rr{ lrrri4 r. frft(c lrq$..) lfifnlr ctrcuw* ,!G hr 6rtr 1tr rr r

Ftrn,' :E'lt||r ar(ff FtcrF ar,.tirrrir r{r tf !rf. #riitEi.rfi *imr! ) t s?r
eollr{F (ro llll efr|lf {e (ttB c,or.rqeor Or(D (rfittrE a !t!'ifi.lq* **f filE*rr
:nt El.rft ((t f

I do hereby certify lhat the above is a true copy of the mindes of tie Eoceedir8s of geieral iieetihg
and rs rn a(cordance wth the Cornpanies Act 199{ aM ArtKles of fusociltirn of t}le @mpa.ry.
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Company Secretary
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